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Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No: 3175
232 Court Street
Reno, NV 89501
(775) 825-6066
Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF
THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

*dkkkkhik

Pierre A. Hascheff, norAan
Plaintiff, Case No:
-Vs- Dept No: \fb/
Lynda L. Hascheff,

Defendant.

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE-NO PROPERTY NO CHILDREN
COMES NOW the Plaintiff, Pierre A. Hascheff, and for his cause of action

against the Defendant, states:
.
JURISDICTION

That Plaintiff is now, and for a period of more than six (6) weeks preceding the
commencement of this action has been an actual, bona fide resident of the State of
Nevada, and has been for said period of time, physically and corporeally present in said

State.
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1.
PLACE OF MARRIAGE AND CHILDREN

That Plaintiff and Defendant were married on or about September 8, 1990 in
Reno, Nevada, and ever since that date have been, and now are, husband and wife.
The parties have no minor children, but have two adult children; and Wife is not now
pregnant.
1.
PROPERTY AND DEBTS

The parties own community property and owe community debts. Plaintiff seeks a
division of these assets and debts pursuant to Nevada law. Plaintiff also seeks a
confirmation of separate property and debts, if any.

V.
STATEMENT OF INCOMPATIBILITY

Since the marriage of Plaintiff and Defendant, the parties have become
incompatible and are no longer able to live in marital harmony.
V.
ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS

Plaintiff affirmatively alleges that each party should bear his own attorney fees
and costs.
VI
MARITAL WASTE

Plaintiff is informed and believes that the Defendant has committed a waste of
community assets, and therefore owes a sum to the Plaintiff in an amount equal to one-
half of the total as proved at Trial.

VI,
SPOUSAL SUPPORT

Plaintiff affirmatively alleges that the facts in this case support an award of
alimony to the Defendant.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for Judgment against the Defendant as follows:

1. That he be granted a Decree of Divorce, dissolving the bonds of matrimony,
now and heretofore existing between Plaintiff and the said Defendant, and restoring
each of said parties to the status of unmarried persons.

2. That community property and debts the distributed pursuant to Nevada Law;
and separate property be confirmed.

3. That each party bears his or her attorney fees and costs.

4. For an award related to marital waste as proved at frial.

5. For an award of spousal support to Defendant.

6. For such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030. The undersigned does hereby

affirm that the preceding document does not contain the social security number of any

person
DATED THIS ] 5 day of April, 2013.

The Law Office of

Todd L. Torvinen, Chtd.

Toﬂd . Torvinen, Esq.

AA 0003




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEVADA )

COUNTY OF WASHOE )
Plaintiff, being first duly sworn, under penalty of perjury, deposes and states:
That he is the Plaintiff in the above-entitled action; that he has read the foregoing

Complaint and knows the contents thereof; that the same is true of his own knowledge,

except as to those matters which are therein stated upon information and belief, and as

to those matters he believes |t to be true. Q/}/‘
W )§

Pierre A Hascheff

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me
this [ day of 2013,

é%m’ PUBLI(‘/

AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030. The undersigned does hereby

JESSICA J. FISHER
Notary Public - State of Nevada
e iie] Appointmiont Recardsd in Washoa County

Y2 No: 92-0151-2 - Expires August 27, 2013

affirm that the preceding document does not contain the social security number of any

person.

AA 0004




10

it

12

I3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
WOODBURN AND WEDGE
6100 Neil Road, Ste, 500
Reno, Nevada 89511
Tek: (775) 688-3000

FILED

Electronically
05-09-2013:10:55:46 AM
Joey Orduna Hastings
Code: Clerk of the Court
SHAWN B MEADOR Transaction # 3714850
NEVADA BAR NO. 338
WOODBURN AND WEDGE
6100 Neil Road, Suite 500
Post Office Box 2311
Reno, Nevada 89505
Telephone: (775) 688-3000
Facsimile: (775) 688-3088
Marilyn Nederman, Plaintiff

_ IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
PIERRE A. HASCHEFF, Case No. DV13-00656
Plaintiff, Dept. No. 12
Vs,

LYNDA L. HASCHEF¥F

Defendant.

ANSWER AND COUNTERCLAIM

As and for his Answer to Plaintiff’s Complaint for Divorce, Defendant, Lynda
Hascheff, admits, denies and alleges as follows:

1. Admits the allegations contained in paragraphs I, I, III, IV, and VIIL.

2. Answering paragraph V, Defendant denies that the parties should pay their own
attorney’s fees.

3. Answering paragraph VI, Defendant denies that she has commitied a waste of
community assets.

WHEREFORE, Defendant requests relief as set forth in more detail below.

As and for her counterclaim for divorce against Plaintiff and Counterdefendant, Pierre

Hascheff, Defendant and Counterclaimant, Lynda Hascheff, alleges as follows:

1 AA 0005
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Reno, Nevada 89511
Tel: (775) 688-3000

1. Defendant is a resident of the State of Nevada and has resided in and been
physically present in and domiciled in the State of Nevada for more than six weeks prior to the
filing of this counterclaim for divorce and intends to continue to reside in the State of Nevada
for an indefinite time in the future.

2. Plaintiff and Defendant were married on September 8, 1990 in Reno, Nevada,

and ever since that time have been and still now are husband and wife.

3. There are no minor children the issue of this marriage. Defendant is not now
pregnant.

4, There exist certain community assets and liabilities of the parties which should
be divided equally.

5. There may exist certain separate property assets and liabilities which should be

confirmed the separate property of the respective party.

6. Plaintiff should be required to pay spousal support to Defendant.

7. Plaintiff and Defendant are incompatible in marriage, and there is no hope of
reconciliation.

8. Plaintiff should be required to pay Defendant’s attorney fees.

9. Defendant request that her former name be restored to Lynda Mason.

WHEREFORE, Defendant and Counterclaimant requests relief as follows:
1. That Plaintiff and Defendant be awarded a final decree of divorce, dissolving

the bonds of matrimony between the parties and restoring each of them to the status of a single

person;
2. That the Court make a distribution of the community property assets and
liabilities;
3. That the Court confirm each parties’ separate property assets and liabilities;
4. That Plaintiff be required to pay spousal support or alimony to the Defendant;

- AA 0006
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WOODBURN AND WEDGE
6146 Neil Read, Ste. 500
Reno, Nevada 89511
Tel; (175} 688-3006

premises.

8.

That Plaintiff be required to pay Defendant’s attorneys fees;
That Defendant be restored to her former name of Lynda Mason; and

For such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper in the

The undersigned affirms that this document contains no social security numbers.

DATED this Q day of May, 2013.

WOODBURN AND WEDGE

By%/%ﬁgzj/’

(Shawn'B Mefdor
Attorneys for Defendant

3. AA 0007
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6100 Neil Road, Ste, 500
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VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEVADA )
: SS.
COUNTY OF WASHOE )

Lynda Hascheff, under penalties of perjury, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
That she is the defendant and counterclaimant, and she has read the foregoing Answer
and Counterclaim For Divorce, and knows the contents thereof; that the same is true of her own

knowledge except for those matters therein alleged on information and belief, and as to those

AipndsHaocttes

Lynda Hascheff

matters he believes them to be true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

tis G day of AV Aef 2013,
//a/ﬁh&@%ﬂv

NOTARY PUBLIC

VIGTORIA M, SAYER

s Notary Public - State of Nevada
i i) Rppolntment Racordad in Washios Coury
No: 08-6254-2 - Expirgs Apri} 10, 2018
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the law offices
of Woodburn and Wedge, 6100 Neil Rd., Suite 500, Reno, Nevada 89511, that I
am over the ége of 18 years, and that [ served the foregoing document(s)
described as follows:

ANSWER AND COUNTERCLAIM
on the party set forth below by:
Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed
for collection and mailing in the United States Mail, at Reno,
Nevada, postage prepaid, following ordinary business practices.
Personal delivery.
X Washoe District Court Eflex System
Federal Express or other overnight delivery.
addressed as follows:
Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
232 Court St.
Reno, NV 89501
Dated this 9 day of May 2013
7

Vicki Sayer
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Code: 1540

FILED
Electronically
11-15-2013:01:28:44 PM
Joey Orduna Hastings
Clerk of the Court
Transaction # 4137157

Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3175

232 Court Street

Reno, NV 89501

(775) 825-6066

Attorney for Pierre A. Hascheff

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

dededededededede ke

PIERRE A. HASCHEFF,
Case No: DV13-00656
Plaintiff,
Dept No: 12
-VS-

LYNDA L. HASCHEFF,

Defendant.
/

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
AND DECREE OF DIVORCE

THIS MATTER having come before the Court pursuant to the Complaint for
Divorce, the Count finding that all issues have been resolved pursuant to the Martial
Settlement Agreement filed separately; the Court having before it the Affidavit of Resident
Witness; for such good cause appearing, this Court now finds and concludes as follows:

FINDINGS OF FACT

Residency: That Plaintiff, Pierre A. Hascheff, for more than six (6) weeks

immediately preceding the commencement of this action has been an actual and bona fide

resident of the State of Nevada and has been actually and physically present and

AA 0010
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domiciled in the State during all of such time with the intention to make the State of
Nevada his residence and domicile.

Date and place of marriage: That the Plaintiff, Pierre A. Hascheff, and the
Defendant, Lynda L. Hascheff, were married in Reno, Nevada, on September 8, 1990,
and ever since that date have been and now are Husband and Wife.

Children: There are no minor children, and the Wife is not now pregnant to her
knowledge.

Grounds for Divorce: Petitioners allege and state they are incompatible in
marriage. There is no possibility for a reconciliation.

Maiden Name: That the Wife does not wish to return to her maiden name at this
time, but reserves the right to do so.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

From the foregoing facts, the Court makes its Conclusions of Law as follows:

1. The Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties and the
parties are entitled to an absolute and final Decree of Divorce from each other on the
grounds of incompatibility.

2. The Marital Settlement Agreement, filed separately on September 30, 2013,
settles all property, debt and support rights of the parties and all claims of each of them
against the other. The Agreement is fair, just and equitable and should be ratified,
approved and adopted by this Court and merged and incorporated by reference into the
Decree of Divorce entered by this Court and the parties ordered to comply with same.

DECREE OF DIVORCE

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The parties are granted a Decree of Divorce final and absolute in form and
effect, from the bonds of matrimony now existing between them and restoring the parties
to the status of unmarried persons.

2. The Marital Settlement Agreement of the parties, dated September 30, 2013,
which is filed separately, is ratified, approved and adopted and is merged and incorporated

2
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by reference into this Decree of Divorce and the parties are ordered to comply with the

terms set forth in such document.
THISIS A FINAL DECREE
Dated this 4 day of/Z»M / , 2013.

7

C_—DISTRICT JUDGE

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT BY: é/

Tl b

Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
Attorney for Pierre A. Hascheff

3 D anI—

wnB. Meador, Esq.
Aftorney for Lynda L. Hascheff
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WOODBURN AND WEDGE
6100 Neil Road, Suite SO0
Reno, NV 89511

Tel: (775) 688-3000

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

L THERE IS A DISPUTE REGARDING THE PARTIES’
RESPECTIVE RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS PURSANT
TO THEIR MARITAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

A, Introduction

On January 15, 2020, Judge Hascheff sent his former wife, Lynda Hascheff, an |
undated letter demanding that she indemnify him for legal fees and costs he insisted he was
incurring in an “on-going” malpractice action against him. See, Judge Hascheff’s letter and
accompanying summary invoice, true and correct copies of which are attached as Exhibit 1
hereto.

Section 40 of the Parties Marital Settlement Agreement (“MSA”) dated September 1.
2013, that was incorporated and merged into their Decree of Divorce, entered on November
15, 2013, states:

In the event Husband is sued for malpractice, Wife agrees to defend and
indemnify Husband for one half (1/2) the costs of any defense and judgment.

After first attempting to resolve the issue on her own and with family assistance, and
then retaining counsel, Ms. Hascheff ultimately discovered that the legal fees and costs at
issue were not, in fact, incurred in an “on-going” malpractice action as Judge Hascheff falsely
claimed. At the time he told her the malpractice action was “on-going” and he would be
sending her “any additional invoices,” the malpractice action had, in fact, been stayed and no
fees or costs were being incurred in that action. To the contrary, the fees and costs for which
Judge Hascheff sought indemnity were incurred in connection with Judge Hascheff's role as a
percipient witness in a lawsuit to which he was not a named party.

The indemnity language quoted above, by its clear, express, and unambiguous terms,
does not require Ms. Hascheff to finance Judge Hascheff’s legal fees and costs he elected to

incur as a percipient witness. Judge Hascheff now insists that it was “reasonable” or

2-
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WOODBURN AND WEDGE
6100 Neil Road, Suite 500
Reno, NV 89511

Tel (775) 688-3000

“prudent” for him to have counsel to protect his interests as a percipient witness even though
no malpractice action had been filed. However, he did not have the right to make that
decision for Ms. Hascheff, and then demand that she finance his decision, without fully
advising her of the circumstances and gaining her agreement and consent in advance.

B. Procedural History

On July 31, 2018, a year and a half before he notified Ms. Hascheff of the malpractice
claim, Judge Hascheff was subpoenaed for his deposition in a lawsuit regarding an estate plan
(hereafter, the “Jaksick Action™). Judge Hascheff was not a party to the Jaksick Action. No
malpractice action had been filed (or even threatened to counsel’s knowledge). He later
testified as a percipient witness at trial of the Jaksick Action. Essentially all of the fees Judge
[ lascheff now insists his former wife must pay were not incurred in the malpractice action,
but rather arise out of Judge Hascheff’s decision to retain a personal lawyer to protect him in
his role as a percipient witness in the Jaksick Action.

There can be no doubt the lawyer Judge Hascheff retained represented him personally
and did not represent the community estate or the parties’ jointly. Judge Hascheff’s lawyer
has provided a sworn declaration in which he states that the fees and costs were incurred “to
protect [Judge] Hascheff’s interests.” See, Declaration of Todd R. Alexander, Esq., a true and
correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit 2, at paragraphs 1 and 7.

Judge Hascheff and his lawyer further insist that his lawyer’s file, their discussions,
and the advice Judge Hascheff received from his lawyer, are protected by the attorney client
privilege, and thus, will not be disclosed to Ms. Hascheff. Id. at para. 10 and 11. The extent
to which Judge Hascheff’s lawyer is prepared to go to protect Judge Hascheff’s interests is
reflected in para. 12 of his declaration. He insists that the preparation of his declaration to
assist Judge Hascheff in seeking indemnity from Ms. Hascheff “is related to the malpractice

action and will be billed accordingly.” Id. at para. 12.
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Judge Hascheff’s counsel may certainly bill his client in any manner he deems
appropriate. That, however, does not make the time he devoted to assisting Judge Hascheff in
his efforts to obtain indemnity from his former wife, a defense of the malpractice claim for
which Ms. Hascheff would be responsible pursuant to the indemnity clause quoted above.
The indemnity clause requires Ms. Hascheff to indemnify Judge Hascheff for the defense of
the malpractice action; not for legal fees that he or his counsel claim are “related” to that
action. Neither Judge Hascheff nor his lawyer may rewrite the contract.

Judge Hascheff’s lawyer now claims that he could tell from the July 2018 subpoena
that a malpractice claim was forthcoming. Id. at paragraphs 3 and 4. If true, Judge Hascheff
had a fiduciary obligation to notify Ms. Hascheff of his potential liability and his indemnity
claim against her. In breach of his fiduciary duty, he did not notify her of the subpoena or of
any concerns he may have had that his file and testimony could result in a viable malpractice
action against him,

Judge Hascheff either believed that the production of his file and his testimony about
his legal work would disclose facts that would support a viable malpractice claim against him,
or not.! If he feared his testimony and documents would implicate him, and create a risk of
liability for which he would seek indemnity, he had a fiduciary duty to notify his former wife
of the potential claim and her potential risk and liability. He chose not to notify her.

On December 26, 2018, Judge Hascheff was sued for malpractice by his former client,
Todd Jaksick, individually and as trustee of two trusts. A true and correct copy of the
malpractice complaint is attached as Exhibit 3 hereto.

Once again, notwithstanding her potential financial risk pursuant to the indemnity

clause, Judge Hascheff made the deliberate decision not to notify his former wife about the

¥ Judge Hascheff, of course, would have a legal obligation to produce his file and to testify honestly, regardless
of whether he retained personal counsel to protect him. His retention of counsel would not change the
underlying facts or documents in his file.
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complaint. Rather, he waited for over a year, until January 15, 2020, to inform her. When he
finally notified her of the complaint, he did so in an incomplete and misleading way by
insisting that the malpractice action was “on-going” and that the fees he demanded she pay
were incurred in defending that malpractice action. His claims were misleading at best.

Immediately after the malpractice action was filed, Judge Hascheff and his former
client entered an agreement to stay the malpractice action until the Jaksick Action was
resolved. Thus, nothing in the malpractice suit was actively “on-going” and essentially no
fees or costs were incurred in defending the malpractice lawsuit. Ms. Hascheff has incurred
substantial legal fees simply trying to find out what fees were incurred in the malpractice
action as opposed to those incurred by Judge Hascheff as a percipient witness in the Jaksick
Action.

The indemnity clause at issue does not require Ms. Hascheff to finance Judge
Hascheff™s litigation choices as a percipient witness in a lawsuit to which he was not a party.
If Judge Hascheff believed he had done something wrong and was at risk of liability, so that it
would be “helpful” or “prudent” for him to have counsel to assist him as a percipient witness,
and that his former wife should share in that financial burden, at a bare minimum he had an
obligation to consult with her before incurring the expenses. She should have been advised of
the underlying facts, the litigation risks and why retention of counsel would be appropriate so
that she could make an informed decision about whether to share in the cost of Judge
Hascheff retaining personal counsel to protect his interests. That did not happen.

C. Judge Hascheff’s Misleading Demand for Indemnity

On January 15, 2020, after he had been incurring fees for a year and a half, Judge
Hascheff first notified Ms. Hascheff of the malpractice lawsuit and demanded that she pay
half of the alleged fees and expenses he incurred, ostensibly in defense of that lawsuit. See,

Exhibit 1. In his demand, he did not notify her about or provide her with a copy of the July
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2018 subpoena. He did not provide her with a copy of the complaint in the malpractice
lawsuit. He did not provide her with itemized bills from his lawyer showing what work his
lawyer did on his behalf. He did not provide her with a copy of the stipulation to stay the
malpractice action. He did not tell her that he had incurred fees for months before the
malpractice suit was even filed. He did not provide her with any information about the
underlying facts and whether he believed there was a viable malpractice claim against him.

Rather, Judge Hascheff’s letter claims the fees were incurred in the *“on-going”
malpractice action — as if, in effect, he had filed an answer and engaged in discovery and other
pre-trial litigation regarding that lawsuit. Nothing in the letter reflects that the fees were
incurred for his personal lawyer to give him advice about his role as a percipient witness in
the Jaksick Action. He simply insisted that she owed him $5,200.90. The only payment
reflected on the bill itself, as opposed to his handwritten notes, is a single payment of $1,000.

Since that date, Ms. Hascheff has been forced to incur thousands of dollars in legal
fees in her attempt to obtain basic information from Judge Hascheff about the underlying facts
and circumstances. See, Email correspondence between Ms. Hascheff’s counsel and Judge
Hascheff dated March 1, 2 and 3, 2020. True and correct copies of the email exchanges are
attached as Exhibit 4 hereto.

In his email of March 1, 2020, Judge Hascheff claimed the sum due from his former
wife was $4,675.90 rather than the $5,200.90 previously demanded. He falsely claimed that
he had provided all necessary information. He had not.

Judge Hascheff did not respond to counsel’s email of March 3, 2020, until April 20,
2020. In that email, Judge Hascheff insisted that he had retained counsel to represent him in
his efforts to force Ms. Hascheff to pay half of the fees he insisted she owed. See, Email from
Judge Hascheff dated April 20, 2020, a true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit 5

hereto. Given Judge Hascheff’s representation by counsel, Ms, Hascheff’s counsel responded
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to his lawyer. See, Email from counsel dated April 20, 2020. A true and correct copy of
counsel’s email of April 20 is attached as Exhibit 6 hereto.

Judge Hascheff’s counsel did not respond to counsel’s email of April 20th until May
29, 2020. See, Letter from T. Torvinen dated May 29, 2020, a true and correct copy of which
is attached as Exhibit 7. That letter repeated Judge Hascheff’s claims and demands but did
not address the issues and concerns raised in counsel’s email of April 20",

Counsel responded to the May 29" letter from Judge Hascheff’s lawyer on June 2,
2020. See, Counsel’s letter of June 2, 2020, a true and correct copy of which is attached as
Exhibit 8 hereto. Notwithstanding Ms. Hascheff’s efforts to resolve this matter without
litigation and yet more legal fees, Counsel has not received a response to the June 2™ letter.
Counsel has recently requested additional information relevant to this matter. See, Counsel’s
letter dated June 11, 2020, a true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit 9 hereto.
To date, no response has been forthcoming.?

I1. JUDGE HASCHEFF DID NOT INCUR THE FEES FOR

WHICH HE DEMANDS PAYMENT IN THE MALPRACTICE
ACTION AND IS ESTOPPED FROM SEEKING INDEMNITY

The MSA does not authorize Judge Hascheff to keep the malpractice claim a secret
from his former wife. Nor does it authorize him to retain personal counsel to protect him in
his role as a percipient witness. It does not authorize him to make unilateral decisions about
how the claim should be addressed but then, over a year later, demand that Ms. Hascheft
indemnify him for half of the costs of his unilateral litigation choices.

Their interests are not identical. As an elected official, for example, Judge Hascheft

may have reputational issues and concerns he was motivated to protect. Ms. Hascheff would

2 Counsel concedes that Judge Hascheff’s counsel has had limited time to respond to this correspondence. Ms.
Hascheff’s position, however, is that Judge Hascheff has an obligation to voluntarily provide this information
without being asked.
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have no similar concerns about his reputation and would not be interested in paying his
personal lawyer’s legal fees to obtain such advice and protection.

In every contract in Nevada there is an implied covenant of good faith and fair
dealing. Hilton Hotels, Corp. v. Butch Lewis Productions, Inc., 107 Nev. 226, 808 P.2d 919
(1991). Judge Hascheff’s decisions are not consistent with his obligation to act in good faith
and treat his former wife fairly. He ignored her entirely and made whatever decisions he
deemed appropriate.

At a minimum, if the language of the MSA could otherwise reasonably be interpreted
to require Ms. Hascheff to pay these fees, Judge Hascheff should be equitably estopped from

asserting such a claim based on his breach of fiduciary duty and his breach of the covenant of

good faith and fair dealing. See. e.g., NGA No. 2 Ltd. Liability Co. v. Rains, 113 Nev. 1151,

946 P.2d 163 (1997); Vancheri v. GNLV. Corp., 105 Nev. 417, 777 P.2d 366 (1989); Pink v.

Busch, 100 Nev. 684, 691 P.2d 456 (1984).

[II. ~ THIS COURT HAS JURISDICTION TO CONSTRUE AND
INTERPRET THE MSA AND DECREE OF DIVORCE

This Court has inherent power to construe and interpret its judgments and decrees.

Mizrachi v. Mizrachi, 132 Nev. Adv. Op. 66, 385 P.3d 982 (Ct. App. 2016). A settlement

agreement is a contract and in evaluating the language of the agreement, the court should

apply the principles of contract interpretation. Id, see also, May v. Anderson, 121 Nev. 668.

119 P.3d 1254 (2005) Shelton v. Shelton, 119 Nev. 492, 78 P.3d 507 (2003).

In interpreting a contract, the court may not modify the parties’ agreement or create a

new contract. Mohr Park Manor Inc. v. Mohr, 83 Nev. 107, 424 P.2d 101 (1981). If the

agreement is not ambiguous, contractual interpretation is a question of law. Galardi v. Naples

Polaris, LLC., 129 Nev. 306, 301 P.3d 364 (2013). An agreement is not ambiguous simply
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because the parties disagree regarding its meaning. [d. An agreement is ambiguous only if it
can reasonably be interpreted in more than one way. Id.; Mizrachi.
An interpretation that is reasonable is preferred to a result that would be harsh and

unreasonable. Mohr Park; Shelton. Contracts negotiated by a spouse who is a lawyer are

subject to close scrutiny due to the fiduciary relationship and potential attorney client

relationship between them.® Williams v Waldman, 108 Nev. 466, 836 P.2d 614 (1992).

Bottom line, it is the court’s duty to determine the parties’ true intent. In doing so, the
court may take into account the circumstances surrounding its execution as well as subsequent
acts. Shelton.

The plain language of the MSA, incorporated in the Decree of Divorce, simply, clearly
and unambiguously requires Ms, Hascheff to pay one-half of the legal fees incurred in the
defense of the malpractice action (once it has been sued) but does not require her to pay Judge
Hascheff’s legal fees in connection with his personal lawyer’s efforts to protect him in his role
as a witness. If Judge Hascheff desired an indemnity clause that gave him unilateral authority
to make all decisions and that required Ms. Hasheff to indemnify him for any fees or costs in
any way related to a malpractice claim, whether filed or not, he could have had his lawyer
draft the MSA in that way rather than using the language included in section 40 his lawyer
drafted.

It would not be reasonable to interpret the simple language of the MSA to allow Judge
Hascheff to keep everything secret from his former wife, to make all decisions unilaterally for

his benefit, to keep the underlying facts and potential malpractice liability and legal advice he

* During negotiation of the MSA, Judge Hascheff prevailed upon his then wife to ignore her counsel, insisted her
counsel was incompetent, that she should file a bar complaint against him, that her counsel was simply trying to
run up her bill and churn the file, and that she should trust and rely on him rather than her counsel to protect her
and treat her fairly. He even insisted that he would pay her legal fees, only to have his counsel prepare an MSA
that did not honor that promise.
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received secret from her, but to then require his former wife to pay half of his fees. That
would be a harsh and unreasonable result.*

As noted in Shelton, the parties’ actions following execution of the agreement may
give the Court guidance with respect to the parties’ intent. Here, in July of 2018, Judge
Hascheff did not notify Ms. Hascheff of his fear that he would be sued for malpractice when
the subpoena was served on him and he elected to retain counsel. One can reasonably infer
that he did not do so because he did not believe his fees for personal counsel to protect his
interests before any malpractice action was filed, were covered by the language of the
indemnity clause.

Judge Hascheff did not notify Ms. Hascheff for over a years after he was served with
the malpractice lawsuit. One can reasonably infer that he did not do so because the
malpractice action was immediately stayed, and he knew he was not incurring fees to defend
that action.

But then the parties’ daughter made the decision not to invite Judge Hascheff to her
wedding, which took place in November of 2019. It appears that Judge Hascheff blamed his
former wife. Ms. Hascheff believes that her former husband demanded she pay his personal
legal fees, well over a year after he chose to incur them, not because he believes that section
40 requires her to pay those fees, but rather, to bully and punish her because he is estranged
from his daughter.

Furthermore, it is worth noting that the nature of the allegations in the malpractice
actions suggest that Judge Hascheff knew or should have known of potential problems with

his representation of the various Jaksick individuals and trusts prior to the date on which the

1 If Judge Hascheffs position is that his former wife should simply trust him to make decisions that protect her
best interests it reinforces the fact of his fiduciary obligation to her.
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parties signed the MSA. He did not, however, notify Ms. Hascheff of the risk of potential
malpractice notwithstanding his warranty of full disclosure.

The complaint alleges that Judge Hascheff simultaneously represented multiple parties
who had potentially conflicting interests. Ms. Hascheff is informed and believes that Judge
Hascheff may not have obtained written conflict waivers from those various clients before
simultaneously representing all of them. That alone, if nothing else, gave Judge Hascheff
knowledge of a potential malpractice claim, and thus, a duty to notify Ms. Hascheff before
she agreed to the indemnity clause. He did not do so.

If this Court determines that the indemnity language quoted above is ambiguous, and
that parol evidence is admissible, Ms. Hascheff will ask this Court to allow her to conduct
discovery, among other things, with respect to whether Judge Hascheff obtained written
conflict waivers and when he knew or should have known facts that put him on notice of the
potential risk of a claim against him. If such discovery shows he was aware of facts that
would put him on notice of a potential claim, contrary to his warranties in the MSA, Ms.
Hascheff will ask this Court to set aside this term of the MSA altogether.

IV.  MS. HASCHEFF IS ENTITLED TO RECOVER HER FEES AND COSTS

The Parties” MSA contains a prevailing party fee clause. See, MSA at section 35. In
addition, this Court has authority to enter a fee award as part of its continuing jurisdiction.

See, NRS 125.150(3); Halbrook v. Halbrook, 114 Nev. 1455, 971 P.2d 1262 (1990); Mack-

Manley v. Mack, 122 Nev. 849, 138 P.2d 525 (2006).

Ms. Hascheff is not a lawyer. She cannot represent herself on a level playing field
with her former husband in connection with this matter. Judge Hascheff’s skills and
reputation as a lawyer allowed him to become a member of the bench. Ms. Hascheff was
forced to incur legal fees simply to obtain accurate information her counsel believed was

necessary to allow him to give her thoughtful advice. It cost Judge Hascheff nothing to refuse
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to provide the information her counsel believed was necessary. Ms. Hascheff believes that
Judge Hascheff had an obligation to voluntarily provide this accurate information without her
having to even ask. Rather than doing so, he still insists she is not entitled to the information
her counsel has requested, but that she must simply pay the bills he demands.

Ms. Hascheff has not refused to indemnify Judge Hascheff for fees covered by section
40 of the MSA. She refused to pay the fees he voluntarily and unilaterally elected to incur
(and keep secret from her) for his personal lawyer to protect him in connection with his role
as a percipient witness. She had to incur legal fees to discover that the fees he demanded she
pay were not incurred in the malpractice lawsuit. When Ms. Hascheff and her counsel sought
information on which they could evaluate, for themselves, whether Judge Hascheff’s choices
were reasonable and prudent, they were told they were not entitled to such information and
that it was protected by Judge Hascheff and his counsel’s attorney client privilege.

Ms. Hascheff never took the position that she would not pay her half of the fees and
costs incurred in defending the malpractice action. She has repeatedly asked Judge Hascheff
to share with her what those fees are. She has asked for information regarding the underlying
claim. She has asked Judge Hascheff to provide the authority on which he relies in making
his assertions and denying hers. She has done everything possible to resolve this issue
without the need for motion practice. And all she has accomplished by her efforts is a large

bill for legal fees.
V. RELEF REQUESTED

Based on the foregoing, Ms. Hascheff asks this Court to enter an Order clarifying that
Ms. Hascheff is only responsible for fees incurred in the malpractice action and that she is not
responsible for the fees or costs he chose to incur to have personal counsel protect his

interests in connection with his role as a percipient witness in the Jaksick Action.
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1 Judge Hascheff should be obligated to pay the costs and fees Ms. Hascheft incurred in
connection with her attempts to obtain information, respond to his demands and engage in this

motion practice to establish her rights and obligations.

AFFIRMATION

The undersigned affirms that this document does not contain the Social Security
number of any person.
DATED this /> day of June, 2020.
WOODBURN AND WEDGE

; BMAMWA/

SHhawn B. Meador
Attorneys for Defendant
Lynda L. Hascheff
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IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* % %k

Pierre A. Hascheff FAMILY COURT

MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE

Vvs. (REQUIRED)

Lynda L. Hascheff CASE NO. DV13-00656

DEPT. NO. 12

NOTICE: THIS MOTION/OPPOSITION NOTICE MUST BE ATTACHED AS THE
LAST PAGE to every motion or other paper filed pursuant to chapter 125, 125B
or 125C of NRS and to any answer or response to such a motion or other paper.

A. | Mark the CORRECT ANSWER with an X. YES NO

1. Has a final decree or custody order been entered in this
case? Ifyes, then continue to Question 2. If no, you do not /
need to answer any other questions.

2. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed to
change a final order? If yes, then continue to Question 3. If

no, you do not need to answer any other questions.

3. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion filed only to
change the amount of child support?

4. Is this a motion or an opposition to a motion for
reconsideration or a new trial and the motion was filed
within 10 days of the Judge’s Order?

IF the answer to Question 4 is YES, write in the filing Date

date found on the front page of the Judge’s Order.

B. | If you answered NO to either Question 1 or 2 or YES to Question 3 or 4, you are exempt
from the $25.00 filing fee. However, if the Court later determines you should have paid the
filing fee, your motion will not be decided until the $25.00 fee is paid.

[ affirm that the answers provided on this Notice are true
¢
Date: June /M,; 2020 Signature: W—/
Kelly Albright U

6100 NEIL ROAD, SUITE 500

Print Name:

Print Address: RENO, NV 89511

Telephone Number:  775-688-3000

Rev. 10/24/2002
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AFFIDAVIT OF LYNDA L. HASCHEFF

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF WASHOE )

I, Lynda L. Hascheff, being first duly sworn, depose and state as follows:
1. I am the Plaintiff and make this affidavit of my own personal knowledge.
2, I have read the accompanying Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief Regarding
Terms of MSA and Decree and know the contents thereof;, that the same is true of my own
knowledge, except as to those matters which are therein stated on information and belief, and
as to those matters, I believe them to be true.
I swear under penalty of perjury that the foregoing statements in this affidavit are true.

The undersigned affirms that this document contains no social security numbers.

Dated this /" Hay of June, 2020,

Lynda L. Hascheff

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this Mﬁy of June, 2020.

Yy
Notary MblU
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the law offices
of Woodburn and Wedge, 6100 Neil Rd., Suite 500, Reno, Nevada 89511, that I
am over the age of 18 years, and that I served the foregoing document(s)
described as:

Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief Regarding Terms of MSA and

Decree
on the party set forth below by:
Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed
for collection and mailing in the United States Mail, at Reno,
Nevada, postage prepaid, following ordinary business practices.
Personal delivery.
X Second Judicial E flex
Federal Express or other overnight delivery.

addressed as follows:

X Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
232 Court Street
Reno, NV 89501

The undersigned affirms that this document contains no social security numbers

Dated tlﬁs/M;}T of June, 2020

7% %/%\
Kelly Albrighy/
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that [ am an employee of the law offices
of Woodburn and Wedge, 6100 Neil Rd., Suite 500, Reno, Nevada 89511, that I
am over the age of 18 years, and that I served the foregoing document(s)
described as:

Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief Regarding Terms of MSA and

Decree
on the party set forth below by:
X Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed

for collection and mailing in the United States Mail, at Reno,

Nevada, postage prepaid, following ordinary business practices.
Personal delivery.
Nevada Supreme Court E-Filing
_ Federal Express or other overnight delivery.
addressed as follows:
X Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.

232 Court Street
Reno, NV 89501

The undersigned affirms that this document contains no social security numbers

Dated this ﬁlday of June, 2020.

L7

Kelly Albright, Pralegal |
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EXHIBIT LIST

Description

Judge Hascheff’s Letter & Accompanying Summary
Invoice

Declaration of Todd R. Alexander Esq.

Malpractice Complaint

Email Correspondence between Ms. Hascheff’s counsel
And Judge dated March 1, 2, and 3, 2020

Email from Judge Hascheff dated April 20, 2020
Email from counsel dated April 20, 2020
Letter from T. Torvinen dated May 29, 2020

Counsel’s response to the May 29, 2020 letter from
Judge Hascheff’s lawyer dated June 2, 2020

Counsel’s letter dated June 11, 2020
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LEMONS, GRUNDY & EISENBERG
6005 Plumas Street, Third Floor
Reno, Nevada 89519-6000
(775) 786-6868
Tax |.D. #88-0122938

. Page: 1

Aliied World (‘N\/‘WV&{ bﬁ(ﬁ 1\(\3, &P) , 10/23/2019
BILL THROUGH SERENGET! OUR ACCOUNT NO:

STATEMENT NO 10

ATTN: Andy Kenney

S ety RE INDER BILL

Hascheff, Pierre re: Allied World

PREVIOUS BALANCE $7,351.80

Stmt Date Stmt # Billed Due

02/13/2019 6 826.80 1.80

03/11/2019 7 7,425.00 7,350.00

7,351.80
10/18/2019 Payment - Thank you PAH Limited LLC -1,000.00
BALANCE DUE $6,351.80

FEES EXPENSESFINANCE CHARGE PAYMENTS
11,850.00 1.80 0.00 5,500.00

B 5% , $6,351.80 ‘
T L
Lor Legdl Mol pee /8l

Llorm
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LEMONS, GRUNDY & EISENBERG
6005 Plumas Street, Third Floor
| Reno, Nevada 89519-6000
(775) 786-6868
| Tax I.D. #88-0122938

z\ Page: 1
\ Allied World 08/27/2019
| BILL THROUGH SERENGETI OUR ACCOUNT NO:
STATEMENT NO.

}
l
j ATTN: Andy Kenney

,-'/ RE 1 DER BILL

! Hascheff, Pierre re: Allied World

l PREVIOUS BALANCE $11,851.80 |
i Stmt Date Stmt # Billed Due |
) 10/10/2018 1 1,300.00 1,300.00
11/08/2018 3 150.00 150.00
I 12/07/2018 4 2,150.00 2,150.00
| 02/13/2019 6 826.80 826.80
\ 03/11/2019 7 7,425.00 7,425.00
‘ 11,851.80
03/25/2019 Payment - Thank you Allied World -1,300.00 "
03/25/2019 Payment - Thank you Allied Worlg -150.00 |
r 04/08/2019 Payment - Thank you PAH Limited LLC 7 __ ~ -1,000.00 '&
/( 04/16/20139 Payment - Thank you Allied World -1,050.00
] 05/16/2019 Payment - Thank you PAH LIMITED It LLC 7 -1,000.00
/} TOTAL PAYMENTS -4500.00 |
)?’ BALANCE DUE $7,351.80

FEES EXPENSESFINANCE CHARGE PAYMENTS

11,850.00 1.80 0.00 4,500.00
1185 ) % _ 450 ~ 5/‘“%/-5{ $7,351.80
« 50 T
5200 40

(i B e
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DECLARATION OF TODD R. ALEXANDER, ESQ,.
1
2 || STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.
3 || COUNTY OF WASHOE )
4
I, TODD R. ALEXANDER, hereby declare the following under the penalty of perjury:
5
1. | am an attorney and partner at Lemons, Grundy & Eisenberg, licensed in the
6
State of Nevada and in good standing, and | represent Plerre Hascheff (“Hascheff”).
7
2. I was retained by Hascheff once he received a multi-page subpoena requesting
8
any and all documents, correspondence, communications etc. with respect to his estate
9
planning and related advice to Samuel Jaksick and related parties.
10
3. It was prudent on Hascheff's part to retain counsel immediately because the
I
information requested clearly was aimed at undermining his estate plan and advice which
12
could lead to a malpractice action depending on the jury verdict.
13
4, It was clear that Hascheff was being accused of malfeasance and mishandling
14
the Jaksick estate, resulting in certain beneficiaries receiving less of what they perceived was
[5
their share of the estate.
16
5. There was also a possible claim by another beneficiary that Hascheff provided
17
incorrect advice to that beneficiary which could result In said beneficiary being sued by his
18
brother and sister with a substantial damage claim against him.
19
6. Hascheff was clearly at risk depending on the outcome of the underlying
20
litigation,
2]
7. There were two days of depositions and two days of trial testimony, not to
22
mention countless meetings with various attorneys to protect Hascheff's Interests.
23
8. The fees and costs incurred in this case were necessary and reasonable to
24
protect Hascheff's interests. An adverse result to Hascheff could have resulted in a3 multi-
LEMONS, GRUNDY 25
& EISENBERG million dollar claim against him outside the coverage limits of his applicable insurance policy.
35005 PLUMAS ST. 26
1;”1;,":5'609%‘19 9. it should be noted that malpractice actions are not typically filed until the
775)786-6068 27
conclusion of the underlying litigation to determine whether the attorney is guilty of
28
malfeasance and/or negligence. The underlying Jaksick estate litigation Is stlll ongoing.
1
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1 10. The time entries and description of the work conducted by my firm included in
2 [{ my billing Invoices to Hascheff contaln attorney-client privileged Information. Certain entrics
3 [|do not include attorney-client information and therefore can be provided with privileged
4 || information redacted. These detail time entries can be provided without prejudice and waiver
5 || of the privilege. It is my understanding Hascheff has already provided only our billing
6 || summaries to you.

7 11. Any correspondence between Hascheff and my firm is protected by attorney-
8 || client privilege and will not be produced. Similarly, any correspondence and all
9 [|communications between my firm and Jaksicks' attorneys are also privileged and/or
10 || confidential and will not be produced.
11 12.  The time and work in preparing this affidavit and related work is related to the
12 || malpractice action and will be billed accordingly.
13 13.  Ideclare under penalty of perjury the foregoing is true and correct.
14 Dated: this /%" day of April, 2020.

15 w

16 TODD R. ALEXANDER, ESQ.

20
21
22
23
24

Lemons, Grunoy 25

& EISENBERG
6005 PLLmMaSST. 26
THIRD FLOOR
REno, NV 89519
(775)786-6868 27

28
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Robison, Sharp,
Sullivan & Brust
71 Washington St.
Reno, NV 89503
(775) 329-3151]

SN

O 0 3 O w

10
11
12
13
14

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

KENT R. ROBISON, ESQ. - NSB #1167 T Iem s onoTo

e —

krobison@rssblaw.com

LINDSAY L. LIDDELL, ESQ. — NSB #14079 B20Z0 26 PH 1-28
lliddell@rssblaw.com SUS AN b5 AT o T
Robison, Sharp, Sullivan & Brust Seh ro A
71 Washington Street av C. TORRES™-=""
Reno, Nevada 89503 '

Telephone:  775-329-3151

Facsimile: ~ 775-329-7169

Attorneys for Todd B. Jaksick, Individually, and as Trustee

of the Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust and as Trustee the TBJ Trust

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT FOR THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

TODD JAKSICK, Individually, and as Trustee
of the Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust and as

Trustee of the TBJ Trust,
: Case No.
Plaintiffs,
Dept. No.
VS.
PIERRE HASCHEFF,
Defendant.
/
COMPLAINT

As and for their complaint against the Defendant, Plaintiffs allege as follows:

1. Todd !aksick (“Todd”) is a Trustee of the SSJ’s Issue Trust (“Issue Trust”).

2. Todd is a Trustee of the Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust and the TBJ Trust.

3. Todd is Co-Trustee of the Samuel S. Jaksick, Jr. Family Trust (“Sam’s Family
Trust”).

4. Todd is a party to an Indemnification Agreement drafted for him by Defendant.

5. Todd is manager of Incline TSS LLC (“TSS”), a company that was devised by
Defendant for the purpose of receiving title to a house located on Lake Shore Boulevard, Incline
Village, Nevada (“the Lake Tahoe House™).

6. The Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust is 2 23% owner of TSS. Its interests and

membership are being challenged as a result of Defendant’s legal services.
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Robison, Sharp,
Sullivan & Brust
71 Washington St.
Reno, NV 89503
(775) 329-3151
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12
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7. The TBJ Trust is a 23% owner of TSS and its membership interest is being
challenged as a result of Defendant’s legal services.

8. Defendant was an attorney, and as such, had a duty to use such skill, prudence, and
diligence as other members of his profession commonly possess and exercise.

9. As Plaintiffs’ attorney, Defendant owed a duty to Plaintiffs to use skill, prudence,
and diligence as lawyers of ordinary skill and capacity possess in exercising and performing tasks
which they undertake.

10.  Todd is Trustee of the Todd Jaksick Family Trust, a 23% owner of TSS, owner of
the Lake Tahoe House. As a result of Defendant’s negligence, Todd has been sued in his capacity
as Trustee of the Todd Jaksick Family Trust.

11. Todd is Trustee of the TBJ Trust, a 23 % owner of TSS, owner of the Lake Tahoe
House. As aresult of Defendant’s negligence, Todd has been sued as Trustee of the TBJ Trust.

12.  Todd is manager of various limited liability companies in which Sam’s Family
Trust holds membership interests. As a result of the Defendant’s negligence, Todd is being sued
in his capacity as manager of the various limited liability companies.

13.  Defendant provided legal services to and for Todd and his father Samuel S. Jaksick
(“Sam™) from 2007 through 2012.

14. Defendant’s legal services, among others, included;

a. Drafting Todd’s Indemnification Agreement;
b. Creating TSS for the purposes of having an option to buy the Lake Tahoe

House;

c. Drafting an option for TSS to acquire title to the Lake Tahoe House;

d. Drafting Sam’s Second Amendment Trust, with Todd as a Co-Trustee and
beneficiary;

e. Facilitating TSS’s exercise of the option it had to purchase the Lake Tahoe
House; and

f. Causing Todd’s Family Trust and The TBJ Trust to be 23% owners of TSS.

15. Defendant’s legal services provided to and for Todd, The TBJ Trust and Todd’s
2
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1 || Family Trust were done in a negligent and careless manner. Those legal services caused Todd to
2 | |be sued in Second Judicial District Court, Case No. PR17-0045 and Case No. PR17-0046 filed in
3 Washoe County, Nevada.

4 16.  Defendant’s negligent legal services have resulted and caused the Plaintiffs to

5 sustain substantial damages well in excess of $100,000. Stanley Jaksick and Wendy Jaksick have
both brought claims against Todd in Case No. PR17-00445 and Case No. PR17-00446.

! 17.  As aproximate cause of Defendant’s negligent and careless legal services provided

to and for Plaintiffs, Todd was sued in December of 2017 and February of 2018. Those lawsuits

O 0 N

were filed by beneficiaries of Sam’s Family Trust and of The Issue Trust and the lawsuits gave
10 | Todd first notice of the Defendant’s negligence.

11 18.  On December 17, 2018. expert reports were exchanged in the lawsuits filed by

12 | |{Sam’s daughter, Wendy. These reports first provided Todd, individually and as Trustee, with

13 | |actual notice of the Defendant’s negligence. These reports appear to be based on misinformation
14  |and wrongfully accusing Defendant of committing egregious and serious errors in performing

15 estate planning services for Samuel S Jaksick, Jr. Nonetheless, these reports gave Todd his first
16 | |actual notice of the alleged wrongdoing by the Defendant as follows:

17 a. The estate plan devised by Defendant was a bad one and subjected Todd to
18 lawsuits;

19 b. The Indemnification Agreement was poorly drafted and subjected Todd to

20 conflicts of interest;

21 c. The Lake Tahoe House documents were poorly devised and implemented

22 | causing Todd to get sued; and

23 d. The Second Amendment was poorly drafted and implemented, causing

24 | Todd to get sued.
25 19.  Todd has been directly damaged by Defendant’s negligence. The Plaintiffs also

26 | |contracted with Defendant requiring Defendant to provide competent legal advice and services.

27 | |Defendant breached the contracts.

28 20.  Todd is entitled to be indemnified by Defendant for any sums he pays to Wendy
Robison, Sharp, 3
Sullivan & Brust
71 Washington St
Reno, NV 89503
(775) 32%-3151
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1 |and/or Stan]ey Jaksick in the litigation filed by Wendy and Stanley.
2 21. Todd is entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred in defending Wendy’s and
3 | Stanley’s lawsuits.
4 22, Todd is entitled to recover fees and costs incurred in this case.
5 FIRST CLAIM—NEGLIGENCE
6 23.  Plaintiffs incorporate all prior paragraphs and allegations.
7 24.  Defendant and Plaintiffs had a lawyer/client relationship from 2007 to January
8 |]2013.
9 25.  Defendant was engaged as Plaintiffs’ counsel and attorney.
10 26.  Defendant provided legal services for the Plaintiffs as described hereinabove.
11 27.  The Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust is a 23% owner of TSS. Its interests and
12 | membership are being challenged as a result of Defendant’s legal services.
13 28.  The TBJ Trust is a 23% owner of TSS and its membership interest is being
14 | |challenged as a result of Defendant’s legal services.
15 29. Defendant breached his duty of care to the Plaintiffs as described hereinabove.
16 30.  Defendant’s breaches of duty constitute legal malpractice and professional
17 | |negligence.
18 31.  Defendant’s breaches of duties of care owed to the Plaintiffs, his malpractice and
19 | |his professional negligence as described herein above caused Plaintiffs to sustain damages in
20 excess of $15,000.
21 32.  Plaintiffs are entitled to recover all damages caused by Defendant’s breaches of
22 ||duties, negligence and malpractice, according to proof, in addition to attorney’s fees incurred
23 | | herein.
24 33.  Plaintiffs did not know of and did not have information to be aware of Defendant’s
25 | |negligence, breaches of duties and of the malpractice until December of 2017.
26 SECOND CLAIM—BREACH OF CONTRACT
27 34.  Plaintiffs incorporate all prior paragraphs and allegations.
28 33. Plaintiffs and Defendant entered into contracts described hereinabove, whereby
s ¢
Ren, R S550
(775) 329-3151
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Defendant was to and did provide legal services for Plaintiffs.

36.  The contracts for professional services were supported by adequate consideration.

37.  The contracts were breached by Defendant.

38.  The Plaintiffs performed all aspects and requirements of the contracts.

39.  Asaresult of Defendant’s breaches of the contracts described hereinabove,
Plaintiffs have sustained consequential damages in excess of $15,000 and are entitled to fees and
costs.

THIRD CLAIM—INDEMNIFICATION

40.  Plaintiffs incorporate herein all prior paragraphs and allegations.

41.  Defendant’s negligence and breaches of contract have caused Plaintiffs to be sued
by Stanley Jaksick and Wendy Jaksick in Case Nos. PR17-00445 and PR17-00446.

42. Plaintiffs adamantly deny any wrongdoing regarding the issues raised in the
lawsuits filed by Wendy and Stanley. Plaintiffs are aware of the Defendant’s substantial efforts to
protect Samuel S. Jaksick, Jr. and his heirs and beneficiaries, and Plaintiffs believe and allege
herein that the Defendant proceeded at all times in good faith and with the best interests of the
Plaintiffs and Samuel 8. Jaksick, Jr. as his first priority. However, if Plaintiffs are found liable to
Stanley and/or Wendy or should Plaintiffs, or any one of them, be required to pay in any way
Stanley and/or Wendy, Plaintiffs are entitled to recover such amounts by way of indemnification
from Defendant.

43.  Plaintiffs have been obligated to and have paid legal fees for defending Wendy and
Stanley’s lawsuit in amounts in excess of $100,000. Plaintiffs are entitled to be indemnified for all
fees and costs paid to date and for all fees and costs incurred in the future for defending Plaintiffs
in the Wendy and Stanley lawsuits. This indemnification claim has therefore accrued.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs seek judgment as follows;

1. For consequential damages according to proof in excess of $15,000;

For indemnification of any and all sums Plaintiffs must pay Wendy and/or Stanley;

For fees and costs incurred in the Wendy and Stanley lawsuits;

oW

For fees and costs incurred in this action; and
5
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3. For such other relief as is appropriate under the circumstances.

DATED this 26th day of December 2018.

ROBISON, SHARP, SULLIVAN & BRUST
A Professional Corporation

71 Washington Street

Reno, Nevada 89503

KENT R. ROBISON

LINDSAY L. LIDDELL

Attorneys for Todd B. Jaksick, Individually, and as
Trustee of the Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust and as
Trustee of the TBJ Trust
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----Original Message-----

From: Pierre Hascheff <pierre@pahascheff.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Shawn Meador <smeador@woodburnandwedge.com>
Subject: [SPAM - keyword checking] - Indemnity

| was informed by Lucy Mason that | need to contact you regarding my reimbursement for attorneys fees and costs
incurred pursuant to section 40 of the settlement agreement dated September 1, 2013.

The amount owed to date by Lynda is $4675.90. | provided all the documentation that Lucy requested which | assume
you have which includes the billing invoices. I intend to enforce the settlement agreement because I've been sued for
malpractice. A subsequent action or set off is necessary because Lynda has refused to indemnify me pursuant to section
40. We can avoid this action by her simply making the payment referenced above within 10 days of this notice.

If the payment is not made within this 10 day | will proceed accordingly.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sent from my iPad
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From: Shawn Meador

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Pierre Hascheff

Cc: Kelly C. Albright

Subject: RE: Indemnity

Pierre

Please provide me with copies of the documents that Lucy requested so that | can evaluate your claim. Lynda is not
responsible for payment of any fees related to your deposition etc., in the Jaksick probate matter. | need to determine
what fees have actually been charged and paid, without contribution from insurance company, in the malpractice action
that appears to be on hold. I cannot do that without seeing the actual bills and time entries.

I would like to review all correspondence between you (and your counsel) and the plaintiff, Mr. Jaksick, and/or plaintiff's
counsel, Kent Robison, in the malpractice action. | would like to review all correspondence between you and your
counsel in the malpractice action. | do not believe that you can reasonably take the position that this is a community
debt for which Lynda is equally responsible while insisting that you may keep secrets from her about the litigation. If it is
a community obligation her rights are present, existing and equal to yours. If you have greater rights, you must
necessarily accept greater responsibility.

As Lucy noted, we believe that in handling this matter you have a fiduciary duty to Lynda and your failure to notify her of
the claim or your proposal for how to address the claim in a timely manner, is a breach of your fiduciary duty. If it
should turn out (and | trust and hope this is not the case) that you have sought to recover fees from her for your time
and efforts in the probate matter that would, in my opinion, be an additional breach of your fiduciary duty to her.

Lynda would certainly like to avoid the need for motion practice if possible. | need the requested information in order to
give her thoughtful advice. If you elect, instead, to file a motion, | will ask the court to allow discovery with respect to
these issues. | trust that | will receive the requested information within the ten days you have demanded that we

respond.

Shawn
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From: Shawn Meador

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 4.01 PM
To: Pierre Hascheff

Subject: RE: Indemnity

Pierre

We will have to agree to disagree. | believe that under these circumstances, you have a fiduciary duty to Lynda. |
believe that, as a fiduciary, you had an obligation to notify Lynda of the malpractice claim as soon as you became aware
of it, and that she is entitled to participate in decisions that impact her financial well-being. | do think she has been
harmed by your decision to keep the claim secret from her for so long. How did doing so protect her? | am hopeful that
any judge would have serious reservations about that decision. As a judicial officer, | believe the court should hold you
to a strict fiduciary duty to Lynda in all of your dealings regarding litigation that impacts her, and | hope, give her the
benefit of the doubt on these issues.

| do not believe Lynda is obligated to simply sit back, let you handle the claim in any manner you believe is in your best
interests, and then simply pay you whatever you demand she owes you. Nothing in the language of the MSA gives you
this authority and control over decisions that impact both of you.

| believe Lynda is entitled to full and complete transparency. | do not believe you have a viable attorney/client privilege
claim. NRS 49.115(5). Furthermore, in your discussions with lawyers about the malpractice claim, you are necessarily
doing so as her agent and fiduciary if you expect her to pay half the bill, and, thus, | do not believe the law allows you to
keep secrets from her. As a fiduciary, how do you protect her interests by hiding the facts from her?

As | previously stated, | do not believe that she is responsible for your costs and fees in the underlying probate
proceeding in which you were a percipient witness. Nor do | believe such fees fall within the language your lawyer

drafted.

Lynda is prepared to honor her obligation to pay her share of the costs and fees incurred in the malpractice action that
have not been covered by insurance. | do not have sufficient information on which to evaluate what she does or does
not owe you at this time because you have objected to providing that information. Upon receipt of the requested
documents and other information, | will evaluate your demands with Lynda and she will pay what she owes under the

agreement your lawyer drafted.

If, instead, you chose to litigate, Lynda will ask the Court to require you to provide the information we have requested
and will seek the fees and costs Lynda incurs in such litigation. While she would prefer to resolve this issue without the
need for litigation, she is prepared to seek the court's protection if necessary. My gut reaction is that the court would
not look on your positions favarably.

If you have any legal authority you believe demanstrates that | am mistaken in the legal positions | have outlined above,
i am happy to review and evaluate your authorities with Lynda.

Shawn
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----- Original Message ----

From: Pierre Hascheff <pierre@pahascheff.com>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Shawn Meador <smeador@woodburnandwedge.com>
Cc: Todd@Toddltorvinenlaw.com

Subject: Indemnity

| trust you now have had an opportunity to review the documents Lucy sent you.

In the meantime | have engaged Todd Alexander my malpractice defense attorney to respond to your allegations
concerning the malpractice action. | have also engaged Todd Torvinen to represent me should we have to enforce the
settlement agreement in Family Court and seek contempt proceedings. | have previously notified you pursuant to the
settlement agreement any costs incurred including attorneys fees in enforcing the indemnity agreement will be assessed
against your client for failure to honor her obligations under the agreement.| have given you an opportunity to resolve
this matter without incurring fees and costs but this option has been declined.

The terms of the indemnity in the agreement are clear and unambiguous and your response to my request for payment
in my opinion is only to gain leverage and delay the payment. As you know a delay in payment will only accrue statutory
interest. Your demand for documentation which contain attorney-client privilege information as a condition to
indemnity and payment is also additional evidence that your claims are without merit. See also NRCP 16.21 This duty to
indemnify arises from the contractual language and is not subject to equitable considerations and will be enforced in
accordance with its terms like any other contract. The basis for indemnity is restitution and the indemnitee is not held
harmless pursuant to the agreement if he must incur costs and fees to vindicate his rights irrespective of the outcome in
the underlying litigation. That’s why Courts will award costs and fees not only in defending the malpractice action but
also enforcing the terms of the indemnity agreement.

Courts also routinely reject any claims by the indemnitor for bad faith, breach fiduciary duty, breach of the implied
covenant of good faith and fair dealing or punitive damages because those claims have no merit in this context. Any
such instruction to the jury has been deemed wrong and prejudicial. To suggest somehow a fiduciary duty exists is not
appropriate in this context. Nor is it appropriate in other situations such as buyer,landlord or other contractual
indemnity claims.
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Similarly indemnity claims are generally brought after the underlying litigation is concluded or substantially concluded

and no prior notice was given to the indemnitor of the underlying claim. The Indemnitor simply defends the action and
then tenders the claim for indemnity and payment irrespective of the outcome. This can be years after the underlying

litigation is concluded.

| am willing to take payments of $1500.00 a month to resolve this matter now without further costs. Please let me know
your response within 10 days Sent from my iPad
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From: Shawn Meador

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Todd@Toddltorvinenlaw.com; tra@!ge.net
Cc: Kelly C. Albright

Subject: RE: Indemnity

Counsel

As you know, under ethical rules, | am not permitted to communicate with another party who | know to be represented
by counsel. In prior communications, Judge Hascheff projected that he was acting as his own counsel and had not
retained counsel in connection with his indemnity claim. He has now indicated that he has retained Mr. Torvinen in
connection with that claim, and therefore, | will not respond directly to his email of today.

| would note that Judge Hascheff takes inherently contradictory positions. He insists that his potential liability for
malpractice is a joint or community obligation for which his former wife is equally responsible and that she must pay haif
of Mr. Alexander's fees, while, at the same time, insisting that Mr. Alexander represents him alone and that he has an
attorney client privilege with Mr. Alexander that prevents my client from having basic information in connection with
Mr. Alexander's work and his communications with Mr. Alexander about the very claim he insists my client is responsible
for.

If, as Judge Hascheff contends, the potential malpractice obligation is a joint or community obligation for which my
client is equally responsible, several things flow from that contention. First, if it is a joint or community obligation, Mr.
Alexander's professional obligations, and fiduciary duties, necessarily flow to Judge Hascheff and to his former wife
jointly. If itis a joint or community obligation, as Judge Hascheff insists, my client's rights and interests are present,
existing and equal to Judge Hascheff's rights and interests. In my opinion, there could be no attorney client privilege
against my client under these circumstances.

if, as Judge Hascheff, contends, the potential malpractice obligation is a joint or community obligation, my client had a
right to know about the claim as soon as Judge Hascheff was aware of it and had an equal and equivalent right to
participate in management of the litigation. If Judge Hascheff insists that Mr. Alexander represents him alone, then my
client had then, and now has, the right to her own representation in connection with the claim. If she must retain her
own counsel because Mr. Alexander represents Judge Hascheff alone and his duties run solely to Judge Hascheff, then
Judge Hascheff would be equally responsible for the fees my client is forced to incur to protect herself. They either have
joint fees and representation or they each need and must pay separate legal fees for separate representation. Judge
Hascheff election to keep the potential claim a secret from my client and then unilaterally determine the manner in
which he would handle it, he did so, in my opinion, necessarily, with a fiduciary duty to my client. His choice not to
notify her of the claim necessarily precluded her from obtaining her own counsel and protecting herself, thus,
reinforcing Judge Hascheff's fiduciary duty to her. He is either acting to protect her interests or not. If he is, he has a
fiduciary duty in connection with those efforts.

Nothing in the language of the divorce settlement supports a claim that my client is responsible for fees that Judge
Hascheff incurred as a percipient witness. If Judge Hascheff believed that it was strategically valuable for him to have
counsel defend him in that role and wanted those fees to be included within the indemnification language, he should
have consulted with my client to determine if she agreed that approach was appropriate and in the community's best
interests. He made a decision that he believed were in his own best interest without consulting her but now apparently
demands that she pay half of the fees arising out of his unilateral decision.
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| have previously outlined the information | need to review in order to provide my client with thoughtful and informed
advice. Judge Hascheff's insistence that my client must simply accept his demands and that she is not entitled to basic
and fundamental information about the very fees he insists she must share, is not supported by the law or common
sense. Upon receipt of the information | have requested | will be happy to review and evaluate Judge Hascheff's claims
and demands in good faith and will respond promptly.

At this time, | need to know if Mr. Alexander takes the position that his duties flow solely to Judge Hascheff or if his
position is that he has an equal and identical obligation and duties to my client in connection with this claim so that my
client can make thoughtful decisions about how to protect her rights and interests. Can she rely on Mr. Alexander to
protect her interests or should she assume that his role is to protect Judge Hascheff's interests? | need to know if Mr.
Alexander shares Judge Hascheff's contention that their communications are protected by an attorney client privilege
and if their thought processes in connection with legal strategy are protected by an attorney client or work product
privilege as against my client who is being asked to pay half of Mr. Alexander's bill.

I continue to look forward to receipt of the information | have previously requested so that | can give my client
appropriate advice. If Judge Hascheff determines that it is in his best interest to initiate litigation against my client, | will,
necessarily, be forced to raise these same issues with the court and will request discovery to obtain the information |
have requested.

In the meantime, if you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me

Shawn
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THE LAW OFFICE OF
TODD L. TORVINEN
CUARTERED

232 COLRT STREET  RENO, NEVADA 89501
PHONE  (775) 825-6D06  FAX: (775) 324-6003
E-MAIL. todd@toddltorvinenlaw.com

Cenrtified Public Accountant (NV)
Certified Estate Planning Law Specialist (EPLS)

May 29, 2020
Via RCMS

Shawn B. Meador. Esq.
Woodburn and Wedge Attorneys
6100 Neil Rd., Suite 500

Reno, NV 89511

Re: Hascheff MSA Indemnity Clause

Dear Mr. Meador:

| write on behalf of my client, Judge Hascheff. Enclosed please find the redacted
billing statements from Todd Alexander, Esq., who represents Judge Hascheff
regarding the malpractice action. Judge Hascheff previously provided these billing
statements to Lucy Mason, Lynda Hascheff's sister. Also enclosed please find Mr.
Alexander's Declaration dated April 10, 2020, generally explaining the need for counsel
given the real threat and close in time filed malpractice action. The Declaration also
describes the significant legal services required in light of the gravity of the threat and
the malpractice action.

It is my understanding that on February 5, 2020, Mr. Hascheff emailed your
client's sister, Lucy Mason (also an attorney) the: (1) canceled checks for the payment
of attorney fees related to the malpractice action, (2) the endorsement number showing
malpractice tail coverage, (3), the actual policy and the tail coverage, (4)
correspondence between him and the carrier's adjuster, (5) the Hascheff Marital
Settlement Agreement, and (6) the 40 page subpoena demanding production of estate
planning documents and other documents related to his estate planning advice. | also
understand that at or near the same time in early February, Mr. Hascheff emailed Lucy
Mason a copy of the malpractice complaint against him filed on December 26. 2018 |
further understand that you received those documents.

Judge Hascheff forwarded his email to you dated March 1, 2020, invoking the 10-
day notice and the required information triggering liability for attorney fees incurred for
enforcement pursuant to Section 35.2 of the MARITAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
dated September 1, 2013 ("MSA"). You are probably also aware that MSA Section 40
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specifically requires your client to indemnify Mr. Hascheff for “one half (1/2) the costs of
any defense and judgment” relating to a malpractice action.

In the March 1, 2020, email to you, Mr. Hascheff indicated as of that date, one
half (1/2) of the attorney fees incurred related to the malpractice defense due from
Lynda amounted to the sum of $4675.90. Since March 11, 2020, Mr. Hascheff has
incurred fees with my office related to enforcement of Section 40 which now total
$1687.50. As a result, under the terms of the MSA, your client owes the sum of
$6363.40 ($4675.90 + $1687.50) to Judge Hascheff. This does not include Mr.
Alexander's fees and costs not yet billed in preparation of the Declaration and other
time related to the malpractice action.

Hopefully, your client has interest in resolving this matter now. Judge Hascheff is
willing to accept payments of $1500 per month commencing June 15, 2020, until fully
paid. Note that Judge Hascheff is also willing to waive interest accrual on the balance
due to which he is entitled under NRS 99.040 as an accommodation to your client if
your client accepts the terms described above.

Judge Hascheff requests your client's response to me within 10 days of the date
of this letter. If necessary, Judge Hascheff will seek enforcement of the MSA indemnity
provision thereafter. Thank you for your professionalism and your courtesy in advance.

Respectfully,

Tk

odd L. Torvinen, Esq.
Enclosures

Nate: This writing contains an offer in compromise under NRS 48.105. As a
result, it may not later be used as prohibited specifically by NRS 48.105.
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June 2, 2020

VIA Email & Regular USPS Mail
todd@toddltorvinenlaw.com

Law Office of Todd L. Torvinen
Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.

232 Court Street

Reno, NV 89501

Re:  Hascheff MSA/Fiduciary Duties

Dear Mr. Torvinen:

| am in receipt of your letter of May 29, 2020, in which you repeat the demands Judge
Hascheff's previously made. Unfortunately, from my perspective, you elected not to address the
issues and concerns raised in my email of April 20, 2020.

I would note that Mr, Alexander did address some of my concerns indirectly in his
Declaration dated April 10, 2020, which you included in your letter of May 29, 2020. Given that
Mr. Alexander’s declaration was signed ten days prior 1o my email, it was clearly not written to
address the concerns raised in my April 20, 2020, email and projects that all of the fees my client
has incurred in attempting to obtain basic information to allow her to make thoughtful decisions
was just a waste of time and money and that Judge Hascheff was simply trying to create
evidence for future motion practice.

In his declaration, however, Mr. Alexander unequivocally states that he represents Judge
Hascheff and that his professional duty runs solely to Judge Hascheff. He asserts that there is an
attorney client privilege between him and Judge Hascheft that shields him from disclosing
information to my client, such as discussions he had with Judge Hascheff about his risk of
liability. At the same time, however, you insist that Ms. Hascheff must pay half of his bill for
those discussions and his advice. Mr. Alexander, in fact, incredibly suggests that his election to
involve himself in the dispute between our clients regarding the Marital Settlement Agreement
and Decree of Divorce is, in some way, related to the defense of the malpractice action. While |
disagree, it reflects that Ms. Hascheff may not rely on Mr. Alexander to protect her interests in
connection with the malpractice litigation, but instead will need her own lawyer.

Judge HaschefT insists that any liability arising out of the malpractice claim is a joint or
community debt for which Ms. HaschefT is equally responsible. 1 am unaware of any legal
theory or basis on which Judge HaschefY could claim that he has the unilateral right to make all
litigation decisions regarding this alleged joint or community obligation. Similarly, | am
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unaware of any authority that would support his claim that he may keep the facts and legal
advice he received, on which he based his litigation decisions, a secret from Ms. Haschef¥, but
that Ms. Hascheft must pay half of this legal fees for obtaining the advice. If you are aware of
such authority, [ would be more than happy to review and evaluate the authority you cite.

This is particularly troubling in light ot the opinions asserted in paragraphs 3, 4, 5, 6.7
and 8 of Mr. Alexander's Declaration. What specific facts support his sworn conclusions that
Judge Hascheff was clearly at risk of substantial, potentially multimillion-dollar damage award?
Judge HaschefT is only clearly at risk of such damages if there are facts that suggest he breached
his professional obligation and failed to exercise the requisite standard of care, and as a result a
person to whom he owed professional duties was proximately harmed by his breach of duty. Is
Mr. Alexander suggesting that such facts exist?

1 would also note that the malpractice complaint alleges (I obviously have no knowledge
if allegations are accurate) that Pierre represented Todd Jaksick individually and as trustee and
beneficiary of his father's trust, that he represented Sam Jaksick. perhaps the trust itself and
Todd’s family trust. The potential contlicts of interest jump off the page. Did Judge Hascheft
obtain written conflict waivers?

Ms. Hascheff cannot possibly evaluate whether Judge Hascheff"s decision to retain
counsel to represent him in connection with collateral litigation was “prudent” and in her best
interest without knowing the facts and risks. In breach of his fiduciary duty. Judge Hascheff did
not afford her the courtesy of providing her with this information. Rather, he unilaterally made
all decisions and then sent her a bill. while insisting he had every right to keep everything secret
from her. He did so for at least a year and potentially much longer.

[ would note that the malpractice insurance company has determined that it is appropriate
to spend up to $2.500 in responding to subpoenas such as those at issue here. The insurance
company has paid that sum. The insurance company clearly does not believe that all of these
expenses that Judge Haschetf demands that my client pay. that are related to the subpoena.
deposition and trial testimony, are ““claim expenses” related to the malpractice claim. If the
insurance company, whose business it is to address what conduct is necessary in connection with
a potential malpractice claim, believes that $2.500 is reasonable, I would rely more heavily on
that decision than | would on secret decision-making between Judge Hascheff and his counsel.

Ms. Hascheft remains prepared to pay her one-half of the total fees and expenses related
to the malpractice action. From my review of the bills provided by Mr. Alexander, the only fees
I can see that are directly related to the malpractice action come to $95. | appreciate, although
disagree with, your claim that my client is responsible for any fees and costs Judge Hascheff
elects to incur that he deems to be prudent in connection with collateral lawsuits. However, 1
need to know what the lees and costs have been that are directly related to the malpractice action.
so that Ms. Haschefl can pay her share of the undisputed fees and costs.
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1 would note that under the insurance policy, there is a $10.000 retention. The limit of
my client’s obligation. therefore, would be $5.000, unless there is ultimately a judgment in
excess of policy limits. And yet. Judge Hascheff's position would potentially result in my client
having a legal obligation well in excess of that $5,000. That excess exposure, according to his
position, is entirely within his control, based on decisions he unilaterally makes based on facts
and legal advice that he insists he can keep secret from my client. Again. if you have authority
in support of this extraordinary position, | am more than happy to review and evaluate that
authority with my client.

In addition, Judge Hascheff deemed it necessary and prudent to have counse! in
connection with his role as a percipient witness and with respect to legal advice about how best
to approach the malpractice claim and litigation. He is well experienced lawyer. My client is
not a lawyer and has no legal training. Her interests in obtaining legal advice are greater than.
not less than Judge Hascheff's. Judge Hascheff's counsel has made it clear that his duty is to
Judge Haschetf and that his discussions and the advice he gave Judge Hascheff is confidential.
Thus. it is, necessarily, of no value to my client.

If she is responsible for the legal fees Judge Hascheff incurs to obtain such advice, he is.
necessarily, equally responsible for fees that she incurs in connection with these matters. To
date. she has incurred approximately $5,600 in fees simply to try to obtain the basic information
we have repeatedly requested. Any claim Judge Hascheff has should, therefore. be offset by
one-half of her fees.

Thus, while it appears entirely possible that we may have to litigate the parties’
respective rights and obligations under the language of the MSA you drafted. we do not have to
litigate the issue of the fees directly related to the malpractice action as opposed to the fees your
client made a strategic decision to incur as a percipient witness in a collateral lawsuit.

If litigation becomes necessary, | will, among other things, request that the Court allow
me to conduct discovery with respect to when Mr. Hascheff knew or should have known of the
facts on which the underlying malpractice claim is premised. The complaint in the malpractice
action reflects that Judge Hascheff's attorney client relationship with the plaintiffs ended before
the MSA was signed and Decree entered. The potential conflict issues noted above necessarily
existed at the time the work was done. The discovery, necessarily, will focus on whether Judge
Haschetf knew or should have known there was a potential risk of a malpractice claim that he
did not disclose contrary to paragraph 29 of the MSA.

Should Judge Hascheff decide that finding resolution makes more sense than litigation. |
might suggest that his demands on my client be stayed until the malpractice action is finally
resolved and the total sums in dispute can be identified. If he believes that litigation of the issue
noted above are in his best interest, so be it. my client is prepared to defend herself and seek to
recover the legal fees she has and will incur.
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Pursuant to paragraph 35.2 of the parties’ MSA, if we have not been able to reach an
agreement within ten days of the date of this letter my client will file a declaratory relief action
so that the court can determine my client’s liability under these facts. To assure there is no
confusion, my client’s position is that she is responsible for one-half of the fees and costs
associated with the malpractice action. that she is not responsible for Judge Hascheff's fees and
costs as a percipient witness and that if Judge Hascheff knew or should have known the facts on
which the malpractice claim was premised, this part of their MSA was obtained by fraud. If you
have any questions please do not hesitate to ask.

Sincerely,
Dictated but not read

Shawn B Meador, Esq.

Cc: L. Hascheff
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June 11, 2020

VIA EMAIL & REGULAR USPS MAIL
todd@toddltorvinenlaw.com

Law Office of Todd L. Torvinen
Todd Torvinen, Esq.

232 Court Street

Reno, NV 89501

Re: Hascheff
Dear Mr. Torvinen:

To assure the accuracy of our motion, I need the following information and documents:

1. To know the current status of the malpractice action;
2. To know the current status of the underlying lawsuit among the Jacsick siblings:
3. A copy of the “multi-page subpoena” referenced in paragraph 2 of Mr.

Alexander’s declaration that allowed him to speculate that the subpoena could
lead to a malpractice action, given that there could only be a meaningful risk of
malpractice liability if documents in the file reflected that the work Judge
Hascheff did or the advice he gave was in breach of his professional obligations
and duties to his clients — if those documents showed he did nothing wrong there
would be no basis for such an opinion;

4. To know what documents or other information sought by that subpoena were such
that they clearly reflected that they were attempting to undermine *his estate plan
and advice which could lead to a malpractice action™ as set forth in paragraph 3 of
Mr. Alexander’s declaration;

S. What facts, circumstances, and written documents led Mr. Alexander to conclude
that Judge Hascheff was at risk of a multi-million dollar claim against him;

6. Whether Mr. Alexander still opines that Judge Hascheff is at risk of a multi-
million dollar judgement in excess of policy limits.
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Copies of the written conflict waivers that Judge Hascheff obtained when he was,
at least according to the malpractice complaint, simultaneously representing
multiple clients with potentially conflicting interests.

Sincerely,
Dictated not read

Shawn B Meador, Esq.
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OPPOSITION POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

1. Background and Procedure.

On June 16, 2020, Lynda Hascheff ("Ms. Hascheff") through counsel filed a
Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief Regarding Terms of MSA and Decree
(“Motion”). Ms. Hascheff's Motion refers to the marital settlement agreement (“MSA”)
between the parties dated September 1, 2013, incorporated into the parties’ Decree of
Divorce entered November 15, 2013.

Judge Hascheff’'s counsel asserts no objection to this Court interpreting section
40 of the MSA in part because the interpretation is a question of law for this court and
that the language is clear and unambiguous; and because Judge Hascheff
concurrently files with this Opposition his Motion for Order to Show Cause, or in the
Alternative, to Enforce the Court’s Orders.

Unfortunately, Ms. Hascheff's Motion includes assertions of fact at variance with
the actual events of the malpractice action and the largely documented
communications between the parties. Also, unfortunately, the Motion contains patently
incorrect averments of law.

Judge Hascheff believes this Opposition will inform the Court as to the true
facts. The Motion needlessly repeats several arguments but in essence there are 6
primary objections: (1) the interpretation of the MSA's contractual indemnity, (2) that
Judge Hascheff's request for his costs incurred were misleading and false, (3) that
Judge Hascheff refused to provide information requested by Ms. Hascheff, (4) that
Judge Hascheff failed to disclose necessary information to Ms. Hascheff, (5) that the
malpractice action is a community obligation and an obligation giving rise to fiduciary
duties, and (6) that Judge Hascheff took advantage of Ms. Hascheff in negotiating the
MSA. This Opposition addresses each of these issues below.

1
1
1
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2. Contractual indemnity.
For the Court’s ease and convenience, the indemnity clause, page 12, Section

40 is electronically reproduced:

Under Nevada law, the court must enforce an agreement as written when it is
clear as to its terms, and the court does not have authority to deviate from the written
terms of the agreement; see Canfora v.Coast Hotels and Casinos, Inc., 121 Nev. 771,
121 P.3d 599 (2005) (when a contract is clear on its face, it will be construed from the
written language and enforced as written, and the court has no authority to alter the
terms of an unambiguous contract). The court is required to enforce the parties' intent
and the terms of the agreement; see State ex rel. Masto v. Second Judicial Dist. Court
ex rel. County of Washoe, 125 Nev. 37, 199 P.3d 828 (2009) (when interpreting a
contract, the court construes a contract that is clear on its face from the written
language, and it should be enforced as written). The court makes its
own independent judgment when interpreting the contract; see Sheehan & Sheehan v.
Nelson Malley and Co., 121 Nev. 481, 117 P .3d 219 (2005) (interpretation of a
contractual term is a question of law, and the court shall effectuate the intent of the
parties when the terms are clear).

A party to a written contract accepts the contract and is bound by the

stipulations and conditions expressed in the contract whether he reads them or not,

-3-
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and ignorance through negligence or inexcusable trustfulness will not relieve a party
from his contract obligations; Campanelli v. Conservas Altamira, S.A.,86 Nev. 838,
477 P.2d 870 ( 1970) (a contracting party is conclusively presumed to know its
contents and to consent to them, and there can be no evidence for the jury as to her
understanding of its terms).

Ms. Hascheff asserts that her MSA obligation only reimburses fees and costs
incurred to defend the malpractice action but not fees Judge Hascheff incurred as a
percipient witness. Accordingly, she argues that her obligation for fees and costs arose

only after the filing of the malpractice action. See Motion, p. 9, lines 11-13; p. 12, lines

15-16. As such, she further asserts no obligation under the indemnity to pay for his
decision to retain an attorney to protect his personal interests.

Additionally, she asserts that Section 40 includes warranties applicable to
Judge Hascheff as he should have known that there may be a pending claim; and
therefore he breached the MSA for failing to disclose a potential malpractice action
that was filed more than 5 years after the MSA was executed. Ms. Hascheff also
argues that Judge Hascheff had no need to engage a lawyer to represent him; and he
could have and should have testified in the underlying trust litigation sans counsel
even though such litigation substantially questioned the advice he provided to Samuel
Jaksick allegedly depriving certain of the Jaksick children of their share of the estate
(trust) after the death of Samuel Jaksick.

Clearly, the last sentence of Section 40 must be read in conjunction with the
entire Section. Ms. Hascheff apparently agrees with said interpretation see Motion p.
10, lines 23-25; p. 11, lines 1-2 and p. 12, lines 6-7. Section 40 unambiguously
indicates that if any claim, action, or proceeding, whether or not well-founded shall
later be brought seeking to hold one party liable on account of any alleged debt,
liability, act, or omission the other party at his or her sole expense must defend the
other against said claim, action or proceeding. It also provides that in addition to this

defense obligation, the party must also indemnify the other and hold him or her
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harmless against any loss or liability that he or she may incur as a result of the claim,
action or proceeding including attorney's fees, costs and expenses incurred in
defending or responding to such action. As a subset and part of that all-encompassing
language providing a full defense and complete unconditional indemnification a
provision was added that in the event said claim, action or proceeding, involved a
malpractice action whether or not well-founded, it obligated the other party to pay only
one-half (1/2) the defense costs and indemnify only one-half (1/2) of any judgment if
any, entered against said party.

Without this provision it would be unfair for Ms. Hascheff to pay for 100% of the
defense and 100% of any judgment entered against Judge Hascheff. She should only
be responsible for one half. The other reason this provision also involves fairness, as it
would be unfair and inequitable for the parties to equally divide the community estate
largely created through Judge Hascheff's law practice yet post-divorce only Judge
Hascheff's one half (1/2) would bear the entire risk from a malpractice action from legal
services rendered during the marriage. Hypothetically, a successful malpractice action
would simply wipe out one party’s assets and inequitably leave the other party
untouched.

Unfortunately, Ms. Hascheff's counsel failed to comprehend the basic
mechanics of an obligation to defend and indemnify under a contractual indemnity
agreement. Contractual indemnity arises pursuant to a contract provision, where
parties agree that one party will reimburse the other party for liability resulting from the
former's work. See Rayburn Lawn and Landscape Designers, Inc. 127 Nev. 331, 255
P3d268 (2011). Further, when a duty to indemnify arises contractually it is enforced in
accordance with its terms and is not subject to equitable considerations. See Rayburn
Lawn and Landscape Designer Inc. id; and United Rentals Highway TAC v. Wells
Cargo, 128 Nev. 666, 289 P.3d 221 (2012) (when a duty to indemnify arises from a
contract it is not subject to equitable considerations, rather it is enforced in accordance

with the terms of the contracting parties agreement and intent).
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It should also be noted that when an indemnity clause also imposes a duty to
defend that duty is broader than the duty to indemnify because it covers not just claims
under which the indemnitee is liable but also claims under which the indemnitee could
be found liable. MT builders LLC v. Fisher Roofing, Inc. 219 Ariz. 297 197 P.3d 758
(2008) (private indemnity clauses, like those in an insurance agreement, require the
insurance company to defend all claims against the insured regardless of the claims
merits). When a lawyer is sued for malpractice and the former client alleges
negligence in professional services, such clauses by definition require the indemnitor
to indemnify the indemnitee attorney and pay defense costs whether or not the
attorney is found to be negligent.

Because the courts will not entertain equitable considerations, Ms. Hascheff's
claims of breach of fiduciary duty and breach of the implied covenant of good faith are
not considered.’ Unlike equitable indemnification which does not apply here,
contractual indemnity is enforced in accordance by its terms. See United Rentals, id.
The clear terms of this indemnity require Ms. Hascheff to pay one-half of the defense
costs at a minimum. There is no judgment against Judge Hascheff at this time
because the malpractice litigation is ongoing, as is the underlying trust litigation. See
below for the discussion of the courts dismissing claims of breach of the implied
covenants of good faith and fair dealing and breach of fiduciary duty when the
indemnitee enforces contractual indemnity against the indemnitor.

Ms. Hascheff impracticality argues that Judge Hascheff did not need to retain
counsel and he could have testified in the underlying litigation without an attorney.
Asserting that Judge Hascheff should have foolishly proceeded without counsel during

the depositions and a trial in the underlying trust action means that Judge Hascheff

' Ms. Hascheff cites Williams v. Waldman, 108 Nev. 466, 836 P.2d 614,619 (Nev. 1992) re fiduciary
duty. However, Williams is inapplicable where the nonlawyer spouse has independent counsel. See
also Cook v. Cook, 912 P.2d 264, 112 Nev. 179 (Nev. 1996) (independent and competent counsel
required for nonlawyer spouse). Strangely, since opposing counsel represented Ms. Hascheff in the
divorce matter, Williams and Cook only apply if opposing counsel concedes his representation of Ms.
Hascheff in the divorce and negotiation of the MSA were otherwise.

-6-
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would be defenseless without counsel to object to improper questioning, protect
against eliciting inadmissible evidence and raise other legitimate legal objections to
protect his interest and Ms. Hascheff's interest(s). After all, their interests align
because without a lawyer, Judge Hascheff exposes both himself and Ms. Hascheff to
extreme risk of increasing the probability of a malpractice judgement liability against
both against him and her. It was critical to defend the claims in the trust action as they
likely become res judicata and collateral estoppel defenses in the malpractice action
and eliminate Ms. Hascheff being required to pay one-half of the likely much higher
defense costs and the judgment. Judge Hascheff's need to engage counsel to early
address and cut off any possible claims arising out of or determined in the underlying
litigation should not be subject to question under the circumstances.

Ms. Hascheff also argues that any costs incurred by Judge Hascheff to enforce
the indemnity are not reimbursable. She argues she is only responsible for the fees
incurred in the malpractice action. The contrary is true. The basis for indemnity is
restitution that is one person is unjustly enriched when another discharges the liability
that should be his or her responsibility pursuant to the contract. It is just and fair that
the indemnitor should bear the loss rather than shifting it entirely to the indemnitee or
dividing it proportionately between the parties by contribution. See Piedmont
Equipment Co., Inc. v. Eberhard, MFG. Co. 99 Nev. 523 665 P. 2D 256 (1983). (An
indemnitee is not held harmless pursuant to an express or implied indemnity
agreement if the indemnitee must incur costs and attorney's fees to vindicate their
rights).

Therefore, the fees incurred by Todd Alexander in preparing his affidavit
justifying Judge Hascheff's retention of insurance defense counsel was prudent and
prepared in direct response to Ms. Hascheff's allegations that Mr. Alexander’s
engagement was unnecessary and not covered by the indemnity. Mr. Alexander and
counsel's fees would therefore be reimbursable not only under the indemnity case law

but also Section 40 of the MSA. See Exhibit 1, Mr. Alexander’s declaration.
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Consistent with an equal division of property and liabilities, Section 40 modified
the all-inclusive indemnity to limit Ms. Hascheff's exposure to only one half (1/2) of the
cost of any defense and judgment. Otherwise, Section 40 could be interpreted to
require her to pay the whole amount which was not appropriate since each party
received 50% of the marital estate.

The concrete proof that the potential malpractice threat disclosed by the
depositions and trial testimony from the underlying trust action sounded principally and
substantially in malpractice comes from malpractice defense counsel’s redacted billing

records previously produced to Ms. Hascheff.

Generally, the terms of Judge Hascheff’'s malpractice tail policy require him to
pay the first $10,000 of fees and costs, and then the insurance company, Allied World
pays the rest. Nevertheless, the fact that the insurance company picked up the
defense and paid defense fees in the trust litigation of $2500, although not required
under the policy, conclusively shows that Judge Hascheff's involvement in the
underlying trust case primarily involved potential malpractice claims. See also

Declaration of Judge Hascheff attached.
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3. Ms. Hascheff’s fiduciary duty claims

With respect to Judge Hascheff's breach of a fiduciary duty and the implied
covenant of good faith and fair dealing, such claims have routinely been denied in
contractual indemnification claims. See Rayburn Lawn and Landscape Designers
supra, United Rentals Highway supra. Indeed, a fiduciary duty jury instruction is
considered both erroneous and prejudicial with regard to litigation between and
indemnitee and indemnitor. See Insurance Co. of the West v. Gibson Tile Co., 122
Nev. 455, 134 P.3d (2006).

Similarly, although every contract contains an implied covenant of good faith
and fair dealing, an action in tort for breach of the covenant arises only in rare and
exceptional cases when there is a special relationship between the victim and
tortfeasor which is characterized by elements of public interest, adhesion and fiduciary
responsibility. See Kmart Corp. v. Ponsock, 103 Nev. 39, 49, 732P. 2™ 1364, 1370
(1987) (abrogated on other grounds).

Examples of special relationships include those between insurers and insureds,
partners and partnerships and franchise agreements. See Insurance Co. of the West
v. Gibson Tile Co., Inc., supra (fiduciary duty instruction not appropriate when
indemnitee brought indemnity action against the indemnitor). Although this case
involved a surety relationship the court clearly stated that the indemnitee had a right to
pursue its indemnification claim under the plain terms of the indemnity contract for
costs incurred in defending the action brought against it on the bond by the suppliers
regardless of whether any payment was ultimately made by the surety under the bond.
See also Harvey v. United Pacific Ins. Co., 109 Nev. 621 856 P.2d 240 (1993)
(indemnitee's claims of bad faith, breach of fiduciary duty, breach of the implied
covenant of good faith and fair dealing and other claims were found to have no merit).
In that case the indemnity contract provided for the payment all of the plaintiff's costs
and attorney's fees incurred by the plaintiff in enforcing its rights under the indemnity

agreement against the indemnitor.
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Ms. Hascheff's argument that when an indemnitee exercises a contractual right
of indemnity and triggers the indemnitor’s duty to defend, it entitles her to assert
equitable defenses of fiduciary duty, breach of implied covenant of good faith and fair
dealing is not consistent with law of this State and other jurisdictions. Her argument
plainly leads to a nonsensical conclusion that whenever a party to a purchase
agreement, a lease or other contract exercises the right to indemnity and defense, it
creates a fiduciary duty and implied covenants simply by exercising their contractual
right. Further, an indemnitor and indemnitee by definition are adverse with “no special
relationship” only a contractual relationship and no implied covenant of good faith. See
Insurance Co. of the West v. Gibson Tile Co., Inc., supra.

It is not uncommon for an indemnitee to remain involved for several years in
the underlying litigation and then once litigation is concluded and the damages are
ascertained; then and only then will the indemnitee notify the indemnitor for of the
obligation to pay said damages. Therefore, Judge Hascheff did not breach his fiduciary
duty, if any, by waiting to inform her of the malpractice action until after the jury
decided the legal claims in the underlying trust litigation. It should also be noted many
indemnity agreements include notice provisions but this one did not.

Finally, Ms. Hascheff argues that because this is a community debt that judge
Hascheff owes her some sort of fiduciary obligation. By definition, an indemnitee and
indemnitor are adverse parties since one party must pay part or all of an obligation or
costs paid or incurred by the other party. This indemnity obligation is also not a
community debt as no community property exists. Once the divorce was final the
community property became separate property of each spouse. Both spouses agreed
under the indemnity provision that his or her post-divorce separate property would be
pledged in the event a potential claim existed alleging malpractice whether the claim
had merit or not. To argue that the claim for indemnity is a community property
obligation with resulting fiduciary duties is simply not legally correct. See NRS

125.150.1 (equal division and distribution of community property), and NRS 125.150.3
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(3-year statute of limitations from divorce for motion to divide community property
omitted through fraud or by mutual mistake). Here, the parties obtained their divorce

decree more than 7 years ago.

4. Ms. Hascheff falsely alleges failure to disclose critical information to Ms.
Hascheff.

Opposing counsel argues that Judge Hascheff failed to notify Ms. Hascheff of
the subpoena he received on or about July 2018; that he failed to disclose that a
complaint for malpractice was filed against him on December 26, 2018; and that he
intentionally withheld both events secret from Ms. Hascheff. Ms. Hascheff then argues
that Judge Hascheff therefore had a fiduciary duty to notify her of a potential claim and
the risk of her liability under the indemnification agreement. She also asserts that her
consent was a condition precedent to Judge Hascheff incurring any legal expenses so
she could decide whether or not to share in those costs; and with such knowledge she
could have protected herself in some fashion. Based on these assertions, she
conclusively determines that judge Hascheff breached a fiduciary duty to her and
breach the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing and therefore equitable
estoppel applies and prevents Judge Hascheff from proceeding under the indemnity
agreement. This is not legally correct. See section 3 above.

First, Judge Hascheff did not keep the potential for a malpractice claim secret
from Ms. Hascheff. Judge Hascheff believed that the underlying trust action would be
resolved, and the malpractice action filed in December 2018 would eventually be
dismissed. See Judge Hascheff’s affidavit attached.

The underlying trust litigation went to trial before a jury. The jury returned a
favorable verdict. The jury believed Judge Hascheff’s testimony that the advice he
provided his client was legally sound and beneficial to his client. The jury also found
that he followed his client's wishes and did not intentionally or otherwise orchestrate
and execute an estate plan which deprived certain beneficiaries of their expected

share of their father's estate.
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It is Judge Hascheff's understanding that there remain some pending equitable
claims in the underlying trust litigation to be decided by the trial judge. The underlying
litigation concerning the equitable claims remains pending and therefore the
malpractice action has been stayed until the disposition of the equitable claims. See
Judge Hascheff’'s Declaration attached.

Unfortunately, opposing counsel misunderstands the appropriate protocol in
filing a malpractice action. Typically, the client waits for resolution of the underlying
litigation and if the client is damaged by following his counsel's legal advice, the client
then possesses a potential claim for malpractice. Malpractice actions are generally not
asserted against the attorney first because the underlying litigation may result in the
client not incurring damages and not being harmed. See section 6 below.

Judge Hascheff had no choice but to wait and assist in the course and outcome
of the underlying action. He also had the right under the indemnity to wait until the
underlying action was concluded or substantially concluded before he made a claim
for indemnity.

There is nothing Ms. Hascheff could do to change the resolution of the
underlying trust action whether she knew at the outset or in January 2020. Hiring her
own counsel in the underlying trust action would have been factually and legally
nonsensical because her lawyer could only observe as her appearance and
involvement would not be relevant to the underlying trust action or the malpractice
action.

Indemnitors generally do not involve themselves in underlying litigation which
involves the indemnitee and the indemnitee is within his legal right to conclude the
litigation and determine actual losses prior to making a claim against the indemnitor.
See Lund v. 8" Judicial District Court, Clark County 127 Nev. 358, 255 P.3d 280
(2011) (defendant is permitted to defend the case and at the same time assert his right
of indemnity against the party ultimately responsible for the damage). Ms. Hascheff

cannot show that she faces substantial prejudice by receiving notice of the underlying
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malpractice claim in January 2020, rather than earlier since the underlying legal claims
have been adjudicated in favor of Judge Hascheff substantially reducing the risk for

potential malpractice claims against him and a judgment against her.

5. Ms. Hascheff’s allegation that Judge Hascheff's refused to provide
information justifying his claim.

Ms. Hascheff argues that Judge Hascheff has refused to provide the
information requested so she could determine whether she should share the costs
required under the indemnity agreement. This allegation could not be farther from the
truth. After Judge Hascheff sent his request for payment under the indemnity for his
defense costs on January 15, 2020, (see p. 3 Ms. Hascheff's Motion Exhibit 1) he
received a letter from Ms. Hascheff on January 17, 2020, asserting equitable claims.

On February 4, 2020, Ms. Hascheff’s sister, Lucy Mason, also an attorney
emailed a demand for certain documentation. Judge Hascheff immediately responded
to the demand and provided the documents. On February 5, 2020 Judge Hascheff
emailed the documents Lucy Mason requested including without limitation canceled
checks for the payment of the attorney's fees related to the action, endorsement
showing the malpractice tail coverage, the actual policy, correspondence between him
and the carrier's adjuster, the MSA, the 40 page subpoena from the underlying trust
action, the malpractice complaint and the invoices from defense counsel. Please see
Exhibit 2:

The only documents Judge Hascheff did not provide to Lucy Mason were the
detailed billing invoices which contained privileged and confidential attorney-client
communications. Judge Hascheff did provide detailed billing statements to Ms.
Hascheff's counsel upon his request with only a few redacted entries.

Although Judge Hascheff previously provided all documents requested by Lucy
Mason, Ms. Hascheff's counsel unconditionally rejected the indemnification request
and then demanded the same documents. Judge Hascheff informed opposing counsel

said documents were previously provided. See Exhibit 3.
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Ms. Hascheff's counsel then later demanded all correspondence between
Judge Hascheff and his defense counsel and the plaintiff in the malpractice action.
See Exhibit 3 attached to Ms. Hascheff's Motion. Ms. Hascheff’s counsel falsely
asserted that the indemnification created a community debt which somehow entitled
him access to sensitive, confidential, and attorney-client information. This is
particularly disturbing as the equitable claims are still pending with the trial judge in the
underlying trust litigation. Judge Hascheff does not intend to provide this attorney-
client correspondence even though much of what took place were oral conversations
at meetings with his attorneys, See the Declaration of Judge Hascheff attached.

In contractual indemnity the indemnitee need only provide documentation
showing that the obligation to indemnify is within the scope and terms of the indemnity
and the defense costs and/or damages incurred. Judge Hascheff did exactly that. To
ask for anything more especially privileged correspondence and communication
between Judge Hascheff and defense counsel simply aims at harassing and
intimidating Judge Hascheff in order to delay payment of a legitimate obligation from
the MSA. Judge Hascheff is not hiding as Ms. Hascheff suggests behind the attorney
client privilege. Judge Hascheff paid the obligation for which he is entitled to
indemnification and provided as proof of payment and the actual invoices showing

payment.

6. False assertion that Judge Hascheff's indemnity letter dated January 15, 2020
contained misleading information and statements.

Ms. Hascheff argues that Judge Hascheff's letter requesting indemnity
contained misleading information. Judge Hascheff stated that the malpractice litigation
was ongoing, and he would be sending additional invoices. In this letter Judge
Hascheff attached the invoices showing the total amount due and Ms. Hascheff's one
half. Because the malpractice action was stayed, Ms. Hascheff argues he
misrepresented that the malpractice action was ongoing and he did not disclose that

the invoices and costs related to his testimony by deposition and at trial with respect to
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the underlying litigation was in a capacity of a percipient witness and unrelated to any
malpractice action. Third, he demanded $5200.90 when in fact he only paid $1000. As
a related argument since Judge Hascheff paid most of the invoices, the insurance
carrier must have believed that the malpractice action and threat had no merit
otherwise they would have paid the invoices. Finally, Ms. Hascheff asserts that since
the malpractice action has been stayed and no costs have been incurred, therefore
she has no liability under the indemnity agreement. All such statements and
allegations are false.

First the malpractice action is ongoing. The attorneys stipulated that the action
be stayed because the equitable claims have not yet been resolved only legal claims
have been resolved. The equitable claims are still pending before Judge Hardy and
the attorneys are awaiting that decision. The lawyers do not want to proceed with the
malpractice action until these equitable claims are decided. Judge Hascheff has
incurred and will continue to incur costs both in the equitable claim litigation and the
malpractice litigation. He has and will continue to receive additional invoices.

As indicated in section 4 above, before a malpractice action is filed the plaintiff
will generally proceed with the underlying litigation first to determine the outcome and
if the plaintiff loses in the underlying litigation it will then have a sufficient factual basis
to proceed against the attorney whose advice cause damage to the plaintiff in the
malpractice action. Therefore, Judge Hascheff was not just a percipient witness in the
underlying litigation. He was there to substantiate his advice was accurate and met the
standard of care. The jury agreed with him and hopefully the judge will in the
underlying equitable claims. To argue that Ms. Hascheff is not liable for his testimony
for 4 days and countless hours of preparation is ridiculous.

The required elements of a legal malpractice claim are (1) an attorney-client
relationship; (2) a duty owed to the client by the attorney to use such skill, prudence
and diligence as lawyers of ordinary skill and capacity possess in exercising and

performing the tasks which they undertake; (3) a breach of that duty; (4) the breach
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being the proximate cause of the client's damages; and (5) actual loss or damage
resulting from the negligence. Sorensen v. Paviikowski 94 Nev. 440, 443, 581 P2d
2nd 851, 853 (1978). See also NRS 11.207 which provides the statute of limitations
will not commence to run against an attorney malpractice cause of action until the
claimant sustains damages. Therefore, the attorney's action or inaction must be the
proximate and actual cause of the damages to the client.

Several Nevada cases hold that the underlying litigation must conclude
including appeals when the legal malpractice action alleges errors in the course of the
underlying litigation. See Hewitt v. Allen 118 Nev. 216, 221, 43P 3rd 345, 348 (2002);
Semenza v. Nevada Med. Liab. Ins. Co. 104 Nev. 666, 668, 765P. 2D 184, 186 (1988)
(the purpose of the litigation malpractice tolling rule is to prevent malpractice litigation
where the underlying damage is speculative or remote since the apparent damage
may banish with a successful prosecution of an appeal and ultimate vindication of the
attorney's conduct by the appellate court); and Kopicko v. Young 114 Nev. 1333, 971P
2nd 789 (1998) (the malpractice action did not accrue until dismissal of the appeal on
the underlying litigation because no legal damages had yet been sustained as a result
of the alleged negligence). As a result, if at the commencement of the malpractice
action in the context of transactional legal malpractice there is the presence of a
separate litigation regarding the transaction, the malpractice action will be stayed
pending the resolution of the underlying action. It should also be noted that the stay is
effective for purposes of the 2- and 5-year provisions under NRCP Rule 41 (e).

The reason Judge Hascheff engaged counsel and substantial resources were
invested in the underlying trust litigation in order to show that his advice and
documents he prepared were correct and in the best interest of his client. The jury
agreed with respect to the legal claims of damages in the underlying litigation. Now
only the equitable claims are pending before the trial court. See Kahn v. Mowbray 121
Nev. 464, 117 P 3rd 227 (2005) (whenever any issues, claims or facts are decided in

the prior underlying litigation they are collaterally barred from relitigating even if a claim
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of legal malpractice had not yet accrued discussing the applicability of collateral
estoppel, issue and claim preclusion i.e. res judicata). It should be noted in Kahn case
the court concluded that most of the issues involved in the malpractice suit were not
actually and necessarily litigated in the prior underlying prior action and therefore the
Nevada Supreme Court allowed the malpractice action to proceed. However, the
Nevada Supreme Court made it very clear that if the issues and facts were the same
or potentially said matters could have been brought up in the underlying litigation the
claimant will be barred in a subsequent malpractice action.

Judge Hascheff in fact paid the amount shown in the January 15, 2020 letter
and not just $1000. The insurance carrier paid $2500 towards Judge Hascheff's
attorney because they believed that the underlying litigation was a precursor to the
malpractice action and decided to pay $2500 towards the outstanding invoices even
though they were not required to under the policy. There was also a $10,000
deductible which caused the remaining invoices to be paid by Judge Hascheff. This
deductible did not kick in until the malpractice action was filed and therefore any legal
bills other than the $2500 was paid by Judge Hascheff as shown in the invoices.

Although the malpractice action is stayed for the moment Judge Hascheff's
attorney is incurring fees and costs in appearances in front of that judge. The judge
agreed to the stay because he understands that the underlying litigation must be
concluded before proceeding with the malpractice action.

Ms. Hascheff admits in her motion that she should be responsible only for fees
incurred after Judge Hascheff is sued for malpractice. See Motion page 3, lines 1-4. A
review of the invoices clearly demonstrate that the $1300, $150, and $2150 invoice
represent costs incurred prior to the filing of the malpractice action of which the
insurance company paid $2500. The balance of the invoices representing $8748.10 of
the fees and costs were incurred after the malpractice action was filed which means

Ms. Hascheff would be responsible by her own admission for $4374.50 and any
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ongoing invoices not paid by the carrier until the deductible is met. Please see the

following spreadsheet/analysis:

Amount Amount
Incurred Incurred
(before (after
malpractice malpractice
Date suit filed) suit) Total
9/14/2018 $1,300.00
10/5/2018 $50.00
10/18/2018 $100.00
11/16/2018 $125.00
11/17/2018 $2,025.00
1/24/2019 $825.00
1/31/2019 $1.80
2/5/2019 $75.00
2/19/2019 $1,025.00
2/20/2019 $1,175.00
2/21/2019 $1,775.00
2/22/2019 $1,875.00
2/24/2019 $600.00
2/25/2019 $900.00
3/22/2019 $200.00
6/21/2019 $200.00
7/1/2019 $20.00
9/25/2019 $75.00
3/31/2019 $1.30
Total Fees $3,600.00 $8,748.10
Paid by
insurance (52,500.00)
Remaining ‘ $1,100.00 ‘ $8,748.10 | $9,848.10
Due from
Ms.
Hascheff
(1/2) $4,924.05
1l
1l
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7. Ms. Hascheff is NOT entitled to attorney's fees.

Section 35 clearly provides that any party intending to bring an action or
proceeding to enforce this agreement shall not be entitled to recover attorney's fees
and costs unless she first gives the other party at least 10 days written notice before
filing the action or proceeding. That written noticed must include (one) whether the
subsequent action or proceeding is to enforce the original terms of the agreement (2)
the reasons why the moving party believes the subsequent action or proceeding is
necessary (3) whether there is any action that the other party may take to avoid the
necessity for the subsequent action or proceeding and (4) a period of time within which
the other party may avoid the action or proceeding by taking the specified action. Ms.
Hascheff failed to provide the appropriate 10-day written notice as well as the section
35 disclosures and therefore she is not entitled to attorney's fees.

Judge Hascheff by contrast is entitled to attorney's fees on two fronts. First, he
sent a ten-day notice to Ms. Hascheff's attorney on March 1, 2020. See Ms. Hascheff's
motion Exhibit 4 and Exhibit 7. As provided by the above case law, the indemnity and
the duty to defend by their very definition include attorney's fees and costs incurred in
the underlying litigation and to enforce the indemnity otherwise the indemnitee is not
made a whole under the theory of restitution. In addition, Ms. Hascheff counsel was
advised early on he was wrong on the law but chose to proceed anyway. See Exhibit
4.

8. Ms. Hascheff's remaining arguments

Ms. Hascheff's remaining arguments are without merit and will not be
responded to because they have nothing to do with Judge Hascheff's contractual right
to be reimbursed for his defense costs and if a judgment is entered against him in the
malpractice action to also be reimbursed under the clear terms of the indemnity
agreement. The argument now asserted for the first time after 8 years that Judge
Hascheff took advantage of his wife in negotiating the MSA and convinced her to

ignore her lawyer is completely without merit. Ms. Hascheff's counsel fails to disclose
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STATE OF NEVADA
ss
COUNTY OF WASHOE

I, TODD R. ALEXANDER, hereby declare the following under the penalty of perjury:

1, | am an attorney and partner at Lemons, Grundy & Eisenberg, licensed in the
State of Nevada and in good standing, and | represent Pierre Hascheff (“Hascheff”).

2, | was retained by Hascheff once he received a multi-page subpoena requesting
any and all documents, correspondence, communications etc. with respect to his estate
planning and related advice to Samuel Jaksick and related parties.

3. It was prudent on Hascheff’s part to retain counsel immediately because the
information requested clearly was aimed at undermining his estate plan and advice which
could lead to a malpractice action depending on the jury verdict.

4. It was clear that Hascheff was being accused of malfeasance and mishandling
the Jaksick estate, resulting in certain beneficiaries receiving less of what they perceived was
their share of the estate.

5. There was also a possible claim by another beneficiary that Hascheff provided
incorrect advice to that beneficiary which could result in said beneficiary being sued by his

brother and sister with a substantial damage claim against him.

6. Hascheff was clearly at risk depending on the outcome of the underlying
litigation.
7. There were two days of depositions and two days of trial testimony, not to

mention countless meetings with various attorneys to protect Hascheff's interests.

8. The fees and costs incurred in this case were necessary and reasonable to
protect Hascheff's interests. An adverse result to Hascheff could have resulted in a multi-
million dollar claim against him outside the coverage limits of his applicable insurance policy.

9. it should be noted that malpractice actions are not typically filed until the
conclusion of the underlying litigation to determine whether the attorney is guilty of

malfeasance and/or negligence. The underlying Jaksick estate litigation is still ongoing.
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10.  The time entries and description of the work conducted by my firm included in
my billing invoices to Hascheff contain attorney-client privileged information. Certain entries
do not include attorney-client information and therefore can be provided with privileged
information redacted. These detail time entries can be provided without prejudice and waiver
of the privilege. It is my understanding Hascheff has already provided only our billing
summaries to you.

11.  Any correspondence between Hascheff and my firm is protected by attorney-
client privilege and will not be produced. Similarly, any correspondence and all
communications between my firm and Jaksicks’ attorneys are also privileged and/or
confidential and will not be produced.

12.  The time and work in preparing this affidavit and related work is related to the
malpractice action and will be billed accordingly.

13. I declare under penalty of perjury the foregoing is true and correct.

Lo dh
Dated: this_’? _ day of April, 2020.

TODD R. ALEXANDER, ESQ.
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From: Pierre Hascheff piorrecopahascher com i
bjeet: Rer Attached Image o

- Feb 5, 2020 at 4 41 58 PM
y Lucy Mason [y I ViEBsonsens Cvanog . Com

You now have everything you requested. Time entries include narratives
which include attorney-client communications. | am not waiving the
attorney-client privilege.

There is no response to the complaint. The malpractice litigation is on
hold until the underlying case is completed.

When [ received the subpoena there was a concern that a malpractice
action would follow so | immediately retained a lawyer through the
insurance company. | was deposed for over two days and | was a withess
at trial for two more days. There were countless meetings prior to the
deposition in and the trial with my lawyer. My lawyer attended all
sessions

As you know there is no breach of a fiduciary duty. This is a straight
contract and indemnity agreement and there is nothing in the section
that requires any notice. In fact Lynda benefits because I've been making
the payments and she received an interest free loan. Even if she was
notified there’s nothing she could do to change the outcome. I've been
sued and if I don’t retain counsel to represent my interests then we
would have bigger problems if they were able to get a judgment against
me which requires Lynda to pay half.

Originally | thought | might just pay the bill and be done with it because
The litigation would be completed in short order but it hasn’t worked out
that way. The litigation is continuing and they will be more bills.

There’s nothing in the agreement requires that you receive any of the
requested documents only that | prove that | paid the bill which | have. |
only provided them to you so that we can just move on and with
reservation of all rights and without prejudice. These documents other
than the invoices and payments do not change the indemnity agreement
and the liability. As you know there's an attorney fees provision to

AA 0095



AA 0096



EXHIBIT “3”

EXHIBIT “3”

FILED
Electronically
DV13-00656

2020-07-06 03:45:21 PM
Jacqueline Bryant
Clerk of the Court
Transaction # 7956749 : yviloria

AA 0097



is E;“‘f’ 4 |1
«f! 70 M f

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Shawn Meador <smeado ge.com>
Subject: Re: Indemnity

It will be quicker to get the documents from Lucy. Took me a lot of time
to locate the documents and make the copies. | don't have that kind of
time now to go back and do it all again.

I've already sent correspondence to Lucy explaining the delay. There has
been absolutely no prejudice for notifying her after the underlying
litigation was mostly concluded. There was absolutely nothing you or
anyone could do during the underlying litigation. Also it is common
practice to require a lawyer in the underlying litigation to testify first and
determine if any errors were made then file a malpractice action. To
suggest that | should be deposed for three days and a witness at trial for
two days without the benefit of the lawyer to protect our interest and
avoid a malpractice claim is simply foolish.The threat of malpractice was
a common thread throughout the litigation. My lawyer was there to
provide a defense for the pending malpractice action.

The time entries contain attorney-client communications. | am not going
to waive the privilege. Lucy has all of the invoices showing what the
insurance company paid. | believe it was only $2500 the rest | had to
pay. The information Lucy has is all you need to evaluate the claim. The
indemnity agreement is very broad and does not say that the fees and
costs must be incurred after the malpractice case is filed.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 2, 2020, at 8:37 A , Shawn Meador
< d > wrote:
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Pierre

Please provide e with copies of the docu ents that Lucy requested
so that | can evaluate your claim.  nda is not responsible for payment
of any fees related to your deposition etc., in the Jaksick probate
matter. | need to deter ine hat fees have actually been charged and
paid, without contribution from insurance company, in the malpractice
action that appears to be on hold. 1 cannot do that without seeing the
actual bills and ti e entries.

| would like to revie all correspondence between you (and your
counsel) and the plaintiff, r. Jaksick, and/or plaintiff's counsel, Kent
Robison, in the malpractice action. | would like to review all
correspondence between you and your counsel in the malpractice
action. I do not believe that you can reasonably take the position that
this is a community debt for which  nda is equally responsible while
insisting that you may keep secrets from her about the litigation. If itis
a community obligation her rights are present, existing and equal to
yours. If you have greater rights, you must necessarily accept greater
responsibility.

As Lucy noted, we believe that in handling this matter you have a
fiduciary duty to Lynda and your failure to notify her of the claim or your
proposal for how to address the claim in a timely manner, is a breach of
your fiduciary duty. If it should turn out (and | trust and hope this is not
the case) that you have sought to recover fees from her for your time
and efforts in the probate matter that would, in my opinion, be an
additional breach of your fiduciary duty to her.
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From: Pierre Hascheff <pierre@pahascheff.com>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Shawn Meador

Cc: Todd Torvinen

Subject: Indemnity

I trust you now have had an opportunity to review the documents Lucy sent you.

In the meantime | have engaged Todd Alexander my malpractice defense attorney to respond
to your allegations concerning the malpractice action. | have also engaged Todd Torvinen to
represent me should we have to enforce the settlement agreement in Family Court and seek
contempt proceedings. | have previously notified you pursuant to the settlement agreement
any costs incurred including attorneys fees in enforcing the indemnity agreement will be
assessed against your client for failure to honor her obligations under the agreement.| have
given you an opportunity to resolve this matter without incurring fees and costs but this
option has been declined.

The terms of the indemnity in the agreement are clear and unambiguous and your response
to my request for payment in my opinion is only to gain leverage and delay the payment. As
you know a delay in payment will only accrue statutory interest. Your demand for
documentation which contain attorney-client privilege information as a condition to
indemnity and payment is also additional evidence that your claims are without merit. See
also NRCP 16.21

This duty to indemnify arises from the contractual language and is not subject to equitable
considerations and will be enforced in accordance with its terms like any other contract. The
basis for indemnity is restitution and the indemnitee is not held harmless pursuant to the
agreement if he must incur costs and fees to vindicate his rights irrespective of the outcome in
the underlying litigation. That's why Courts will award costs and fees not only in defending the
malpractice action but also enforcing the terms of the indemnity agreement.

Courts also routinely reject any claims by the indemnitor for bad faith, breach fiduciary duty,
breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing or punitive damages because



those claims have no merit in this context. Any such instruction to the jury has been deemed
wrong and prejudicial. To suggest somehow a fiduciary duty exists is not appropriate in this
context. Nor is it appropriate in other situations such as buyer,landlord or other contractual
indemnity claims.

Similarly indemnity claims are generally brought after the underlying litigation is concluded or
substantially concluded and no prior notice was given to the indemnitor of the underlying
claim. The Indemnitor simply defends the action and then tenders the claim for indemnity and
payment irrespective of the outcome. This can be years after the underlying litigation is
concluded.

I am willing to take payments of $1500.00 a month to resolve this matter now without further
costs. Please let me know your response within 10 days

Sent from my iPad
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
1. Background and Procedure.

On June 16, 2020, Lynda Hascheff ("Ms. Hascheff") through counsel filed a
Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief Regarding Terms of MSA and Decree
(“Motion”). Ms. Hascheff's Motion refers to the marital settlement agreement (“MSA”)
between the parties dated September 1, 2013, incorporated into the parties’ Findings
of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decree of Divorce entered November 15, 2013.

Judge Hascheff’'s counsel asserts no objection to this Court interpreting section
40 of the MSA in part because the interpretation is a question of law for this Court and
that the language is clear and unambiguous; and because Judge Hascheff now files
this Motion for Order to Show Cause, or in the Alternative, to Enforce the Court’s
Orders. Judge Hascheff filed his Opposition to Ms. Hascheff’'s Motion on July 6, 2020,
and the facts and legal authorities are incorporated herein by reference.

2. Indemnification Required by the Parties’ MSA.

In the event Judge Hascheff is sued for malpractice, Section 40 of the parties’
MSA requires Ms. Hascheff to indemnify him for one half (1/2) of the cost of any
defense and judgment irrespective of when the fees and costs are incurred. See

below.

2

AA 0104



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

In late July 2018, Judge Hascheff received a 41-page subpoena requiring his
response in a trust litigation dispute between beneficiaries for which Judge Hascheff
as a lawyer prepared an estate plan and rendered legal advice to Samuel Jaksick. The
subpoena received by Judge Hascheff requested information which clearly created a
possible malpractice claim against him.

Judge Hascheff hired counsel, through his malpractice carrier, Todd Alexander
to represent his interests in the Jaksick trust litigation matter. In early 2019, Judge
Hascheff was also deposed and testified at trial. At trial, the legal claims resulted in
favorable outcome regarding the advice and estate plan. There are equitable claims
asserted by in the trust litigation matter which remain under submission awaiting
judicial determination. See affidavit of Todd Alexander attached as Exhibit 1.

On December 26, 2018, one of the beneficiaries in the underlying trust litigation
described above, filed a malpractice complaint against Judge Hascheff relating to the
legal advice and estate planning he performed for Samuel Jaksick. This malpractice
action was stayed pending the outcome in the Jaksick trust litigation. It remains stayed
as the equitable claims asserted in the trust litigation await determination.

On or about January 15, 2020, Judge Hascheff contacted his ex-spouse, Lynda
Hascheff, and informed her of the indemnification required under Section 40 of the
MSA. Judge Hascheff requested the indemnity payment from Ms. Hascheff. She
refused to immediately indemnify him. Instead, Judge Hascheff was contacted by Ms.
Hascheff’s sister, Lucy Mason (also a lawyer) regarding the indemnification.

On February 4, 2020, Lucy Mason requested Judge Hascheff provide her with
information regarding the indemnification due from Ms. Hascheff. He did so. By

February 5, 2020 Lucy Mason received all the documents requested. See Exhibit 2
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attached. Consistent with Section 40 of the MSA, Judge Hascheff requested through
Lucy Mason again that Ms. Hascheff reimburse him for one half of the costs and
lawyer fees incurred related to the malpractice action at the time in the sum of
$4675.90 (one half of $9351.80). See Exhibit 2.

2. Enforcement Provisions Contained in the Parties’ MSA.

After Judge Hascheff emailed Lucy Mason all the requested documents and
information, he then received direction to contact Ms. Hascheff’s lawyer, Shawn
Meador, Esq., in order to proceed further with the indemnification claim vis-a-vis Ms.
Hascheff again further delaying his reimbursement. On March 1, 2020, he emailed Mr.
Meador. Key to this email, are Sections 35.1 and 35.2 of the MSA. They are

reproduced below.

Perceiving that the indemnification matter seemed headed for the litigation

merry-go-round based upon the instruction to contact Ms. Hascheff’'s counsel, Judge

4-
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Hascheff emailed opposing counsel the following on March 1, 2020 in order to comply

with the requirements of Section 35.2:

From: Plerre Hascheff pierre@panaschail com
Subject: Indemnity
Date: Mar 1, 2020 at 11: 57 43 AM
To: Shawn Meador simeador@wocdburnandwedae . com

| was informed by Lucy Mason that | need to contact you regarding my
reimbursement for attorneys fees and costs incurred pursuant to
section 40 of the settlement agreement dated September 1, 2013.
The amount owed to date by Lynda is $4675.90. | provided all the
documentation that Lucy requested which | assume you have which
includes the billing invoices. | intend to enforce the settlement
agreement because I've been sued for malpractice. A subsequent
action or set off is necessary because Lynda has refused to indemnify
me pursuant to section 40. We can avoid this action by her simply
making the payment referenced above within 10 days of this notice.
If the payment is not made within this 10 day | will proceed
accordingly.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sent from my iPad

3. The Litigation Commences to Gain Leverage to Delay Payment.

Unfortunately, opposing counsel then requested the very same documents
previously provided to Ms. Hascheff’s sister, Lucy Mason (with the exception of the
attorney client privileged information requested). Further, by email correspondence
with Judge Hascheff, opposing counsel made irresponsible requests, non-applicable
legal assertions, and false accusations. These included: (1) production of attorney-
client privileged correspondence between Judge Hascheff and his defense/malpractice
lawyer and Jaksick’s attorney, (2) asserting a fiduciary duty, and (3) accusing Judge
Hascheff of “keeping secrets.” See opposing counsel’'s emails to Judge Hascheff of

March 2, and March 3, 2020, attached as Exhibit 3. Also note that the position taken

-5
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by Ms. Hascheff through opposing counsel appeared to be simply to “gain leverage
and delay the payment” of the indemnification required.

On April 20, 2020, Judge Hascheff emailed opposing counsel and pointed out
that indemnification claims generally do not include the indemnitor asserting a fiduciary
duty owed by the indemnitee or claims for breach of the implied covenant of good faith
and fair dealing. He respectfully provided a legal roadmap to resolve the case. See
Exhibit 4.

On June 16, 2020, Ms. Hascheff instead filed her Motion for Clarification or
Declaratory Relief regarding Terms of MSA and Decree. There she asserted additional
leverage gaining arguments/requests aimed at the delay noted above and also argued
that Judge Hascheff (4) made assertions in his request for indemnity which were
misleading and false, (5) refused to provide information requested by Ms. Hascheff, (6)
failed to disclose necessary information to Ms. Hascheff, (7) breached a fiduciary duty
because the malpractice action is a community obligation, and (8) that arguing for the
first time that Judge Hascheff seven years later took advantage of Ms. Hascheff in
negotiating the MSA.

Each of the leverage gaining delay arguments propounded by Ms. Hascheff are
addressed in Judge Hascheff's Opposition to Motion for Clarification or Declaratory
Relief. He incorporates those herein by reference. Nevertheless, some brief discussion
may be appropriate.

First as to any fiduciary duty owed by Judge Hascheff to Ms. Hascheff
regarding indemnification, Ms. Hascheff cites Williams v. Waldman, 108 Nev. 466, 836
P.2d 614,619 (Nev. 1992). However, Williams is inapplicable where the nonlawyer
spouse has independent counsel. Further, Cook v. Cook, 912 P.2d 264, 112 Nev. 179
(Nev. 1996) holds that the fiduciary obligation requires independent and competent
counsel for a nonlawyer spouse. Strangely, since opposing counsel represented Ms.

Hascheff in the divorce matter, Williams and Cook only apply if opposing counsel

-6-
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concedes his representation of Ms. Hascheff in the divorce and negotiation of the MSA
were otherwise.

Judge Hascheff believes he did not breach any fiduciary duty or implied
covenant(s) even if one existed. At its base, contractual indemnification like Section 40
of the parties’ MSA is a straightforward contract matter. When a contract is clear on its
face, it will be construed from the written language and enforced as written, and the
court has no authority to alter the terms of an unambiguous contract. Canfora v. Coast
Hotels and Casinos, Inc., 121 Nev. 771, 121 P.3d 599 (2005). Further, a fiduciary
obligation is not generally imposed with regard to and indemnification obligation in the
absence of an “special relationship.” See Insurance Co. of the West v. Gibson Tile
Co., Inc., 122 Nev. 455, 134 P.3d (2006). (fiduciary duty instruction not appropriate
when indemnitee brought indemnity action against the indemnitor). In light of these
cases, it would seem highly illogical to argue a “special relationship” raising a fiduciary
obligation unless Ms. Hascheff argues that opposing counsel was not independent
and/or not competent at the time he represented her in the negotiation and the
execution of the parties’ MSA.

Ms. Hascheff also argued that Judge Hascheff breached the implied covenant
of good faith and fair dealing. However, an action in tort for breach of the covenant
arises only in rare and exceptional cases when there is a special relationship between
the victim and tortfeasor which is characterized by elements of public interest,
adhesion, and fiduciary responsibility. See Kmart Corp. v. Ponsock, 103 Nev. 39, 49,
732P. 2nd 1364, 1370 (1987) (abrogated on other grounds). Section40 of the MSA
contains no notice provision in order to trigger indemnification and therefore notice is
not required.

Finally, and briefly, Ms. Hascheff accuses and accused Judge Hascheff of
communicating the malpractice risk and malpractice claim in a misleading fashion.
Unfortunately, she fails to understand the nature of a malpractice claim. The

underlying trust litigation case in which Judge Hascheff was a witness created the real
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threat of malpractice litigation; and further the underlying trust litigation case requires
resolution prior to litigation of the malpractice issues. This is precisely why the
malpractice claim filed on December 26, 2018 is stayed by Court stipulation. See
Hewitt v. Allen 118 Nev. 216, 221, 43P 3d 345, 348 (2002); Semenza v. Nevada Med.
Liab. Ins. Co. 104 Nev. 666, 668, 765P. 2d 184, 186 (1988) (Holding that the
underlying litigation must first conclude including appeals when the legal malpractice
action alleges errors in the course of the underlying litigation).

Todd Alexander, in his declaration, asserts that the legal fees Judge Hascheff
incurred with his malpractice/defense counsel, Todd Alexander prior to the filing of the
actual malpractice complaint on December 26, 2018, sounded principally in and were
directly related to malpractice issues. See Exhibit 1 attached. Ms. Hascheff
nonsensically asserted in her Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief that Judge
Hascheff should have answered the subpoenas, attended the deposition, and
appeared at trial without counsel.

Judge Hascheff asserts that a four-corners reading and interpretation of the
entire MSA Section 40 reasonably requires the payment of all attorney fees and costs
relating to the underlying Jaksick trust litigation as it is directly related to the
malpractice action. Generally, the terms of Judge Hascheff's malpractice tail policy
requires him to pay the first $10,000 of fees and costs, and then the insurance
company, Allied World pays the rest. Nevertheless, the fact that the insurance
company picked up the defense and paid defense fees in the trust litigation of $2500,
although not required under the policy, gives compelling proof that Judge Hascheff's
involvement in the underlying trust case primarily involved potential malpractice

claims. See below.

-8-
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Notwithstanding the compelling proof above, she argues that Allied did not

believe the threat of a malpractice claim existed and that's why Judge Hascheff was

required to pay most of the fees. However, in her Motion, Ms. Hascheff apparently

admits that fees incurred after the date of the filing of the malpractice complaint on

December 26, 2018 are subject to the 40-indemnification clause. Approximately 89%

of the uncovered fees incurred by Mr. Alexander were incurred and in fact occurred

after the date of filing the malpractice complaint and therefore at a minimum she owes

all fees and costs incurred and continuing to accrue after that date. Please see the

following spreadsheet:

Amount Amount
Incurred Incurred
(before (after
malpractice malpractice
Date suit filed) suit) Total
9/14/2018 $1,300.00
10/5/2018 $50.00
10/18/2018 $100.00
11/16/2018 $125.00
11/17/2018 $2,025.00
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Amount Amount
Incurred Incurred
(before (after
malpractice malpractice
Date suit filed) suit) Total
1/24/2019 $825.00
1/31/2019 $1.80
2/5/2019 $75.00
2/19/2019 $1,025.00
2/20/2019 $1,175.00
2/21/2019 $1,775.00
2/22/2019 $1,875.00
2/24/2019 $600.00
2/25/2019 $900.00
3/22/2019 $200.00
6/21/2019 $200.00
7/1/2019 $20.00
9/25/2019 $75.00
3/31/2019 $1.30
Total Fees $3,600.00 $8,748.10
Paid by
insurance ($2,500.00)
Remaining |  $1,100.00 | $8,748.10 | $9,848.10
Due from
Ms.
Hascheff
(1/2) $4,924.05

As a result, one can only conclude that Ms. Hascheff chose and chooses to

intentionally disobey the order of this Court.

4. Ms. Hascheff Should be Ordered to Appear and Show Cause

Pursuant to NRS 22.010, contempt includes acts of disobedience or resistance
to any lawful writ, order, rule, or process issued by the Court. Any order meant to be
the subject of a contempt proceeding must be clear, unambiguous, and set forth the
details of compliance in clear, specific terms, so the parties will know what duties or

obligations are imposed. Cunningham v. Dist. Ct., 102 Nev. 551, 729 P.2d 1328

-10-
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(1986). To that end, dispositional orders must be entered, in writing, prior to a person
being found in contempt. Div. of Child and Family Serv. v. Eighth Jud. Dist. Ct., 120
Nev. 445, 454, 92 P.3d 1239, 1245 (2004).

The party moving for an order to show cause must make a prima facie showing
that the non-moving party had the ability to comply with the order and that his or her
violation was willful. See Rodriguez v. Dist. Court, 120 Nev. 798, 102 P.3d 41 (2004).
All motions requesting that a party be ordered to appear and show cause must be
accompanied by a detailed affidavit. NRS 22.010(2); see also Award v. Wright, 106
Nev. 407, 794 P.2d 713 (1990) (overruled on other grounds). WDCR 42(2) as
amended by ADKT 0544 on November 27, 2019, also requires the affidavit to include
the title and filing date of the order the moving party claims has been violated, the date
and method of service of the order on the party alleged to be in contempt, and specific
facts describing the alleged contempt.

Ms. Hascheff chooses to willfully disobey the Findings of Fact, Conclusions of
Law and Decree of Divorce entered November 15, 2013, which incorporated the terms
of the parties’ MSA dated September 1, 2013. Even though she admitted at a
minimum that any fees incurred after December 26, 2018, the date of filing of the
malpractice complaint are subject to the indemnity requirements of MSA Section 40.
She continues to make ill-advised and even nonsensical arguments as a course of
conduct to “gain leverage and delay payment.”

5. In the Alternative, Ms. Hascheff Should be Ordered to Comply with the Court’s
Orders

WDCR 10(3)(a) permits parties to request alternative relief in one pleading. In

Nevada, NRS 125.240 grants district courts broad discretionary authority to enforce its

orders before or after judgment by any means "it deems necessary."

In the event the Court determines that Defendant’s actions do not rise to the
level of contempt, Plaintiff asks that the Court enforce its orders by requiring

Defendant to pay the required one half indemnification amount to Judge Hascheff in

-11-
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DECLARATION OF PIERRE A. HASCHEFF

1, Pierre A. Hascheff, hereby make the following statements. declare under
penalty of perjury that the following is true and correct.
1. On September 1, 2013, Lynda Hascheff and | signed the Marital ettlement
Agreement. Section 40 required Ms. Hascheff to indemnify me for e half (1/2) of the
cost of any defense and judgment irrespective of when the fees costs are incurred.

Further, notice is not required to trigger indemnification under 40.
2. Pursuant to this agreement, | contacted Ms. Hascheff and her of the
indemnification. The billing statements and invoices were sent to Mason and Ms

Hascheff's attorney. The total amount of the invoices is $12,348.10.  that amount
$3600 was incurred prior to the filing of the malpractice complaint o December 26,
2018.

3. Allied World insurance company paid $2500 of the $3600 leavi 100 which | paid.
The balance of the fees $8748.10 was incurred after the filing of t alpractice
complaint. | also paid that amount.

4. There is an outstanding bill which | have not yet received which Id be
approximately $700. | anticipate that there will be additional attorn ' fees and costs
until the cases are concluded.

5. Allied World insurance company is not required to pay any sums  rsuant to the

malpractice coverage. However Allied agreed to pay the $2500 to my defense
counsel to review the subpoena and start the defense in the trust  ation.

6. The policy also provides that the insurance company retenti uctible of $10,000
does not commence to accrue until after the malpractice complaint ~ filed. That is why |
was required to continue to pay for the fees and costs prior to and the filing of the

complaint. We still have not exhausted the $10,000 deductible and cipate additional
payments will be made by myself to the company until their obligat  to pay the fees
applies.

7. 1 did not keep any potential malpractice claim or the maipractice uit secret from
Ms. Hascheff. | understood and therefore anticipated there would  a quick resolution
to the underlying trust litigation however it took longer to resolve originally
anticipated. My intent was to simply provide the final bills under the demnity but when
the underlying trust litigation appeared that it may go on for a su period of time |
notified Ms. Hascheff of the indemnity agreement and included the i

8. At the time we signed the marital settlement agreement on r1,2013 | had
no knowledge that they were any potential malpractice claims. In al 30 years of

practicing law | never was sued for malpractice nor was | confro with any claims.
9. The legal claims have been decided by the jury in the underlying rust litigation and it
is my understanding that there are equitable claims pending before he District Court

awaiting determination. As a result, the malpractice litigation was p on hold before
that judge until the equitable claims can be concluded.

10. Because the resolution of the underlying trust litigation is determining
whether a malpractice action will proceed, | immediately retained nse counsel.

11. Many of my conversations and communications with my lawyer d or
communications with other attorneys involved in the underlying litigation were done
in person. | do not believe that any written documentation between and my
lawyer involving deposition and trial strategy should be produced use it involves

sensitive and confidential information especially given the ongoing nature of both
current actions.

12. | believe Ms. Hascheff's position is to gain leverage and delay payment of the
indemnification required under the MSA as she has made irresponsible requests, non-
applicable legal assertions, and false accusations through her email correspondence via
her counsel and through her Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief regarding
Terms of MSA and Decree filed with this Court.

13. 1 do not believe | breached any fiduciary duty to Ms. Hascheff as no fiduciary
obligation was imposed nor did | breach an implied covenant of good faith and fair
dealing by not giving notice to trigger the indemnification as Section 40 of the MSA
contained no notice provision. | do not believe notice was required. | informed both Lucy
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Mason and Ms. Hascheff's attorney these claims were not consistent with Nevada law
but they continued to assert said claims.
14. | contacted Ms. Hascheff regarding the indemnification payment per our agreement
in the MSA and she has willfully refused to abide by the Court order despite her recent
admission that any fees incurred after the Malpractice claim was filed on December 26,
2018, are subject to the indemnification requirement.

AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030. The undersigned does hereby
affirm that the preceding document does not contain the social security number of any
person.

Executed on Jul , 2020

Pierre  Hascheff

1-
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Declaration of Todd Alexander
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STATE OF NEVADA
ss
COUNTY OF WASHOE

I, TODD R. ALEXANDER, hereby declare the following under the penalty of perjury:

1, | am an attorney and partner at Lemons, Grundy & Eisenberg, licensed in the
State of Nevada and in good standing, and | represent Pierre Hascheff (“Hascheff”).

2, | was retained by Hascheff once he received a multi-page subpoena requesting
any and all documents, correspondence, communications etc. with respect to his estate
planning and related advice to Samuel Jaksick and related parties.

3. It was prudent on Hascheff’s part to retain counsel immediately because the
information requested clearly was aimed at undermining his estate plan and advice which
could lead to a malpractice action depending on the jury verdict.

4. It was clear that Hascheff was being accused of malfeasance and mishandling
the Jaksick estate, resulting in certain beneficiaries receiving less of what they perceived was
their share of the estate.

5. There was also a possible claim by another beneficiary that Hascheff provided
incorrect advice to that beneficiary which could result in said beneficiary being sued by his

brother and sister with a substantial damage claim against him.

6. Hascheff was clearly at risk depending on the outcome of the underlying
litigation.
7. There were two days of depositions and two days of trial testimony, not to

mention countless meetings with various attorneys to protect Hascheff's interests.

8. The fees and costs incurred in this case were necessary and reasonable to
protect Hascheff's interests. An adverse result to Hascheff could have resulted in a multi-
million dollar claim against him outside the coverage limits of his applicable insurance policy.

9. it should be noted that malpractice actions are not typically filed until the
conclusion of the underlying litigation to determine whether the attorney is guilty of

malfeasance and/or negligence. The underlying Jaksick estate litigation is still ongoing.
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10.  The time entries and description of the work conducted by my firm included in
my billing invoices to Hascheff contain attorney-client privileged information. Certain entries
do not include attorney-client information and therefore can be provided with privileged
information redacted. These detail time entries can be provided without prejudice and waiver
of the privilege. It is my understanding Hascheff has already provided only our billing
summaries to you.

11.  Any correspondence between Hascheff and my firm is protected by attorney-
client privilege and will not be produced. Similarly, any correspondence and all
communications between my firm and Jaksicks’ attorneys are also privileged and/or
confidential and will not be produced.

12.  The time and work in preparing this affidavit and related work is related to the
malpractice action and will be billed accordingly.

13. I declare under penalty of perjury the foregoing is true and correct.

Lo dh
Dated: this_’? _ day of April, 2020.

TODD R. ALEXANDER, ESQ.
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From: Pierre Hascheff piorrecopahascher com i
bjeet: Rer Attached Image o

- Feb 5, 2020 at 4 41 58 PM
y Lucy Mason [y I ViEBsonsens Cvanog . Com

You now have everything you requested. Time entries include narratives
which include attorney-client communications. | am not waiving the
attorney-client privilege.

There is no response to the complaint. The malpractice litigation is on
hold until the underlying case is completed.

When [ received the subpoena there was a concern that a malpractice
action would follow so | immediately retained a lawyer through the
insurance company. | was deposed for over two days and | was a withess
at trial for two more days. There were countless meetings prior to the
deposition in and the trial with my lawyer. My lawyer attended all
sessions

As you know there is no breach of a fiduciary duty. This is a straight
contract and indemnity agreement and there is nothing in the section
that requires any notice. In fact Lynda benefits because I've been making
the payments and she received an interest free loan. Even if she was
notified there’s nothing she could do to change the outcome. I've been
sued and if I don’t retain counsel to represent my interests then we
would have bigger problems if they were able to get a judgment against
me which requires Lynda to pay half.

Originally | thought | might just pay the bill and be done with it because
The litigation would be completed in short order but it hasn’t worked out
that way. The litigation is continuing and they will be more bills.

There’s nothing in the agreement requires that you receive any of the
requested documents only that | prove that | paid the bill which | have. |
only provided them to you so that we can just move on and with
reservation of all rights and without prejudice. These documents other
than the invoices and payments do not change the indemnity agreement
and the liability. As you know there's an attorney fees provision to
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0 Lucy Mason lucy. asonsena  yahoo.co ¢l pl*l,\’;H' Z
ect: Your demand to Lynda Hascheff
te: Feb 4, 2020 at 11:42:04 AM ‘
- Pierre Hascheff pierre  ahascheff.com
Cc: smeador@woodburnandwedge.com-

Pierre —

Lynda forwarded me the invoices and letter you sent her in the mail. It appears that you are
demanding that she pay half the entire amount billed in the malpractice matter, as opposed to half the
amount you have actually paid. The invoices reflect that the insurance company (Allied World) has
paid a large amount to date and you have paid $3,000. There is a handwritten note that you have paid
the balance of the remaining bill dated 10/23/19, but there is no canceled check or subsequent invoice
reflecting that.

Please provide the following documentation so that we can assess your demand:

1. A copy of the insurance policy pursuant to which you have made a claim

2. All correspondence with your insurance company and adjuster about the claim

3. All detailed billings/invoices you have received to date from Lemons, Grundy or any other
firm working on your behalf on this matter, including all time entries by attorneys working on
the claim

4. All proof of payment you claim you have made on any bills reflected in 3) above

5. All relevant pleadings in this matter, including but not limited to your response to the
complaint

Finally, you had notice of this potential claim for well over 16 months, and undoubtedly much longer.
You have a fiduciary duty to Lynda as it relates to this claim to keep her apprised and in the loop. By
asking me to send you this note in response to your demand, she is in no way waiving whatever
recourse she may have for your breach of that duty. 1 am helping Lynda as her sister, not as an
attorney. Should this require the need for legal services, she will hire an attorney.

Thank you.

Lucy

From: Pierre Hascheff ]
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 7:59 AM

To: Lucy Mason

Subject: Fwd: Attached Image

Here’s a copy of the Page requiring reimbursement for attorneys fees and costs. I do not have
Lynda’s new email. So I’m forwarding these documents to you. If that’s a problem let me know

Sent from my iPad
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Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Shawn Meador <smeado ge.com>
Subject: Re: Indemnity

It will be quicker to get the documents from Lucy. Took me a lot of time
to locate the documents and make the copies. | don't have that kind of
time now to go back and do it all again.

I've already sent correspondence to Lucy explaining the delay. There has
been absolutely no prejudice for notifying her after the underlying
litigation was mostly concluded. There was absolutely nothing you or
anyone could do during the underlying litigation. Also it is common
practice to require a lawyer in the underlying litigation to testify first and
determine if any errors were made then file a malpractice action. To
suggest that | should be deposed for three days and a witness at trial for
two days without the benefit of the lawyer to protect our interest and
avoid a malpractice claim is simply foolish.The threat of malpractice was
a common thread throughout the litigation. My lawyer was there to
provide a defense for the pending malpractice action.

The time entries contain attorney-client communications. | am not going
to waive the privilege. Lucy has all of the invoices showing what the
insurance company paid. | believe it was only $2500 the rest | had to
pay. The information Lucy has is all you need to evaluate the claim. The
indemnity agreement is very broad and does not say that the fees and
costs must be incurred after the malpractice case is filed.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 2, 2020, at 8:37 A , Shawn Meador
< d > wrote:
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Pierre

Please provide e with copies of the docu ents that Lucy requested
so that | can evaluate your claim.  nda is not responsible for payment
of any fees related to your deposition etc., in the Jaksick probate
matter. | need to deter ine hat fees have actually been charged and
paid, without contribution from insurance company, in the malpractice
action that appears to be on hold. 1 cannot do that without seeing the
actual bills and ti e entries.

| would like to revie all correspondence between you (and your
counsel) and the plaintiff, r. Jaksick, and/or plaintiff's counsel, Kent
Robison, in the malpractice action. | would like to review all
correspondence between you and your counsel in the malpractice
action. I do not believe that you can reasonably take the position that
this is a community debt for which  nda is equally responsible while
insisting that you may keep secrets from her about the litigation. If itis
a community obligation her rights are present, existing and equal to
yours. If you have greater rights, you must necessarily accept greater
responsibility.

As Lucy noted, we believe that in handling this matter you have a
fiduciary duty to Lynda and your failure to notify her of the claim or your
proposal for how to address the claim in a timely manner, is a breach of
your fiduciary duty. If it should turn out (and | trust and hope this is not
the case) that you have sought to recover fees from her for your time
and efforts in the probate matter that would, in my opinion, be an
additional breach of your fiduciary duty to her.
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From: Pierre Hascheff <pierre@pahascheff.com>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Shawn Meador

Cc: Todd Torvinen

Subject: Indemnity

I trust you now have had an opportunity to review the documents Lucy sent you.

In the meantime | have engaged Todd Alexander my malpractice defense attorney to respond
to your allegations concerning the malpractice action. | have also engaged Todd Torvinen to
represent me should we have to enforce the settlement agreement in Family Court and seek
contempt proceedings. | have previously notified you pursuant to the settlement agreement
any costs incurred including attorneys fees in enforcing the indemnity agreement will be
assessed against your client for failure to honor her obligations under the agreement.| have
given you an opportunity to resolve this matter without incurring fees and costs but this
option has been declined.

The terms of the indemnity in the agreement are clear and unambiguous and your response
to my request for payment in my opinion is only to gain leverage and delay the payment. As
you know a delay in payment will only accrue statutory interest. Your demand for
documentation which contain attorney-client privilege information as a condition to
indemnity and payment is also additional evidence that your claims are without merit. See
also NRCP 16.21

This duty to indemnify arises from the contractual language and is not subject to equitable
considerations and will be enforced in accordance with its terms like any other contract. The
basis for indemnity is restitution and the indemnitee is not held harmless pursuant to the
agreement if he must incur costs and fees to vindicate his rights irrespective of the outcome in
the underlying litigation. That's why Courts will award costs and fees not only in defending the
malpractice action but also enforcing the terms of the indemnity agreement.

Courts also routinely reject any claims by the indemnitor for bad faith, breach fiduciary duty,
breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing or punitive damages because



those claims have no merit in this context. Any such instruction to the jury has been deemed
wrong and prejudicial. To suggest somehow a fiduciary duty exists is not appropriate in this
context. Nor is it appropriate in other situations such as buyer,landlord or other contractual
indemnity claims.

Similarly indemnity claims are generally brought after the underlying litigation is concluded or
substantially concluded and no prior notice was given to the indemnitor of the underlying
claim. The Indemnitor simply defends the action and then tenders the claim for indemnity and
payment irrespective of the outcome. This can be years after the underlying litigation is
concluded.

I am willing to take payments of $1500.00 a month to resolve this matter now without further
costs. Please let me know your response within 10 days

Sent from my iPad
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CODE: 2145 Clerk of the Court
Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 3175
232 Court Street
Reno, NV 89501
(775) 825-6066

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION OF
THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

PIERRE A. HASCHEFF,
Case No: DV13-00656
Plaintiff,
Dept No: 12
-VS_

LYNDA L. HASCHEFF,

Defendant.
/

REPLY TO OPPOSITTION TO MOTION FOR ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE, OR IN

THE ALTERNATIVE, TO ENFORCE THE COURT’S ORDERS
COMES NOW, Plaintiff, by and through his attorney, Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.,
and hereby files this REPLY TO OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR ORDER TO SHOW
CAUSE, OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE, TO ENFORCE THE COURT’S ORDERS.
AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030. The undersigned does hereby
affirm that the preceding document does not contain the social security number of any
person.

Dated: July 24, 2020.

The Law Office of
Todd L. Torvinen, Chtd.

/S/ Todd L. Torvinen
Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
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REPLY POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
1.Judge Hascheff Submitted a False Declaration Justifying Rule 11 Sanctions

Defendant, Lynda Hascheff (“Ms. Hascheff”), argues that Plaintiff, Pierre
Hascheff (“Judge Hascheff”), falsely stated in his declaration that the insurance
company did not have an obligation to pay for the $2500 subpoena coverage when in
fact his endorsement provides the company must contractually provide the subpoena
coverage. As a result, she requests NRCP Rule 11 sanctions against Judge Hascheff.
See Exhibit 1 attached; Motion for Declaratory Relief (“MDR”) Ms. Hascheff Reply to
MDR page 3, lines 10-28; page 4, lines 1-8.

Lucy Mason (also an attorney) and Ms. Hascheff’'s counsel were provided a
copy of the entire policy and the policy endorsements from the inception and therefore
have had ample opportunity to review the policy and the endorsements to determine
whether the subpoena coverage applies in this case. They chose not to thoroughly
review these documents, or they did and still falsely asserted there was subpoena
coverage. In either case this court should impose sanctions for falsely accusing Judge
Hascheff of lying in his declaration. See NRCP Rule 11.

A review of Section 4 (subpoena coverage) clearly states there are two
conditions that must be met before subpoena coverage is provided. See Exhibit 1
attached. First, the subpoena must arise from a lawsuit in which the insured is not a
party. The second condition, Section 4 (b), arguably did not apply (i.e. Judge Hascheff
provided advice in the past to the client) and therefore disqualified the subpoena
coverage. More importantly the policy also provides there is no subpoena coverage if
the subpoena is issued during the “Extended Reporting Period” which is exactly when
this subpoena was issued. The coverage only applies if the subpoena is issued while
Judge Hascheff is currently practicing law which he was not since he had already
taken the bench in January 2013.

Relying on Section 4 (b) noted above, the insurance company initially denied

subpoena coverage. See Exhibit 2 attached, the email from the insurance company
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adjuster, Andy Kenney denying coverage, and the relevant excerpt electronically

reproduced below.

The adjuster’s email (Exhibit 2) and the excerpt above strongly prove that
Judge Hascheff’s declaration accurately stated the insurance company’s position, yet
the insurance company nevertheless paid the $2500 given the subpoena’s direct
relationship to the threat of a pending malpractice claim. See Judge Hascheff's Motion
for Order to Show Cause (“OSC Motion”) page 9, lines 1-11 (defense counsel’s invoice
clearly shows the company paid the $2500).

It is important to note the clear terms of the endorsement provide that once
Judge Hascheff provided notice of the subpoena it was deemed notification of the
“potential claim® under the policy. This confirms the existence of a “claim” consistent
with MSA Section 40 (if any ‘claim’ is brought...the other.....shall ..... defend the other
against the ‘claim’). See Exhibit 5 attached. See also affidavit of Todd Alexander
Exhibit 3 attached.

This is just one of several unsubstantiated claims made by Ms. Hascheff not
based in fact or in law. Also see MSA Section 38- (Release) provides an exception to
the parties’ mutual release excluding Ms. Hascheff’s defense and indemnity obligation
in MSA Section 40 for “any malpractice claims” triggering her duty to defend and
indemnify. See discussion in Section 3 “Contractual Indemnity” below.

2. Ms. Hascheff Legal Fees and Litigation Conduct
Ms. Hascheff again argues that this OSC Motion and false assertions by Judge

Hascheff intentionally drives up her legal fees. She makes this same argument
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throughout the papers she has filed with this Court. Unfortunately, she neglects to
mention that early on Judge Hascheff twice offered to resolve the dispute, first
through Lucy Mason, Ms. Hascheff’s attorney sister and then again with her attorney
on April 26, 2020, before attorney’s fees would be incurred or and fully two months
before the parties began filing motions. See Exhibit 4 attached. This Exhibit is provided
to the Court not to show an agreement, but rather to show Ms. Hascheff’s
unreasonable conduct. See NRS 48.105 (2).

Rather than resolving a dispute of approximately $5000, Ms. Hascheff
embarked on this unfortunate litigation tack where she undoubtedly already incurred
fees in excess of $5000, and likely will incur attorney’s fees and costs in multiple or
multiples of that amount, all of which result from her highly unfortunate choice, and is
certainly not Judge Hascheff’s responsibility.

Ms. Hascheff also unnecessarily caused Judge Hascheff to incur substantial
legal fees. The clear terms of the policy provide there is a total $10,000
retention/deductible. Most, if not all of the fees incurred to date accrued after the filing
date of the malpractice complaint December 26, 2018. See Judge Hascheff's
declaration attached to his OSC Motion. This means that the parties are very close to
the cap (policy deductible) amount and once Ms. Hascheff makes the payment in
accordance with the indemnity and defense obligation, in MSA Section 40, her
exposure (approximately $5000) for additional defense costs ceases.

Pursuant to the terms of the policy the insurance company must pay for the
balance of the defense costs in excess of the deductible. Ms. Hascheff and her
counsel understood the benefit of this insurance coverage and limited exposure and
that is why the parties agreed they would jointly pay for the extended tail coverage
premium. See MSA Section 40; Exhibit 5. They jointly shared in the malpractice
coverage premium and the $10,000 deductible and in turn, received $2 million of

insurance protection against further fees and a potential judgement.

AA 0162



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Quite unexplainably Ms. Hascheff chose instead to force Judge Hascheff (and
herself) to needlessly incur substantial legal fees rather than simply pay the modest
amount of approximately $5000 as provided in the MSA (it may be a little more based
on policy terms). Judge Hascheff even offered to accept minimal payments without
interest and without incurring any legal fees. Ms. Hascheff unreasonably refused. See
Exhibit 4 attached. Therefore, any argument that Judge Hascheff is causing these
substantial legal fees is false and is of Ms. Hascheff’'s own doing.

3. Contractual Indemnity.

Ms. Hascheff argues that by Judge Hascheff requesting this Court to interpret
the four corners of the MSA by default he admits MSA section 40 is ambiguous
otherwise, he would not ask this court to interpret the document. See Ms. Hascheff’s
Opposition to Motion for OSC page 2, lines 3-16. Interpretation of a contract is a
question of law for the court. See United Rentals Hwy. Tech. v. Wells Cargo 128
Nev.666 at 672, 289 P.3d 221 (2012). This means the court determines if the contract
is unambiguous and enforces the terms of the agreement or the court determines the
contract is ambiguous (i.e. is subject to more than one reasonable interpretation) and
considers extrinsic evidence. Judge Hascheff believes the MSA is clear regarding Ms.
Hascheff’s obligation to defend and indemnify. However, if this court believes
otherwise it may consider extrinsic evidence to determine the intent of the parties. It
does not mean, as Ms. Hascheff suggests, when a court considers extrinsic evidence
that one side or the other admits it is ambiguous.

Ms. Hascheff admits that MSA Section 40 applies in its “entirety” to this dispute.
Ms. Hascheff's MDR pagel0-11, lines 23-25, lines 1-2; Ms. Hascheff's Opposition to
Judge Hascheff’'s OSC Motion page 7, lines 3-10. She argues that he knew there was
a potential claim at the time the parties signed the MSA and he did not disclose a
potential malpractice claim five years prior to the action being filed. She argues he
should disclose whether he used conflict waivers in the underlying litigation to

determine if he breached his disclosures and therefore all of MSA Section 40 applies
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to this dispute. See Ms. Hascheff’'s MDR pages 10-11 and Opposition page 7, lines 3-

10.The MSA Section 40 clearly provides if any “claim,” “action,” or “proceeding” well

founded or not shall later be brought the indemnitor shall at his or her sole expense

defend the other party against said “claim,” “action” or “proceeding.” The last sentence
with respect to malpractice includes claim, action or proceeding and limits Ms.
Hascheff’'s exposure to 1/2 of the cost of any defense and judgment (not covered by
insurance).

Section 38 of the MSA clearly states that “Except for the obligations contained
in or expressly arising out of this Agreement....... “ the parties release all interspousal
claims that have accrued before or during marriage including claims sounding in tort.
The terms of the MSA specifically indicate that this release does not _include Wife’s
obligation to defend and indemnify Husband “for any malpractice claims.“ Judge
Hascheff’s deposition is a “proceeding” and the company policy confirmed the
subpoena was deemed a “potential claim” and the underlying trust litigation is an
“action” consistent with MSA Section 40. See Exhibit 5 attached. Parenthetically, Ms.
Hascheff also continues to argue that Judge Hascheff breached a fiduciary duty to her.
By definition, this waiver also includes fiduciary duty claims based upon the marriage,
unless her assertion is that her representation during the divorce was not independent
and/or not competent. See Cook v. Cook, 912 P.2d 264, 112 Nev. 179 (Nev. 1996).

MSA Section 40 also provides that both parties shall pay 1/2 of the cost of
malpractice tail coverage insurance premium. Ms. Hascheff suggests that in order for
her to be responsible to defend and indemnify Judge Hascheff for one half the
deductible, additional language should have been added to the MSA. MSA Section 38
and entire Section 40 when read together requires Ms. Hascheff to pay 1/2 of the cost
of any defense and judgment not covered by insurance once a “claim, action or
proceeding” occurred. As pointed out above the modest cost of the defense by the

terms of the policy is approximately 1/2 of $10,000 deductible with the insurance
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company picking up the balance. The MSA does not say Judge Hascheff is liable for
the entire deductible amount.

If the court believes Ms. Hascheff's obligation to defend and indemnify is in fact
ambiguous the court is required to consider the parties intent and why they would
insert the defense/indemnity into the MSA in the first place. This explanation was
provided above. The only evidence in the record of the parties’ intent is Judge
Hascheff’s Declaration. Ms. Hascheff has not filed any affidavits in this dispute
regarding the parties’ intent.

The mere issuance of the subpoena pursuant to the policy provides it
constitutes a potential malpractice “claim” which is consistent with MSA Section 38
and 40 covering any and all claims whether or not well-founded and irrespective of
when the costs and expenses were incurred in defending or responding to such
“action” (i.e. the underlying Jackisk action), and “proceeding” (i.e. Judge Hascheff
deposition). See Exhibit 1 and 5 attached. In construing the parties’ contractual intent,
all parts must be considered to determine the intent of any particular part and the
whole. Indenco Inc. v. Evans, 201 Cal. App. 2d 369 20 Cal Rptr 90 (1962). See also
Royal Indemnity v. Special Services 82 Nev. 148, 150 413 P. 2d 500 (1966).

Ms. Hascheff argues that the caselaw cited by Judge Hascheff are commercial
cases, based on different facts and different indemnity and defense obligation
language. She also argues Reyburn and United Rentals supra do not apply because
those cases did not involve waivers of an indemnity/defense obligation. Ms. Hascheff’s
Reply to MDR page 1, lines 19-23; page 7 lines 10-25. The Reyburn and United
Rentals cases hold that a contract to indemnify an indemnitee for his or her own
negligence must be strictly construed. Here indemnity for malpractice claim by
definition covers Judge Hascheff for negligence if any and therefore any ambiguity in
the MSA is not construed against Judge Hascheff.

The caselaw interpreting indemnity and defense obligations by the indemnitor

apply irrespective of the underlying transaction. The court simply interprets the parties’
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agreement and applies the standard rules. Ms. Hascheff fails to cite any case where a
court would distinguish between a contractual indemnity in an MSA from any other
indemnity obligation. In fact, a settlement agreement is construed as any other
contract and governed by the principles of contract law. See May vs. Anderson 121
Nev. 668, 119 P. 3d1254 (2005). Indemnity and defense obligations are also
interpreted as any other contract. Reyburn supra page 344 (duty to defend). Mt.
Builders LLC v. Fisher Roofing, Inc. 219 Ariz. 297 197 P. 3d 758 (2008).

Further, the malpractice cases cited in Judge Hascheff’'s Opposition to MDR
clearly provide that a former client cannot bring a malpractice action without first
concluding the underlying litigation and typically, if there’s a premature malpractice
complaint filing, it is stayed until the underlying litigation is complete. When the MSA is
read together with the policy, and the malpractice case law once the subpoena was
issued, a potential “claim” existed and the defense of the pending “claim” commenced
immediately in the underlying litigation (i.e. “action”). This Court does not have to imply
additional terms to enforce Section 40 and require payment to but even if these terms
were implied, they are consistent with the parties splitting the cost of the deductible
including the premium for the policy.

The duty to defend is much broader than the duty to indemnify requiring the
indemnitor to defend any and all claims even if they are without merit See Reyburn
Supra at p. 345 This duty to defend applies immediately and “from the outset” by virtue
of a demand or claim. United Rental v. Wells Cargo 128 Nev supra at 676.

Pursuant to a contractual duty to indemnify the indemnitee automatically has
the right from the outset to tender the defense to the Indemnitor. See Reyburn supra
127 Nev. at p. 345 and Crawford v. Weather Shield Mfs. 44 Cal. 4" 541, 187 P.3d 424,
431 (2008). Judge Hascheff could have tendered the defense to Ms. Hascheff
pursuant to Section 40 and let her pay for the entire defense of Judge Hascheff with

him paying her half the cost. That would make very little sense since he was in a better

AA 0166



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

position to defend his advice in the underlying trust litigation. Either way she would be
required to pay 1/2 of the costs.

Indemnity is not contribution. Indemnity requires one party to pay for all of the
costs of a certain event on behalf of another party. United Rental v. Wells Cargo 128
Nev supra at 673. Contribution is the equitable sharing of the same cost. Medallion
Development Inc. v. Converse Consultants 113 Nev. 27 930 P. 2d 115,119 (1997).
The MSA provides for indemnity not contribution.

Ms. Hascheff’s assertion that she has no obligation to pay half the defense
costs and/or indemnify until her conditions are met are not expressed in the MSA.
Indemnity simply and strictly requires the indemnitee to request payment. It does not
require tendering of the subpoena or complaint as conditions to payment like other
detailed indemnity/ defense provisions, although such requests are reasonable, and
these documents were timely provided by Judge Hascheff. Ms. Hascheff’s position
that she has some “implied” right or “conditions precedent” to her obligation to pay is
entirely inconsistent with the MSA or existing caselaw. Her demand that Judge
Hascheff must first provide her with: 1) confidential communications with his attorney,
2) facts explaining why he’s negligent or not negligent i.e. admit liability, in the prior
trial and current equitable claims litigation, and 3) explain his confidential decisions will
not be found in the MSA nor any indemnity / defense case law. United Rentals 128
Nev. p.676 supra (indemnitor required to defend and pay the costs whether the
underlying litigation has merit or not). Further, as the equity claims in the underlying
trust action remain to be adjudicated, this would create an unreasonable risk that such
sensitive information would be released to adverse parties and create additional
exposure to Judge Hascheff which is not in anyone’s best interest particularly since
Ms. Hascheff is required to pay half of any excess judgment. Notably, it could also
jeopardize Judge Hascheff’s insurance coverage if the insurance company determines
these disclosures are prejudicial especially given the ongoing nature of the equitable

claims in the underlying litigation and malpractice action. Why would any attorney
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publish this confidential and privileged information while there is pending actions?
Finally Judge Hascheff was not just a percipient witness in the trust litigation, but he
was continually questioned about his legal opinions and to justify his legal advice.

Ms. Hascheff's suggestion that somehow, she was substantially prejudiced
because of Judge Hascheff decisions in this case has simply not been shown, nor did
she provide any documents or evidence to support this assertion. There is nothing she
could have done to improve her situation or protect against or reduce her exposure
under the defense and indemnity obligation. She is not an additional insured under the
policy and her insurance rights are derivative in nature (i.e. through Judge Hascheff’s
policy/ legal services) and she has no exposure other than the deductible and except
for a potential judgment in excess of policy limits. She was not working as a lawyer in
Judge Hascheff’s firm nor does she have any information that could assist in the
underlying action or malpractice case

Unlike Reyburn, Judge Hascheff did not wait five years to disclose the potential
claim and wait two years after the indemnitee participated in the underlying litigation
before the indemnitee tendered the defense to the indemnitor in the ongoing litigation.

This court can simply rely on the legal authorities provided by Judge Hascheff in
order to make a finding that Ms. Hascheff must pay 1/2 of the defense costs until the
deductible is satisfied because to date Ms. Hascheff has not cited any contrary
authority. Her unreasonable demands for information as a condition precedent to
payment is without merit.

Ms. Hascheff argues Judge Hascheff’s attorney drafted the MSA and any
ambiguity must be construed against the drafter. See MDR Reply page 2, lines 11-16,
page 5 lines 15-22. When both parties negotiate the provisions of an agreement and
have equal bargaining power the contract will not be construed against the drafter.
Indenco Inc. v. Evans, 201 Cal. App, 2d P. 376, supra p. 376. In this case both parties
negotiated for many months before the MSA was signed with substantial revisions

made at the request of Ms. Hascheff and her attorney. Ms. Hascheff makes this claim
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even though MSA Section 36.1 plainly precludes this claim, as construction against
the drafter with regard to any ambiguity is prohibited. See Exhibit 5 attached.
4. Fiduciary Duty and Implied Covenant of Fair Dealing and Good Faith.

Originally Ms. Hascheff argued that Judge Hascheff breached his fiduciary duty
and covenant of good faith and fair dealing because: (1) he did not timely disclose the
subpoena, (2) the filing of the malpractice action, (3) refused to provide requested
documents, (4) made a unilateral decisions without consulting Ms. Hascheff, and (5)
did not disclose that the fees were related to the underlying trust litigation and (6) the
malpractice litigation was stayed. Ms. Hascheff's MDR page4-5 and pages 8-9.
However, Ms. Hascheff also argues that Judge Hascheff has waived and is collaterally
estopped from exercising his contractual right to a defense and indemnity because of
that breach and therefore, the defense and indemnity caselaw Judge Hascheff cited
do not apply. Once again, opposing counsel cites absolutely no authority for this
assertion. Ms. Hascheff’'s Reply to Motion OSC page 7, lines 9-27.

Judge Hascheff disclosed all this information to Lucy Mason, Ms. Hascheff’s
attorney sister, prior to Ms. Hascheff obtaining her counsel. See Exhibit 6. He also
provided all of the documents requested within one day except privileged information
for the reasons stated above (but did provide detailed time entries from his attorney as
requested but redacted for confidential matters).

Judge Hascheff provided this court with legal authority where in the Nevada
supreme court determined there is no fiduciary duty or an implied covenant good faith
and fair dealing in contractual indemnity cases. Yet, Ms. Hascheff continues to make
the argument - again without any legal authority. The cases she cited in her reply are
not “indemnity/defense” obligation cases. Long v. Towne. 98 Nev. 11, 639 P. 2d 528
(1982) does not apply since Judge Hascheff did not commit a constructive fraud nor
did he have any confidential or fiduciary relationship with Ms. Hascheff when he
requested indemnity in January 2020. Perry v. Jordan, 111 Nev. 943, 900 P.2d 335

(1995) also does not apply because Judge Hascheff did not act with intent to gain Ms.

-11-
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Hascheff’s confidence and purported to act or advise her, pretending to have her
interests in mind when he requested indemnity per MSA Section 40. His action in the
underlying trust case was beneficial to her, and indemnification is simply governed by
contract law.

Even if there is a fiduciary duty or implied covenant it was not breached under
any circumstances patrticularly since all the information, they requested was provided
within one day of the request. Ms. Hascheff argues Judge Hascheff should be
collaterally estopped from exercising his defense/ indemnity rights. It is not clear if she
is asserting issue preclusion (a form of collateral estoppel, or equitable estoppel,
and/or waiver). See Kahn v. Morse & Mowbray, 121 Nev. 464 117 p.3d 227 (2005). To
constitute equitable estoppel Ms. Hascheff must prove a promise was made to her by
Judge Hascheff and that she relied on the representation, which resulted in
detrimental reliance and damage D.E. Shaw Laminar Portfolio Inc., LLC v. Achron
Corp., 570 F. Supp 2" 1262 (2008); In Re Harrison Living Trust, 121 Nev. 217, 112 P.
3d 1058 (2005).Mill-Spec, Inc. v. Pyramid Precast Corp, 101 Nev. 820 710 P. 2d 1387
(1985) (no implied waiver from conduct which does not clearly reflect an intent to
waive). There was no conduct or promises or underlying facts which caused Ms.
Hascheff to act in a certain way to her detriment causing her damage to create any
such defense. In fact, she benefited when the underlying action concluded favorably.

In order to constitute a waiver of a right such as an indemnity or defense
obligation there must be a known right, a knowing voluntary waiver of that right and
intent to relinquish it. In re Sports Restaurant & Saloon 64 B.R. 447 (D. Nev 1986).
Again, there are no facts justifying this defense.

Ms. Hascheff argues she is not pursuing the tort claim (i.e. breach of implied
covenant of good faith and fair dealing). If she is not pursuing the tort claim of a breach
of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing, then she abandoned and waived
it. Contract claims for the breach of the implied covenant typically do not provide the

nonbreaching party with her requested remedy.

-12-
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5. Attorneys Fees

Ms. Hascheff argues she is entitled to attorney’s fees as the prevailing party
and pursuant to NRS 125.150(3). This statue by its terms do not apply to this dispute
over a contractual indemnity. There is no prevailing party provision in the MSA except
for Section 35. As a condition precedent to claiming reasonable attorney’s fees and
costs the prevailing party must first give a 10-day written notice specifying the
requirements and an opportunity to cure within the 10-day period. Failure to provide
this specific notice and opportunity to cure preclude attorney’s fees and costs even if
they are the prevailing party. Ms. Hascheff did not provide this 10-day notice only
Judge Hascheff did. See Exhibit 7.

It should also be noted that Ms. Hascheff's Oppaosition to the instant Motion
does not directly address the fact that Judge Hascheff complied with the 10-day notice
requirement as required by Section 35 of the MSA. Postdivorce, the rights and
obligations of the parties are governed by contract principles. Judge Hascheff
complied with those contractual requirements.

For the foregoing reasons, Judge Hascheff moves this Court:

1. To issue an order for Ms. Hascheff to show cause as to why she intentionally
disobeys this Court’s order (Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decree of
Divorce incorporating the terms of the parties’ MSA, or in the alternative,

2. To enforce the terms of the parties’ incorporated MSA, and order the
payment of the indemnification, and

3. Order Ms. Hascheff pay Judge Hascheff's attorney fees and costs whether
this matter proceeds as contempt, or as an order for enforcement upon affidavit from
counsel.

1l
1

-13-
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AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030. The undersigned does hereby

affirm that the preceding document does not contain the social security number of any

person.

Dated: July 24, 2020.

-14-

The Law Office of
Todd L. Torvinen, Chtd.

/S/ Todd L. Torvinen
Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
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Exhibit 1

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 4

Exhibit 5

Exhibit 6

Exhibit 7

EXHIBIT INDEX
Policy Endorsement
Email from Andy Kenney
Declaration of Todd Alexander
Email between Judge Hascheff and Shawn Meador
MSA

Email between Judge Hascheff and Lucy Mason

3 pages
1 page

2 pages
2 pages
18 pages

3 pages

Emalil & letter from Judge Hascheff to Shawn Meador 3 pages
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From: Kenney, Andy Andy. Ketiney  awac.com
Subject: Jaksick Subpoena; Ref. 2018018714
Date: Aug 21, 2018 at 1:24:02 PM
. Pierre Hascheff pizrre@pahasche

LE i
O

Pierre,

It was a pleasure speaking with you. Attached please find your 2013-2014 professional
liability policy as well as Endorsement No. 5, which confirms you purchased an extended
reporting period (“ERP”) that went into effect upon termination of the policy and expires on

11119

1
For ease of reference, th sections | intend to en we speak again are
as follows: Endorse ich amends Policy S B.4 Subpoena Coverage;
Policy Section II.C. — Cl licy Section IV.G.2 onal Extended
Reporting Period, and; Endorseme W’ ';

As | mentioned, the ERP is for reporting Claims made during the ERP for acts allegedly
committed prior to the policy termination date, which in this case is 1/1/14. You cannot
report potential claims during the ERP. Also, there is no coverage for subpoenas received
during the ERP, as subpoenas are not Claims.

Finally, | mentioned that | would be happy to refer you to some lawyers on our panel that
we work with in the Las Vegas area. There are:

Elizabeth Skane — Skane Wilcox
Joe Garin — Lipson, Nielson
Rob Larson — Gordon & Rees

| am looking forward to continuing our discussion.
Andy

Andy Kenney, Esq.

Senior Claims Analyst

North American Claims Group

Allied World Insurance Company (U.S.), Inc.
1690 N Britain. ue, Suite 101
Farmington, CT 032

T: 860-284-4022

F: -284-1301

E: And .com

W:
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2 STATE OF NEVADA )

3 COUNTY OF WASHOE ; .
4
5 |, TODD R. ALEXANDER, hereby declare the following under the penalty of perjury:
] 1, I'am an attorney and partner at Lemons, Grundy & Eisenberg, licensed in the
State of Nevada and in good standing, and | represent Pierre Hascheff (“Hascheff”).
: 2, I was retained by Hascheff once he received a multi-page subpoena requesting
o any and all documents, correspondence, communications etc. with respect to his estate
" planning and related advice to Samuel Jaksick and related parties.
. 3. It was prudent on Hascheff's part to retain counsel immediately because the
" information requested clearly was aimed at undermining his estate plan and advice which
3 could lead to a malpractice action depending on the jury verdict.
y 4, It was clear that Hascheff was being accused of malfeasance and mishandling
] the Jaksick estate, resulting in certain beneficiaries receiving less of what they perceived was
1: their share of the estate.
1 5. There was also a possible claim by another beneficiary that Hascheff provided
IZ incorrect advice to that beneficiary which could result in said beneficiary being sued by his
o brother and sister with a substantial damage claim against him.
2 6. Hascheff was clearly at risk depending on the outcome of the underlying
litigation,
2]
” 7. There were two days of depositions and two days of trial testimony, not to
2 mention countless meetings with various attorneys to protect Hascheff's interests,
24 8. The fees and costs incurred in this case were necessary and reasonable to
protect Hascheff's interests. An adverse result to Hascheff could have resulted in a multi-
g:‘ssén?all:a"c“ . million dollar claim against him outside the coverage limits of his applicable insurance policy.
5 PLUMAS ST. 26
NV 59219 9. It should be noted that malpractice actions are not typically filed until the

) 786-6868 27
conclusion of the underlying litigation to determine whether the attorney is guilty of

28
malfeasance and/or negligence. The underlying Jaksick estate litigation is still ongoing.

exu. 5
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EMONS, GRUNDY
& EISENBERG

005 PLUMAS ST.

THIRD FLOOR
{ENO, NV 89519
775) 786-6868
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10.  The time entries and description of the work conducted by my firm included in
my billing invoices to Hascheff contain attorney-client privileged information. Certain entries
do not include attorney-client information and therefore can be provided with privileged
information redacted. These detail time entries can be provided without prejudice and waiver
of the privilege. It is my understanding Hascheff has already provided only our billing
summaries to you.

11.  Any correspondence between Hascheff and my firm is protected by attorney-
client privilege and will not be produced. Similarly, any correspondence and all
communications between my firm and Jaksicks’ attorneys are also privileged and/or
confidential and will not be produced.

12.  The time and work in preparing this affidavit and related work is related to the
malpractice action and will be billed accordingly.

13.  1declare under penalty of perjury the foregoing is true and correct.

Lok
Dated: this /2 day of April, 2020.

TODD R. ALEXANDER, ESQ.
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WA

From: Pierre Hascheff <pierre@pahascheff.com>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Shawn Meador

Cc: Todd Torvinen

Subject: Indemnity

I trust you now have had an opportunity to review the documents Lucy sent you.

In the meantime I have engaged Todd Alexander my malpractice defense attorney to respond
to your allegations concerning the malpractice action. | have also engaged Todd Torvinen to
represent me should we have to enforce the settlement agreement in Family Court and seek
contempt proceedings. | have previously notified you pursuant to the settlement agreement
any costs incurred including attorneys fees in enforcing the indemnity agreement will be
assessed against your client for failure to honor her obligations under the agreement.| have
given you an opportunity to resolve this matter without incurring fees and costs but this
option has been declined.

The terms of the indemnity in the agreement are clear and unambiguous and your response
to my request for payment in my opinion is only to gain leverage and delay the payment. As

you know a delay in payment will only accrue s for
nt which contain at lien tion to
ty payment is also a lev ut merit. See

also NRCP 16.21

This duty to indemnify arises from the contractual language and is not subject to equitable
considerations and will be enforced in accordance with its terms like any other contract. The
basis for indemnity is restitution and the indemnitee is not held harmless pursuant to the
agreement if he must incur costs and fees to vindicate his rights irrespective of the outcome in

the underlying litigation. That's why Courts will award costs a es not only in defending the
malpractice action but also enforcing the terms of the indem greement.

C  salso routinely any claims by the mni ad faith, br f

b h of the implied nant of good faith fair or punitive a



those claims have no merit in this context. Any such instruction to the jury has been deemed
wrong and prejudicial. To suggest somehow a fiduciary duty exists is not appropriate in this
context. Nor is it appropriate in other situations such as buyer,landlord or other contractual
indemnity claims.

Similarly indemnity claims are generally brought after the underlying litigation is concluded or
substantially concluded and no prior notice was given to the indemnitor of the underlying
claim. The Indemnitor simply defends the action and then tenders the claim for indemnity and
payment irrespective of the outcome. This can be years after the underlying litigation is
concluded.

| am willing to take payments of $1500.00 a month to resolve this matter now without further
costs. Please let me know your response within 10 days

Sent from my iPad
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“rom: Lucy Mason lucy.inasonsenawyahoo.con
“ L biect Your demand to Lynda Hascheff
<o Feb 4, 2020 at 11:42:04 AM ‘
o Pierre Hascheff pierretpahascheff.com
- smeador@woodburnandwedge.com-

Pierre —
d me ices 1 u
she p he e b half the
1d) has
e is e ave
no s inv
reflecting that.

Please provide the following documentation so that we can assess your demand:

1. A copy of the insurance policy pursuant to which you have made a claim

2. All correspondence with your insurance company and adjuster about the claim

3. All detailed billings/invoices you have received to date from Lemons, Grundy or any other
firm working on your behalf on this matter, including all time entries by attorneys working on
the claim

4. All proof of payment you claim you have made on any bills reflected in 3) above

5. All relevant pleadings in this matter, including but not limited to your response to the

complaint

Finally, you had notice of this potential claim for well over 16 months, and undoubtedly much longer.
You have a fiduciary duty to Lynda as it relates to this claim to keep her apprised and in the loop. By
asking me to send you this note in response to your demand, she is in no way waiving whatever
recourse she may have for your breach of that duty. I am helping Lynda as her sister, not as an
attorney. Should this require the need for legal services, she will hire an attorney.

Thank you.

Lucy

From: Pierre Hascheff ]
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 7:59 AM

To: Lucy Mason
Subject: Fwd: Attached Image

Here’s a copy of the Page requiring reimbursement for attorneys fees and costs. I do not have
Lynda’s new email. So I'm forwarding these documents to you. If that’s a problem let me know

Sent from my iPad

oY H
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Feome Pierre Hascheff pieire@nsiscnbhef! cnm
¢ i: Re: Attached Image
) Feb 5, 2020 at 4 41: 58 PM
v Luey Mason Luicyinasonsens fyanco com

You now have everything you requested. Time entries include narratives
which include attorney-client communications. | am not waiving the
attorney-client privilege.

There is no response to the complaint. The malpractice litigation is on
hold until the underlying case is completed.

When | received the subpoena there was a concern that a malpractice
action would follow so | immediately retained a lawyer through the
insurance company. | was deposed for over two days and | was a witness
at trial for two more days. There were countless meetings prior to the
deposition in and the trial with my lawyer. My lawyer attended all
sessions

As you know there is no breach of a fiduciary duty. This is a straight
contract and indemnity agreement and there is nothing in the section
that requires any notice. In fact Lynda benefits because I've been making
the payments and she received an interest free loan. Even if she was
notified there’s nothing she could do to change the outcome. I've been
sued and if | don't retain counsel to represent my interests then we
would have bigger problems if they were able to get a judgment against
me which requires Lynda to pay half.

Originally | thought | might just pay the bill and be done with it because
The litigation would be completed in short order but it hasn’t worked out
that way. The litigation is continuing and they will be more bills.

There’s nothing in the agreement requires that you receive any of the
requested documents only that | prove that | paid the bill which | have. |
only provided them to you so that we can just move on and with
reservation of all rights and without prejudice. These documents other
than the invoices and payments do not change the indemnity agreement
and the liability. As you know there’s an attorney fees provision to

AA 0207
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----- Original Message-----

From: Pierre Hascheff <pierre @pahascheff.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Shawn Meador <smeador@woodburnandwedge.com>
Subject: [SPAM - keyword checking] - Indemnity

| was informed by Lucy Mason that | need to contact you regarding my reimbursement for attorneys fees and costs
incurred pursuant to section 40 of the settlement agreement dated September 1, 2013.

The amount owed to date by Lynda is $4675.90. | provided all the documentation that Lucy requested which | assume
you have which includes the billing invoices. | intend to enforce the settlement agreement because I've been sued for
malpractice. A subsequent action or set off is necessary because Lynda has refused to indemnify me pursuant to section
40. We can avoid this action by her simply making the payment referenced above within 10 days of this notice.

If the payment is not made within this 10 day | will proceed accordingly.

Thank you for your consideratlon in this matter.

Sent from my iPad

AA 0210



THE LAW OFFICE OF
TODD L. TORVINEN

CHARTERED

232 COLRT STREET  RENO, NEVADA #9501
PHONE: (775) 8256066 FAX: (775) 324-6063
E-MAIL:

Centified Public Accountant (NV)
Certified Estate Planning Law Specialist (EPLS)

May 29, 2020
Via RCMS
Shawn B. Meador, Esq.
Woodburn and Wedge Attorneys
6100 Neil Rd., Suite 500
Reno, NV 89511

Re: Hascheff MSA indemnity Clause

Dear Mr. Meador:

| write on behalf of my client, Judge Hascheff. Enclosed please find the redacted

h
e ling
i Mr
el
g real thre close inti ed
d i thesign legal serv eq
the malpractice action.
2020, d
:{(1) ca e t
,(2) th b ng
p documents other documents
u nd that at or r the same time i ly ru Mr. Ha mailed Lucy
M y of the malpractice ¢ In m on De 26, 2018. |
fu stand that you recei documents.
10-
da r
en

dated September 1, 2013 (“MSA"). You are probably also aware that MSA Section 40
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Shawn Meador, Esq.

May 28, 2020
Page 2
spe llyr your clien demnify Mr. Has for “one half (1/2) the costs of
any nse gment” re to a malpractice n.

In the ch mail Mr. Has ne
half (1/2) oft  tto ncur ted to th |

Lynda amounted to the sum of $4675.90. Since March 11, 2020, Mr, Hascheff has
incurred fees with my office related to enforcement of Section 40 which now total
$1687.50. As a result, under the terms of the MSA, your client owes the sum of
40 (% 1 eH snot ude Mr.
der's s inp Decla on and other

time related to the malpractice action.

Hopefully, your client has interest in resolving this matter now. Judge Hascheff is
willing to accept payments of $1500 per month commencing June 15, 2020, until fully
paid. Note that Judge Hascheff is also willing to waive interest accruai on the balance
due to which he is entitied under NRS 99.040 as an accommodation to your client if
your client accepts the terms described above.

Judge Hascheff requests your client's response to me within 10 days of the date

of this letter. If necessary, Judge Hascheff will seek enforcement of the MSA indemnity
provision thereafter. Thank you for your professionalism and your courtesy in advance.

Respectfully,

L. T nen, Esq

Enclosures

Note: This writing contains an offer in compromise under NRS 48.105. As a
result, it may not later be used as prohibited specifically by NRS 48.105.
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IN THE FAMILY DIVISION
OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT FOR THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

PIERRE A. HASCHEFF,

Plaintiff,
Case No. DV13-00656
VS.
Dept. No. 12
LYNDA HASCHEFF,
Defendant.

/

ORDER SETTING MOTION RE: MSA FOR HEARING,;
ORDER HOLDING IN ABEYANCE
MOTION FOR ORDER TO ENFORCE AND OR FOR AN ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

The Court considers two motions for purposes of this Order.

First, before this Court is Defendant Lynda Hascheff’s Motion for Clarification or
Declaratory Relief Regarding Terms of MSA and Decree (“MSA Motion”) filed on June 16, 2020.
Plaintiff Pierre A. Hascheff filed an Opposition to Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief
Regarding Terms of MSA and Decree (“Opposition to MSA Motion”) on July 6, 2020. Ms.
Hascheff then filed a Reply in Support of Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief Regarding
Terms of MSA and Decree (“Reply to MSA Motion™) on July 13, 2020, and the matter was
submitted thereafter.

Second, before this Court is Judge Hascheff’s Motion for Order to Show Cause, or in the
Alternative, to Enforce the Court’s Orders (“OSC Motion™) filed on July 8, 2020. Ms. Hascheff
filed an Opposition to Motion for Order to Show Cause, or in the Alternative, to Enforce the
Court’s Orders (“Opposition to OSC Motion”) filed on July 17, 2020. Judge Hascheff then filed a

Reply to Opposition to Motion for Order to Show Cause, or in the Alternative, to Enforce the

AA 0213
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Court’s Orders (“Reply to OSC Motion™), and the matter was submitted thereafter.

On September 30, 2013, Ms. Hascheff and Judge Hascheff entered into a Marital Settlement
Agreement (“MSA”) that was approved, adopted, merged and incorporated into the Decree of
Divorce (“Decree”) on November 15, 2013. Specifically, the MSA contains an indemnification
clause in the event of a malpractice claim against Judge Hascheff (“MSA § 40”).

A. Motion for Clarification or Declaratory Relief Regarding Terms of MSA and Decree

In her MSA Motion, Ms. Hascheff asks this Court to enter an Order clarifying MSA § 40

that she is only responsible for fees incurred in a malpractice action against Judge Hascheff, and
that she is not responsible for the fees or costs he chose to incur to have personal counsel protect his
interests in connection with his role as a percipient witness in the Jaksick Action. Moreover, Ms.
Hascheff asks that Judge Hascheff be obligated to pay the costs and fees Ms. Hascheff incurred in
connection with her attempts to obtain information, respond to his demands and engage in motion
practice to establish her rights and obligations.

Ms. Hascheff contends on January 15, 2020, Judge Hascheff sent her an undated letter
demanding that she indemnify him for legal fees and costs incurred in connection with Judge
Hascheff's role as a percipient witness in the Jaksick Action, a lawsuit to which he was not a named
party. Ms. Hascheff asserts the language in MSA § 40, by its clear, express, and unambiguous
terms, does not require Ms. Hascheff to finance Judge Hascheff's legal fees and costs he elected to
incur as a percipient witness. Ms. Hascheff contends Judge Hascheff did not have the right to
make the decision to protect his interests as a percipient witness, and then demand that she finance
his decision, without fully advising her of the circumstances and gaining her agreement and consent
in advance.

Ms. Hascheff alleges on December 26, 2018, Judge Hascheff was sued for malpractice by
his former client, Todd Jaksick, individually and as trustee of two trusts. Ms. Hascheff claims
Judge Hascheff made the deliberate decision not to notify her despite the potential financial risk
pursuant to MSA 8§ 40, but rather waited for over a year, until January 15, 2020, to inform her. Ms.
Hascheff asserts Judge Hascheff and his former client eventually entered an agreement to

stay the malpractice action until the Jaksick Action was resolved.

AA 0214
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Ms. Hascheff posits MSA § 40 does not require her to finance Judge Hascheff’s
litigation choices as a percipient witness in a lawsuit to which he was not a party. Ms.
Hascheff states if Judge Hascheff believed it would be "helpful "' or "prudent™ for him to
have counsel to assist him as a percipient witness, he had an obligation to consult with
her before incurring the expenses while being advised of the underlying facts, the
litigation risks and why retention of counsel would be appropriate so that she could
make an informed decision about whether to share in the costs .

In his Opposition to MSA Motion, Judge Hascheff highlights MSA § 40 must be read in
conjunction with the entire section, and MSA 8§ 40 unambiguously indicates that if any claim,
action, or proceeding, whether or not well-founded shall later be brought seeking to hold one party
liable on account of any alleged debt, liability, act, or omission the other party at his or her sole
expense must defend the other against said claim, action or proceeding. Judge Hascheff asserts
MSA § 40 requires a party must also indemnify the other and hold him or her harmless against any
loss or liability that he or she may incur as a result of the claim, action or proceeding including
attorney's fees, costs and expenses incurred in defending or responding to such action. Judge
Hascheff also notes as a subset and part of that all-encompassing language providing a full defense
and complete unconditional indemnification a provision was added that in the event said claim,
action or proceeding, involved a malpractice action whether or not well-founded, it obligated the
other party to pay only one-half the defense costs and indemnify only one-half of any judgment if
any, entered against said party.

Judge Hascheff maintains MSA § 40 does not include a notice provision. Judge Hascheff
maintains it was critical to defend the claims in the trust action as they likely become res judicata
and collateral estoppel defenses in the malpractice action and eliminate Ms. Hascheff being
required to pay one-half of the likely much higher defense costs and the judgment. Judge Hascheff
claims he needed to engage counsel early to address and cut off any possible claims arising out of
or determined in the underlying litigation should not be subject to question under the circumstances.
Judge Hascheff alleges he did not keep the potential for a malpractice claim secret from Ms.
Hascheff because he believed that the underlying trust action would be resolved, and the

malpractice action filed in December 2018 would eventually be dismissed.
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Judge Hascheff contends the fact that Allied World insurance company picked up the
defense and paid defense fees in the trust litigation of $2,500, although not required under his
insurance policy, conclusively shows that Judge Hascheff’s involvement in the underlying trust
case primarily involved potential malpractice claims.

Judge Hascheff asserts it is not uncommon for an indemnitee to remain involved for several
years in the underlying litigation and then once litigation is concluded and the damages are
ascertained; then and only then will the indemnitee notify the indemnitor for of the obligation to
pay said damages. Therefore, Judge Hascheff claims he did not breach his fiduciary duty, if any, by
waiting to inform Ms. Hascheff of the malpractice action until after the jury decided the legal
claims in the underlying trust litigation.

Judge Hascheff also argues Ms. Hascheff has violated Section 35 (“MSA 8§ 35”) which
clearly provides that any party intending to bring an action or proceeding to enforce the MSA shall
not be entitled to recover attorney's fees and costs unless she first gives the other party at least 10
days written notice before filing the action or proceeding.

In her Reply to MSA Motion, Ms. Hascheff emphasizes a strict interpretation of MSA § 40
does not cover Judge Hascheff’s incurred legal expenses. Ms. Hascheff states the indemnity
language could have been written to say that she will indemnify Judge Hascheff for any fees and
costs that he, in his sole and unilateral discretion, believe are reasonable, necessary, and related in
any way to any potential malpractice action, but that is not the language his lawyer drafted, nor is it
the agreement the parties signed. As a result, Ms. Hascheff states she contractually agreed to pay
half the costs of defense of the malpractice action which was immediately stayed with no fees
incurred.

Ms. Hascheff asserts had Judge Hascheff given her the common courtesy of promptly
informing her of the circumstances, sharing with her the underlying facts and risks they faced, and
consulting with her about the most appropriate way for them to jointly approach the problem, they
may have been able to reach agreement to avoid this dispute and all of these fees.

B. Motion for Order to Show Cause, or in the Alternative, to Enforce the Court’s Orders

In his OSC Motion, Judge Hascheff moves this Court: (1) To issue an order for Ms.

Hascheff to show cause as to why she intentionally disobeys the Decree; (2) To enforce the terms of
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the parties' incorporated MSA, and order the payment of the indemnification; and, (3) Order Ms.
Hascheff pay Judge Hascheff's attorney fees and costs whether this matter proceeds as contempt, or
as an order for enforcement upon affidavit from counsel.

Judge Hascheff asserts Ms. Hascheff chooses to willfully disobey the Decree and MSA by
making “ill-advised and even nonsensical arguments” in her MSA Motion as a course of conduct to
“‘gain leverage and delay payment.””

Judge Hascheff states in the event the Court determines Ms. Hascheff’s actions do not rise
to the level of contempt, Judge Hascheff asks the Court to enforce its orders by requiring Judge
Hascheff to pay the required one half indemnification amount to Judge Hascheff in the sum of
$4,924.05 (plus a percentage of any later accrued and accruing fees and costs) pursuant to MSA §
40, and award Judge Hascheff attorney's fees pursuant to MSA § 35.

In her Opposition to OSC Motion, Ms. Hascheff contends there are no clear and
unambiguous Orders of this Court that she has allegedly refused to honor. Ms. Hascheff
emphasizes the dispute is whether the simple and unambiguous language of the parties’ MSA and
Decree, requires Ms. Hascheff to pay the fees Judge Hascheff demands.

Ms. Hascheff asserts since the Decree does not clearly and unambiguously require her to
pay those fees, Ms. Hascheff could not be held in contempt as a matter of law. Ms. Hascheff
asserts if interpretation is required to obtain the result Judge Hascheff seeks, the language on which
he relies cannot be so clear and unambiguous as to support a contempt motion - no matter how
reasonable the requested interpretation. Ms. Hascheff claims since there is a dispute about the
meaning of their contract and the parties' respective rights and obligations, Ms. Hascheff, in good
faith, sought clarification through her MSA Motion so that she would know exactly what her legal
obligations are.

In his Reply to OSC Motion, Judge Hascheff maintains rather than resolving a dispute of
approximately $5,000, Ms. Hascheff has embarked on an unfortunate litigation track where she
undoubtedly already incurred fees in excess of $5,000, and likely will incur attorney’s fees. Judge
Hascheff contends Ms. Hascheff also unnecessarily caused him to incur substantial legal fees, and
has even offered to accept minimal payments without interest and without incurring any legal fees.

Judge Hascheff posits Ms. Hascheff fails to cite any case where a court would distinguish
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between a contractual indemnity in an MSA from any other indemnity obligation, and a settlement
agreement is construed as any other contract and governed by the principles of contract law. Judge
Hascheff maintains Ms. Hascheff’s assertion that she has no obligation to pay half the defense costs
and/or indemnify until her conditions are met are not expressed in the MSA, and Ms. Hascheff’s
position that she has some “implied” right or “conditions precedent” to her obligation to pay is
entirely inconsistent with the MSA or existing caselaw.
Law
A. Declaratory Relief Standard

A party must meet four elements before declaratory relief can be granted:

1) there must exist a justiciable controversy; that is to say, a
controversy in which a claim of right is asserted against one who
has an interest in contesting it; (2) the controversy must be
between persons whose interests are adverse; (3) the party seeking
declaratory relief must have a legal interest in the controversy,
that is to say, a legally protectable interest; and (4) the issue
involved in the controversy must be ripe for judicial
determination.

MB Am., Inc. v. Alaska Pac. Leasing, 132 Nev. Adv. Op. 8, 367 P.3d 1286, 1291 (2016).
Moreover, any person whose rights, status, or other legal relations "are affected by a statute . . . may
have determined any question of construction™ of that statute. NRS 30.040(1); Prudential Ins. Co.
of Am. v. Ins. Comm'r, 82 Nev. 1, 5, 409 P.2d 248, 250 (1966) (declaratory relief is available when
a controversy concerning the meaning of a statute arises). "Whether a determination is proper in an
action for declaratory relief is a matter within the trial judge's discretion that will not be disturbed
on appeal unless abused.” El Capitan Club v. Fireman's Fund Ins. Co., 89 Nev. 65, 68, 506 P.2d
426, 428 (1973).

B. Interpretation of MSA Standard.
A settlement agreement, which is a contract, is governed by principles of contract law.
Mack v. Estate of Mack, 125 Nev. 80, 95, 206 P.3d 98, 108 (2009). As such, a settlement
agreement will not be an enforceable contract unless there is “an offer and acceptance, meeting of
the minds, and consideration.” 1d. Generally, when a contract is clear on its face, it ‘will be

construed from the written language and enforced as written.”” Buzz Stew, LLC v. City of N. Las

6
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Vegas, 131 Nev. 1, 7, 341 P.3d 646, 650 (2015) (citing Canfora v. Coast Hotels & Casinos, Inc.,
121 Nev. 771, 776, 121 P.3d 599, 603 (2005)). The court has no authority to alter the terms of an
unambiguous contract. Canfora, 121 Nev. at 776, 121 P.3d at 603.

Whether a contract is ambiguous likewise presents a question of law. Galardi v. Naples
Polaris, LLC, 129 Nev. 306, 309, 301 P.3d 364, 366 (2013) (citing Margrave v. Dermody Props.,
110 Nev. 824, 827, 878 P.2d 291, 293 (1994)). A contract is ambiguous if its terms may reasonably
be interpreted in more than one way, but ambiguity does not arise simply because the parties
disagree on how to interpret their contract. Id. (citing Anvui, L.L.C. v. G.L. Dragon, L.L.C., 123
Nev. 212, 215, 163 P.3d 405, 407 (2007); Parman v. Petricciani, 70 Nev. 427, 430-32, 272 P.2d
492, 493-94 (1954)).

Marital agreements are “enforceable unless unconscionable, obtained through fraud,
misrepresentation, material nondisclosure or duress.” Furer v. Furer, 126 Nev. 712, 367 P.3d 770
(2010) (citing Sogg v. Nevada State Bank, 108 Nev. 308, 312, 832 P.2d 781, 783-84 (1992)).

After merger, the district court may enforce the provisions of the divorce decree by using its
contempt power. Friedman v. Friedman, 128 Nev. 897, 381 P.3d 613 (2012) (citing Hildahl v.
Hildahl, 95 Nev. 657, 662-63, 601 P.2d 58, 61-62 (1979)). The district court may interpret the
language of the divorce decree in order to resolve ambiguity. Id. (citing Kishner v. Kishner, 93 Nev.
220, 225, 562 P.2d 493, 496 (1977)).

C. Order to Show Cause for Contempt of Court Standard.

Pursuant to NRS 22.030(2), if a contempt is not committed in the immediate view and
presence of the court or judge at chambers, an affidavit must be presented to the court or judge of
the facts constituting the contempt, or a statement of the facts by the masters or arbitrators. The
requirement of an affidavit is confirmed by case law, specifically requiring an affidavit must state
facts specific enough to allow the Court to proceed to be submitted at the Contempt proceeding,
which is necessary to give the court subject matter jurisdiction. See Awad v. Wright, 106 Nev. 407,
794 P.2d 713 (1990) (overruled on other grounds); Philips v. Welch, 12 Nev. 158 (1887); Strait v.
Williams, 18 Nev. 430 (1884). Contempt statutes are to be strictly construed based upon the

criminal nature of a contempt proceeding. Ex Parte Sweeney, 18 Nev. 71 (1883).
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The penalties for contempt include a monetary fine, not to exceed $500.00, or
imprisonment, not to exceed 25 days, or both. See NRS 22.100(2). In addition to the penalties set
forth above the Court may require the person to pay to the party seeking to enforce the writ, order,
rule or process the reasonable expenses incurred by the party as a result of the contempt. See NRS
22.100(3).

The moving party must make a prima facie showing that the non-moving had the ability to
comply with the Court order and that the violation of the order was willful. Rodriguez v. District
Court, 120 Nev. 798, 809, 102 P.3d 41, 49 (2004). In order for contempt to be found, the Court
order “must be clear and unambiguous, and must spell out the details of compliance in clear,
specific, and unambiguous terms so that the person will readily know exactly what duties or
obligations are imposed on him.” Cunningham v. District Court, 102 Nev. 551, 559-60, 729 P.2d
1328, 1333-34 (1986).

Order

The Court shall hold the MSA Motion for a hearing. After reviewing the operative MSA,
filed papers, and exhibits, the Court finds argument regarding MSA § 35, § 37, and § 40 necessary
to resolve the ongoing issues articulated in the MSA Motion and OSC Motion.

Pursuant to the MSA, MSA 8§ 35, § 37, and § 40 provide:

35.1. If either party to this Agreement brings an action or
proceeding to enforce any provision of this Agreement, or to
enforce any judgment or order made by a court in connection with
this Agreement, the prevailing party in that action or proceeding
shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees and other reasonably
necessary costs from the other party.

35.2. A party intending to bring an action or proceeding to
enforce this Agreement shall not be entitled to recover attorney
fees and costs under this provision unless he or she first gives the
other party at least 10 [sic] written notice before filing the
action or proceeding. The written notice shall specify (1)
whether the subsequent action or proceeding is to enforce the
original terms of the Agreement; (2) the reasons why the
moving party believes the subsequent action or proceeding is
necessary; (3) whether there is any action that the other party
may take to avoid the necessity for the subsequent action or
proceeding; and (4) a period of time within which the other
party may avoid the action or proceeding by taking the
specified action. The first party shall not be entitled to attorney

8
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fees and costs if the other party takes the specified action within the
time specified in the notice.

37. Husband and Wife shall each execute and deliver promptly on
request to the other any and all additional papers, documents,
and other assurances, and shall do any and all acts and things
reasonably necessary or proper to carry out their obligations
under this Agreement. If either party fails or refuses to comply with
the requirements of this paragraph in a timely manner, that party
shall reimburse the other party for all expenses, including
attorney fees and costs, incurred as a result of that failure, and
shall indemnify the other for any loss or liability incurred as a
result of the breach. Further, in case of a breach of the duties
imposed by this paragraph, the court may, on ex parte application,
order the county clerk to execute any document or other paper on
behalf of the breaching party.

40. Except for the obligations contained in or expressly arising out of
this Agreement, each party warrants to the other that he or she
has not incurred, and shall not incur, any liability or obligation
for which the other party is, or may be, liable. Except as may be
expressly provided in this Agreement, if any claim, action, or
proceeding, whether or not well founded, shall later be brought
seeking to hold one party liable on account of any alleged debt,
liability, act, or omission of the other, the warranting party shall, at
his or her sole expense, defend the other against the claim, action, or
proceeding. The warranting party shall also indemnify the other and
hold him or her harmless against any loss or liability that he or she
may incur as a result of the claim, action, or proceeding, including
attorney fees, costs, and expenses incurred in defending or
responding to any such action. In the event Husband is sued for
malpractice, Wife agrees to defend and indemnify Husband for one
half (1/2) the costs of any defense and judgment Hushand may
purchase tail coverages of which Wife shall pay one half (1/2) of such
costs.

The Court highlights aspects of these sections to guide counsel where the Court is directing
its attention. The Court is of the impression MSA 8 40 does encompass legal fees incurred by
Judge Hascheff as a witness in the Jaksick Action, and the stayed lawsuit where he is sued
individually. However, the Court takes issue with Judge Hascheff’s unilateral decision to

not provide notice to Ms. Hascheff of his exposure to malpractice liability until January
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2020.

Counsel should be prepared to argue, inter alia, the following issues: (1) whether notice
pursuant to MSA 8 35 was properly provided by both parties to collect attorney’s fees regarding
enforcement of the MSA; (2) whether both parties promptly delivered information to each other
pursuant to MSA § 37 to effectuate, specifically, MSA 8 40; and (3) whether MSA § 40 contains an
ongoing obligation for Judge Hascheff to provide notice to Ms. Hascheff of any malpractice claim,
action, or proceeding.

Furthermore, the disposition of the OSC Motion is inextricably linked to the ruling in the
MSA Motion. As aresult, the Court shall hear argument on the OSC at the same time and hold in
abeyance its ruling on the OSC Motion until adjudication of the MSA Motion.

Counsel for the parties shall contact Department 12’s Judicial Assistant, Amy Hodgson, to
set the matter at amy.hodgson@washoecourts.us within ten days of the date of this order.

GOOD CAUSE APPEARING, IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED this 9"" day of September, 2020.

Sandra A. Unsworth
District Judge
DV13-00656

10
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that | am an employee of the Second Judicial District Court
in and for the County of Washoe, and that on September 9, 2020, | deposited in the county mailing
system for postage and mailing with the United States Postal Service in Reno, Nevada, or via e-

filing, a true copy of the foregoing document addressed as follows:

ELECTRONIC FILING:

SHAWN MEADOR, ESQ., for LYNDA HASCHEFF
TODD TORVINEN, ESQ., for PIERRE HASCHEFF

Judicial Assistant

11
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DV13-00656

FILED

**SEALED**PIERRE A. HASCHEFF V. LYNDA HASCHEFF (D12)  Electronically
DV13-00656

2020-12-08 12:36:25 PM
Jacqueline Bryant
Clerk of the Court

Transaction # 8194585

STATUS CONFERENCE

DECEMBER 7,
2020
HONORABLE
SANDRA A.
UNSWORTH
DEPT. NO. 12
C. COVINGTON
(Clerk)

C. WOLDEN
SUNSHINE
REPORTING
(Recording)

Hearing conducted by Zoom video conferencing.

Plaintiff, Pierre Hascheff, was not present but was represented by Todd L. Torvinen, Esg.
Defendant, Lynda Hascheff, was not present but was represented by Shawn B. Meador, Esq.

This hearing was held remotely because of the closure of the courthouse at 1 South Sierra Street,
Reno, Washoe County, Nevada due to the National and Local emergency caused by COVID-19.
The Court and all the participants appeared by simultaneous audiovisual transmission. The
Court was physically located in Reno, Washoe County, Nevada, which was the site of the court
session. Counsel/Parties acknowledged receipt of Notice that the hearing was taking place
pursuant to Nevada Supreme Court Rules- Part 9 relating to simultaneous audiovisual
transmissions and all counsel/parties had no objection to going forward in this manner.

The Court explained the purpose of today’s hearing.

Counsel Torvinen stated he is prepared to go forward with the hearing.

Counsel Meador stated he is prepared to go forward.

THE COURT ORDERED: The evidentiary hearing set for December 21, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.
is hereby confirmed. The Court waives exhibit binders for this hearing. Any exhibits shall

be filed in at least 48 hours in advance.

Court shall prepare the order.

The clerk’s minutes are not an order of the Court. They may be altered, amended or superseded by a written
order. If the matter was recorded via JAVS, a copy of the proceeding may be request through the Second
Judicial District Court Filing Office located at 75 Court Street, Reno, NV 89501. If the matter was reported via
Court Reporter, a transcript must be requested directly from the Court Reporter.
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WOODBURN AND WEDGE
6100 Neil Road, Suite 500
Reno, NV 89511

Tel: (775) 688-3000

FILED
Electronically
DV13-00656
2020-12-17 09:40:12 A
Jacqueline Bryant

Ii}éé/\/:/g ABBI\/?;:{AI\]I) (g) I; 18 Transacct:ilcg3 r: l;oéztgg E?l%u:rtc
WOODBURN AND WEDGE

6100 Neil Road, Suite 500

Post Office Box 2311

Reno, Nevada 89505

Telephone: (775) 688-3000
Facsimile: (775) 688-3088
smeador@woodburnandwedge.com

IN THE FAMILY DIVISION

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

PIERRE A. HASCHEFF,
Plaintiff, CASENO. DV13-00656

v. DEPT.NO. 12
LYNDA L. HASCHEFF,

Defendant.

LYNDA L. HASCHEFF NOTICE OF HEARING WITNESSES AND EXHIBITS

Pursuant to NRCP 47, Defendant, LYNDA L. HASCHEFF, hereafter known as
Defendant, through her undersigned counsel provides Plaintiff, PIERRE A. HASCHEFF,
notice of intended witnesses and exhibits for the Evidentiary Hearing scheduled for December

21,2020, at 9:00 a.m.

WITNESSES:

L. Lynda L. Hascheff
¢/o Woodburn and Wedge
6100 Neil Road, Ste. 500
Reno, Nevada 89511
(775) 688-3000

Ms. Hascheff is the Defendant in this action and has knowledge of all issues.

M

sulezic
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1 2. Pierre A. Hascheff
¢/o Todd Torvinen, Esq.

2 232 Court Street

3 Reno, Nevada 89501
(775) 825-6066

4

Pierre A. Hascheff is the Plaintiff in this action and has knowledge of all issues.

3. Lucy Mason

6 3351 Kincheloe Ct.
Lafayette, CA 94549
(925-) 808-1088

Lucy Mason is the sister to the Defendant in this action and can authenticate email
9 || communications, and testify about Defendant’s efforts to obtain underlying information and
Plaintiff’s refusal to provide requested information and insistence that Defendant is not in

10 1| need of or entitled to the requested information.
11

, 4, Todd Torvinen, Esq.
12 232 Court Street

Reno, Nevada 89501

13 (775) 825-6066
14 Todd Torvinen is the Plaintiff’s Attorney and can authenticate email communications,
15 ||and testify about Defendant’s efforts to obtain underlying information and Plaintiff’s refusal

to provide requested information and insistence that Defendant is not in need of or entitled to
16 {lthe requested information.

17 || HEARING EXHIBITS:

18 Defendant produces and identifies electronic copies of the following documents to
19 1| Plaintiff’s counsel:
20
21 1’. | DEFT | Ju’dngey Hascﬁe S etter & ’
” Accompanying Summary
Invoice
23 2. DEFT | Declaration of Todd R.
Alexander, Esq.
24 3. DEFT | Malpractice Complaint
25 4. DEFT | Email Correspondence between
2 Ms. Hascheff’s Counsel and
Judge Dated March 1, 2, & 3,
27 2020
5. DEFT | Email from Judge Hascheff
28 Dated April 20, 2020
WOODBURN AND WEDGE
6100 Neil Road, Suite 500
Reno, NV 89511
Tel: (775) 688-3000
-
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that I am an employee of the law offices
of Woodburn and Wedge, 6100 Neil Rd., Suite 500, Reno, Nevada 89511, that [
am over the age of 18 years, and that I served the foregoing document(s)
described as:

Lynda L. Hascheff Notice of Hearing Witnesses and Exhibits

on the party set forth below by:
Placing an original or true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed
for collection and mailing in the United States Mail, at Reno,
Nevada, postage prepaid, following ordinary business practices.

X Personal delivery.
X Second Judicial E flex

Federal Express or other overnight delivery.

addressed as follows:

X Todd L. Torvinen, Esq.
232 Court Street
Reno, NV 89501

The undersigned affirms that this document contains no social security numbers

Dated this/ __7day of December, 2020

ALY 248

Kelly Albrigy(t U
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(775) 786-6868

Allied World CW\# PYa vhis e, W) ,

BILL THROUGH SERENGETI

ATTN: Andy Kenney

[NAU, &'{d !,Vw{'%’

Hascheff, Pierre re: Allied World

LEMONS, GRUNDY & EISENBERG
6005 Plumas Street, Third Floor
Reno, Nevada 89519-6000

Tax L.D. #88-0122938

Page: 1

10/23/2019
OUR ACCOUNT NO:

STATEMENT NO.

REMINDER BILL

10

PREVIOUS BALANCE $7,351.80
Stmt Date Stmt # Billed Due
02/13/2019 6 826.80 1.80
03/11/2018 7 7,425.00 7,350.00
7,351.80
10/18/201¢9 Payment - Thank you PAH Limited LLC -1,000.00
BALANCE DUE $6,351.80
FEES EXPENSESFINANCE CHARGE PAYMENTS |
11,850.00 1.80 0.00 5,500.00
$6,351.80 %
£ Wis 7’6% |
s Fets % %
Y g /olpadi P2l
Fov &g i
(ot \
i
\z
(00000 el
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Allied World

BILL THROUGH SERENGET!

ATTN: Andy Kenney

Reno, Nevada 89519-6000
(775) 786-6868
Tax LD, #88-0122938

Hascheff, Pierre re; Allied World

03/25/2019
03/25/2019

Stmt Date

10/10/2018
11/08/2018
12/07/2018
02/13/2019
03/11/2019

04/08/2019- -

04/16/2018
056/16/2019

PREVIOUS BALANCE

Stmt # Billed

~N O D
N
-l
53]
o
o
()

7,425,00

Payment - Thank you Allied World
Payment - Thank you Allied World

Payment.- Thank you PAH.Limited LLC. .2 ___

Payment - Thank you Allied World

LEMONS, GRUNDY & EISENBERG
6005 Plumas Street, Third Floor

REMINDER BILL

Payment - Thank you PAH LIMITED I LLC #

TOTAL PAYMENTS

BALANCE DUE

FEES EXPENSESFINANCE CHARGE PAYMENTS

11,850.00 1.80 0.00
1185 9 _ 1450 = 2199 1.80

X 50N

[ )
5258 4
-: 1,
L e o

08/27/2019 |
OUR ACCOUNT NO:
STATEMENT NO.

f
Page: 1 |

8

$11,851.80
Due
1,300.00
150.00
2,150.00
826.80
7.425.00
11,851.80 :
-1,300.00
-150.00
e - =1,000.00
-1,050.00
-1,000.00
450000 |
$7,351.80 |
i
4,500.00
$7,351.80 |
LH000003
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Lgmuns, GRUROY
& KISENBERG
3005 PLUMAS ST,
THIRD FLoor
1o, NV 89519
715) 706-6068

1y
20
21
22
2}
24
23
2
27

238

DECLARATION OF TODD R. ALEXANDER, ESQ.

STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF WASHOE )

1, TODD R. ALEXANDER, hereby declare the following under the penalty of perjury:

1. } am an attorney and partner at Lemons, Grundy & Elsenberg, licensed in the
state of Nevada and In good standing, and | represent Plerre Hascheff {“Haschefl"}.

2. | was retained by Hascheff once he recelved a multl-page subpoena requesting
any and all documents, correspondence, communications etc. with respect to his estate
planning and related advice to Samuel Jaksick and related parties.

3. It was prudent on Hascheff's part to retain counsel immediately because the
information requested clearly was aimed at undermining his estate plan and advice which
could lead to a malpractice action depending on the jury verdict.

4. It was clear that Hascheff was being accused of malfeasance and mishandling
the Jaksick estate, resulting in certain beneficiaries receiving less of what they perceived was
their share of the estate.

5. There was also a possible claim by another beneflciary that Hascheff provided
incorrect advice to that beneficlary which could result In sald beneficiary belng sued by hig

brother and sister with a substantlal damage clalm against him.

6. Hascheff was clearly at risk depending on the outcome of the underlying
litigation.
7. There were two days of depositions and two days of trial testimony, not to

mentlon countless meetings with varlous attorneys to protect Hascheff's Interests,

8. The fees and costs Incurred in this case were necessary and reasonable to
protect Hascheff's interests. An adverse result to Hascheff could have resulted In 3 multi-
million dollar claim agalnst him outside the coverage limits of his applicable Insurance policy.

9. it should be noted that malpractice actions are not typically filed untll the
conclusion of the underlying litigation to determine whether the attorney is gullty of

malfeasance and/or negligence. The underlying Jaksick estate litigation Is still ongolng.
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1 10.  The time entries and description of the work conducted by my firm included In
2 || my bllling Invoices to Hascheff contaln attorney-client privileged Information. Certaln entries
3 ||do not include attorney-cllent Informatlon and therefore can be provided with privileged
4 |linformation redacted, These detall time entrles can be provided without prejudice and walver
s |lof the privilege. It Is my understanding Hascheff has already provided only our billing
6 || summarles to you,

7 11, Any correspondence between Hascheff and my firm is protected by attorney-
8 ||client privilege and will not be produced. Similarly, any correspondence and all
¢ || communications between my firm and Jaksicks' attorneys are also privileged and/or
10 || confidential and will not be produced.
1 12.  The time and work in preparing this affidavit and related work [s related to the
12 || malpractice action and will be billed accordingly.
13 13. | declare under penalty of perjury the foregoing Is true and correct.
14 Dated: this 0" day of April, 2020,
s S P

16 TODD R. ALEXANDER, ESQ.

20

21

22

23

24
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KENT R. ROBISON, ESQ. - NSB #1167 RECTD & FILED
krobison@rssblaw.com T
LINDSAY L. LIDDELL, ESQ. — NSB #14079 MEDEC26 PH 1:28
lliddell@rssblaw.com QUG AN FIRAIGITIER
Robison, Sharp, Sullivar & Brust SR e »
71 Washington Strest By C. TORRES™*"
Reno, Nevada 89503 .

Telephone:  775-329-3151

Facsimile: ~ 775-329-7169

Attorneys for Todd B. Jaksick, Individually, and as Trustee

of the Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust and as Trustee the TBJ Trust

IN THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT FOR THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR CARSON CITY

TODD JAKSICK, Individually, and as Trustee
of the Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust and as -

Trustee of the TBY Trust,
. CaseNo. % .
Plaintiffs,
Dept. No.

Vs.
PIERRE HASCHEFF,

Defendant.

/
COMPLAINT

As and for their complaint against the Defendant, Plaintiffs allege as follows:

1. Todd Lfaksick (“Todd”) is a Trustee of the S8J's Issue Trust (“Issue Trust”).

2. Todd is a Trustee of the Todd B, Jaksick Family Trust and the TBIJ Trust.

3. Todd is Co-Trustee of the Samuel S. Jaksick, Jr. Family Trust (“Sam’s Family
Trust™).

4. Todd is a party to an Inderanification Agreement drafted for him by Defendant.

5. Todd is manager of Incline TSS LLC (“TSS8™), a company that was devised by
Defendant for the purpose of receiving title to a house located on Lake Shore Boulevard, Incline
Village, Nevada (“the Lake Tahoe House™).

6. The Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust is a 23% owner of TSS. Its interests and

membership are being challenged as a result of Defendant’s legal services.
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1 7. The TBJ Trust is a 23% owner of TSS and its membership interest is being
2 ||challenged as a result- of Defendant’s legal services.
3 8. Defendant was an attorney, and as such, had a duty to use such skill, prudence, and
4 ||diligence as other members of his profession commonly possess and exercise.
5 9. As Plaintiffs’ attorney, Defendant owed a duty to Plaintiffs to-use skill, prudence,
6 ||and diligence as lawyers of ordinary skill and capacity possess in exercising and performing tasks
7 || which they undertake.
8 10.  Todd is Trustee of the Todd Jaksick Family Trust, a 23% owner of TSS, owner of
0 | lthe Lake Tahoe House. As a result of Defendant’s negligence, Todd has been sued in his capacity
10 |!as Trustee of the Todd Jaksick Family Trust.
11 11.  Todd is Trustee of the TBJ Trust, & 23 % owner of TSS, owner of the Lake Tahoe
12 || House. As a result of Defendant's negligence, Todd has been sued as Trustee of the TBJ Trust.
13 12.  Todd is manager of various limited liability companies in which Sam’s Family
14 || Trust holds membership interests. As a result of the Defendant’s negligence, Todd is being sued
15 | |in his capacity as manager of the various limited liability companies.
16 13.  Defendant provided legal services to and for Todd and his father Samuel S Jaksick
17 | {(“Sam™) from 2007 through 2012.
18 14.  Defendant’s legal services, among others, included;
19 g Drafting Todd’s Indemnification Agreement;
20 b. Creating TSS for the purposes of having an option to buy the Lake Tahoe
21 || House;
22 c Drafting an option for TSS to acquire title to the Lake Tahoe House;
23 d Drafting Sam’s Second Amendment Trust, with Todd as & Co-Trustee and
24 || beneficiary;
25 ¢ Facilitating TSS’s exercise of the option it had to purchase the Lake Tahoe
26 ||House; and
27 f. Causing Todd’s Family Trust and The TBJ Trust to be 23% owners of TSS.
28 15.  Defendant's legal services provided to and for Todd, The TBJ Trust and Todd's
Sllven & B 2
iR |
{778) 329-3151
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1 ||Family Trust were done in a negligent and careless manner. Those legal services caused Todd to
2 | |be sued in Second Judicial District Court, Case No. PR17-0045 and Case No. PR17-0046 filed in
3 || Washoe County, Nevada.
4 16.  Defendant’s negligent legal services have resulted and caused the Plaintiffs to
5 || sustain substantial damages well in excess of $100,000, Stanley Jaksick and Wendy Jaksick have
6 ||both brought claims against Todd in Case No. PR17-00445 and Case No. PR17-00446.
7 17.  As a proximate cause of Defendant’s negligent and careless legal services provided
8 |lto and for Plaintiffs, Todd was sued in December of 2017 and February of 2018. Those lawsuits
9 || were filed by beneficiaries of Sam’s Family Trust and of The Issue Trust and the lawsuits gave
10 | |Todd first notice of the Defendant’s negligence.
11 18.  On December 17, 2018. expert reports were exchanged in the lawsuits filed by
12 || Sam’s daughter, Wendy. These reports first provided Todd, individually and as Trustee, with
13 |lactual notice of the Defendant’s negligence. These reports appear 10 be based on misinformation
14 ||and wrongfully accusing Defendant of committing egregious and serious errors in performing
15 || estate planning services for Samuel S Jaksick, Jr. Nonetheless, these reports gave Todd his first

16 | |actual notice of the alleged wrongdoing by the Defendant as follows:

17 | a, The estate plan devised by Defendant was a bad one and subjected Todd 10
18 lawsuits;
19 b. The Indemnification Agreement was poorly drafted and subjected Todd (o

20 ||conflicts of interest;

21 c. The Lake Tahoe House documents were poorly devised and implemented

22 | |causing Todd 1o get sued; and

23 d. The Second Amendment was poorly drafted and implemented, causing
24 ‘ Todd to get sued.

25 19.  Todd has been directly damaged by Defendant’s negligence. The Plaintiffs also

26 || contracted with Defendant requiring Defendant to provide competent legal advice and services.

27 Defendant breached the contracts.

28 20.  Todd is entitled to be indemnified by Defendant for any sums he pays to Wendy
Robison, Sharp, 3
Sublivan & Brust
71 Washingion St
Rene, NV 89503
(778) 3293151
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1 | |and/or Stanley Jaksick in the litigation filed by Wendy and Stanley.
2 21, Todd is entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred in defending Wendy’s and
3 || Stauley’s lawsuits.
4 22.  Toddis entitled to recover fees and costs incurred in this case.
5 FIRST CLAIM—NEGLIGENCE
6 23.  Plaintiffs incorporate all prior paragraphs and allegations.
7 24.  Defendant and Plaintiffs had a lawyer/client relationship from 2007 to January
8 112013
9 25.  Defendant was engaged as Plaintiffs’ counsel and attorney.
10 26.  Defendant provided legal services for the Plaintiffs as described hereinabove.
11 27.  The Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust is & 23% owner of TSS. Its interests and
12 || membership are being challenged as a result of Defendant’s legal services.
13 28.  The TBJ Trustis a 23% owner of TSS and its membership interest is being
14 ||challenged as a result of Defendant’s legal services.
15 29.  Defendant breached his duty of care to the Plaintiffs as described hereinabove.
16 30.  Defendant's breaches 6f duty constitute legal malpractice and professional
17 ||negligence.
18 31. Defendant’s breaches of duties of care owed to the Plaintiffs, his malpractice and
19 | |his professional negligence as described herein above caused Plaintiffs 1o sustain damages in
20 ||excess of $15,000.
21 32, Plaintiffs are entitled to recover all damages caused by Defendant’s breaches of
22 || duties, negligence and malpractice, according to proof, in addition to attorney’s fees incurred
23 | |herein.
24 33.  Plaintiffs did not know of and did not have information to be aware of Defendant’s
25 || negligence, breaches of duties and of the malpractice until December of 2017.
26 SECOND CLAIM—BREACH OF CONTRACT
27 34, Plaintiffs incorporate all prior paragraphs and allegations. i
28 35, Plaintiffs and Defendant entered into conwacts described hereinabove, whereby !
Sllvn & Bt 4 ﬁ
71 Washigion St |
e |
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1 | |Defendant was to and did provide legal services for Plaintiffs.

2 36.  The contracts for professional services were supported by adequate consideration.
3 37.  The contracts were breached by Defendant. |
4 38.  The Plaintiffs performed all aspects and requirements of the contracts. 3
5 39.  Asaresult of Defendant’s breaches of the contracts described hereinabove,
6 | |Plaintiffs have sustained consequential damages in excess of $15,000 and are entitled to fees and
7 | |costs.
8 THIRD CLAIM—INDEMNIFICATION
9 40.  Plaintiffs incorporate herein all prior paragraphs and allegations.
10 41.  Defendant’s negligence and breaches of contract have caused Plaintiffs to be sued

11 | |by Stanley Jaksick and Wendy Jaksick in Case Nos, PR17-00445 and PR17-00446.

12 42.  Plaintiffs adamantly deny any wrongdoing regarding the issues raised in the

13 | |lawsuits filed by Wendy and Stanley. Plaintiffs are aware of the Defendant’s substantial efforts to
14 ||protect Samuel S. Jaksick, Jr. and his heirs and beneficiaries, and Plaintiffs believe and allege

15 || herein that the Defendant proceeded at all times in good faith and with the best interests of the

16 || Plaintiffs and Samuel S. Jaksick, Jr. as his first priority. However, if Plaintiffs are found liable to
17 || Stanley and/or Wendy or should Plaintiffs, or any one of them, be required to pay in any way

18 || Stanley and/or Wendy, Plaintiffs are entitled to recover such amounts by way of indemnification
19 )- from Defendant,

20 43, Plaintiffs have been obligated to and have paid legal fees for defending Wendy and
21 || Stanley’s lawsuit in amounts in excess of $100,000. Plaintiffs are entitled to be indemnified for all
22 || fees and costs paid to date and for all fees and costs incurred in the future for defending Plaintiffs

23 | |in the Wendy and Stanley lawsuits. This indemnification claim has therefore accrued.

24 WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs seek judgment as follows;
25 1. For consequential damages according to proof in excess of $15,000;
26 2 For indemnification of any and all sumns Plaintiffs must pay Wendy and/or Stanley;
27 3, For fees and costs incurred in the Wendy and Stanley lawsuits;
28 4 For fees and costs incwred in this action; and
Robisor, Shurp, 5
Sullivan & Brust
71 Washington St

Reao, NV 89503
(775) 3293151 : ]
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5. For such other relief as is appropriate under the circumstances.

DATED this 26th day of December 2018.

ROBISON, SHARP, SULLIVAN & BRUST
A Professional Corporation

71 Washington Street

Reno, Nevada 89503

KENTR. ROBISON
LINDSAY L. LIDDELL

Attorneys for Todd B. Jaksick, Individually, and as
Trustee of the Todd B. Jaksick Family Trust and as
Trustee of the TBJ Trust
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~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Plerre Hascheff <pierre@pahascheff.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Shawn Meador <smeador@woodburnandwedge.com>
Subject: [SPAM - keyword checking] - Indemnity

{ was Informed by Lucy Mason that | need to contact you regarding my reimbursement for attorneys fees and costs

incurred pursuant to section 40 of the settlement agreement dated September 1, 2013.

The amount owed to date by Lynda is $4675.90. | provided all the documentation that Lucy requested which [ assume ;
you have which includes the billing invoices, | intend to enforce the settlement agreement because I've been sued for L
malpractice. A subsequent action or set off is necessary because Lynda has refused to indemnify me pursuant to section x
40. We can avold this action by her simply making the payment referenced above within 10 days of this notice. |
if the payment is not made within this 10 day | will proceed accordingly.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sent from my iPad
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From: Shawn Meador

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 837 AM
To: Pierre Hascheff

Ce Kelly C. Albright

Subject: RE: Indemnity

Pierre

Please provide me with coples of the documents that Lucy requested so that | can evaluate your claim. Lynda is not
responsible for payment of any fees related to your deposition etc., in the Jaksick probate matter. | need to determine
what fees have actually been charged and paid, without contribution from Insurance company, in the malpractice action
that appears to be on hold. | cannot do that without seeing the actual bills and time entries.

[ would like to review all correspondence between you (and your counsel) and the plaintiff, Mr. Jaksick, and/or plaintiff's
counsel, Kent Robison, in the malpractice action. | would like to review all correspondence between you and your
counsel In the malpractice action. | do not believe that you can reasonably take the position that this is a community
debt for which Lynda is equally responsible while insisting that you may keep secrets from her about the litigation. fitis
a community obligation her rights are present, existing and equal to yours. If you have greater rights, you must
necessarily accept greater responsibility.

As Lucy noted, we believe that in handling this matter you have a fiduciary duty to Lynda and your failure to notify her of
the claim or your proposal for how to address the clalm In a timely manner, is a breach of your fiduciary duty. If it
should turn out (and | trust and hope this is not the case) that you have sought to recover fees from her for your time
and efforts in the probate matter that would, in my opinion, be an additional breach of your fiduciary duty to her.

Lynda would certainly like to avold the need for motion practice if possible. | need the requested information in order to
give her thoughtful advice. If you elect, instead, to file a motion, | will ask the court to allow discovery with respect to
these issues. | trust that | will receive the requested information within the ten days you have demanded that we

respond.

Shawn
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From: Shawn Meador

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 401 PM
To: Pierre Hascheff

Subject: RE: Indemnity

Pierre

We will have to agree to disagree. | believe that under these circumstances, you have a fiduciary duty to Lynda. |
believe that, as a fiduciary, you had an obligation to notify Lynda of the malpractice claim as soon as you became aware
of it, and that she is entitled to participate in decisions that Impact her financial well-belng. | do think she has been
harmed by your decision to keep the claim secret from her for so long. How did doing so protect her? 1am hopeful that
any judge would have serious reservations about that decision. As a judicial officer, | believe the court should hold you
to a strict fiduciary duty to Lynda in all of your dealings regarding litigation that impacts her, and | hope, give her the
heneflt of the doubt on these issues.

| do not believe Lynda is obligated to simply sit back, let you handle the claim in any manner you believe is in your best
interests, and then simply pay you whatever you demand she owes you. Nothing in the language of the MSA gives you
this authority and control over decisions that impact both of you.

| believe Lynda is entitled to full and complete transparency. |do not believe you have a viable attorney/client privilege
claim. NRS 49.115(5). Furthermore, in your discussions with lawyers about the malpractice claim, you are necessarily
doing so as her agent and fiduciary if you expect her to pay half the bill, and, thus, | do not belleve the law allows you to
keep secrets from her. As a fiduclary, how do you protect her Interests by hiding the facts from her?

As | previously stated, | do not believe that she is responsible for your costs and fees in the underlying probate
proceeding in which you were a percipient witness. Nordo | belleve such fees fall within the language your lawyer

drafted.

Lynda Is prepared to honor her obligation to pay her share of the costs and fees incurred In the malpractice action that
have not been covered by insurance. | do not have sufficient information on which to evaluate what she does or does
not owe you at this time because you have objected to providing that information. Upon receipt of the requested
documents and other information, | will evaluate your demands with Lynda and she will pay what she owes under the

agreement your lawyer drafted,

If, instead, you chose to litigate, Lynda will ask the Court to require you to provide the information we have requested
and will seek the fees and costs Lynda incurs In such litigation. While she would prefer to resolve this issue without the
need for litigation, she is prepared to seek the court's protection if necessary. My gut reaction is that the court wotild
not look on your positions favorably.

If you have any legal authority you believe demonstrates that | am mistaken in the legal positions | have outlined above,

I am happy to review and evaluate your authorities with Lynda.

Shawn
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----- Original Message-----

From: Pierre Hascheff <pierre@pahascheff.com>

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Shawn Meador <smeador@woodburnandwedge.com>
Cc: Todd@Todditorvinenlaw.com

Subject: Indemnity

i trust you now have had an opportunity to review the documents Lucy sent you,

in the meantime | have engaged Todd Alexander my malpractice defense attorney to respond to your allegations
concerning the malpractice action. | have also engaged Todd Torvinen to represent me should we have to enforce the
settlement agreement In Family Court and seek contempt proceedings. | have previously notified you pursuant to the
settlement agreement any costs incurred including attorneys fees in enforcing the indemnity agreement will be assessad
against your client for failure to honor her obligations under the agreement.| have given you an opportunity to resolve
this matter without Incurring fees and costs but this option has been declined.

The terms of the indemnity in the agreement are clear and unambiguous and your response to my request for payment
in my opinion is only to gain leverage and delay the payment. As you know a delay in payment will only accrue statutory
interest. Your demand for documentation which contain attorney-client privilege information as a condition to
indemnity and payment is also additional evidence that your claims are without merit. See also NRCP 16.21 This duty to
indemnify arises from the contractual language and is not subject to equitable considerations and will be enfarced in
accordance with its terms like any other contract, The basis for indemnity is restitution and the indemnitee is not held
harmiess pursuant to the agreement if he must incur costs and fees to vindicate his rights Irrespective of the outcome in
the underlying litigation. That's why Courts will award costs and fees not only in defending the malpractice action but
also enforcing the terms of the indemnity agreement.

Courts also routinely reject any claims by the indemnitor for bad faith, breach fiduciary duty, breach of the implied
covenant of good faith and fair dealing or punitive damages because those claims have no merit in this context. Any
such instruction to the jury has been deemed wrong and prejudicial, To suggest somehow a fiduciary duty exists is not
appropriate in this context. Nor is it appropriate In other situations such as buyer,landlord or other contractual
indemnity claims.
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Similarly indemnity claims are generally brought after the underlying litigation is concluded or substantially concluded
and no prior notice was given to the indemnitor of the underlying claim. The Indemnitor simply defends the action and
then tenders the claim for indemnity and payment irrespective of the outcome. This can be years after the underlying
litigation is concluded.

I am willing to take payments of $1500.00 a month to resolve this matter now without further costs. Please let me know
your response within 10 days Sent from my iPad
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